Central

Central Bedfordshire BEdfordShire

Council

Priory House
Monks Walk
Chicksands,
Shefford SG17 5TQ

please ask for Sandra Hobbs
direct line 0300 300 5257
date

NOTICE OF MEETING

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Date & Time
Thursday, 25 February 2010 at 6.30 p.m.

Venue at

Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford

Richard Carr
Chief Executive

To: The Chairman and Members of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL:

All other Members of the Council - on request

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS
MEETING




AGENDA

Prayers

Prayers to be taken by by Pam Halliwell, who is the Lay Reader in the Meppershall
Parish.
1. Apologies
The Chairman to ask for any apologies received in advance of the meeting.
The Chairman to ask the meeting if there are any other apologies to be
recorded.
2. Minutes
To approve the Minutes of the Council meeting held on 7 January 2010.

3. Members' Interests

To receive from Members declarations and the nature thereof in relation
to:-

(a) personal interests in any agenda item
(b) personal and prejudicial interests in any agenda item.
4. Chairman's Announcements and Communications
The Chairman to make any announcements or communications.
5. Leader of the Council's Communication and Announcements
The Leader of the Council to make any announcements or communications.
6. Questions, Statements or Deputations
To receive any questions, statements or deputations from members of the
public in accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in
Annex 1 of part A4 of the Constitution.

7. Petitions

To receive and discuss petitions in accordance with the Public Participation
Procedure as set out at Annex 2 of part A4 of the Constitution.

The Monitoring Officer has been notified that a petition will be presented to the
Chairman by Clir A D Brown concerning a request for a safe road crossing to
be installed in Ampthill Road, Shefford, close to the junction of School Lane.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Members' Allowances Scheme

To receive a report from the Independent Remuneration Panel with proposed
recommendations to the Scheme of Members’ Allowances.

Recommendations from the Executive

To consider the recommendations from the meetings of the Executive held on
12 January 2010 and 9 February 2010 and answer questions asked under
Rule No. 12.1.

(Note: It is anticipated that the Chairman will exercise his authority to take the
recommendations of the Executive in relation to the Medium Term Financial

Plan and Budget 2010/11 to 2014/15 in conjunction with the report on the
Council Tax at item 18.)

Recommendations from the Licensing Committee

To consider the recommendations from the meeting of the Licensing
Committee held on 13 January 2010 and answer questions asked under Rule
No. 12.1.

Recommendations from the Regulation Committee

To consider the recommendation from the meeting of the Regulation
Committee held on 13 January 2010 and answer questions asked under Rule
No. 12.1.

Recommendations from the Constitution Advisory Group

To consider the recommendations from the meetings of the Constitution
Advisory Group held on 25 January 2010 and 15 February 2010 and answer
questions asked under Procedure Rule No. 12.1.

Decisions Taken by the Leader of the Council

To advise the Council of in-year changes to delegations made by the Leader
of the Council in accordance with paragraph 1.4 of Part C4 of the Constitution.

Report of the Bedfordshire Police Authority

To receive and consider the report of the Bedfordshire Police Authority and
answer questions asked under Rule No. 12.1.

(Please note that the report of the Bedfordshire Police Authority will be to
follow as their meeting was held on 12 February 2010.)

Written Questions (if any)

To answer written questions from members of the Council under Rule No.
12.2.



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Oral Questions

To answer oral questions asked by members of the Council under Rule No.
12.7.

Motions (if any)

To consider motions by members of the Council under Rule No. 16 in the
order received.

Council Tax 2010/11
To present the Formal Council Tax Resolution.

Designation of Interim Chief Finance/ Section 151 Officer and revision of
the Constitution

To request the Council to designate a post to fulfill the role of Chief Finance /

Section 151 Officer on an interim basis and to delegate authority to amend the
Constitution to reflect the proposed new directorate structure.

Calendar of Meetings 2010/11

To approve the Calendar of Meetings for Central Bedfordshire Council for the
period June 2010 — May 2011.



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

Agenda ltem 2
Page 5

At a meeting of the CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL held in the Council
Chamber, Council Offices, High Street North, Dunstable, LU6 1LF on Thursday, 7
January 2010.

PRESENT

Clir B J Spurr (Chairman)
Clir P Hollick (Vice-Chairman)

Clirs P N Aldis

Clirs

R A Baker

A R Bastable

L Birt

P A Blaine

D Bowater

Mrs C F Chapman MBE
J A E Clarke

| Dalgarno

Mrs R J Drinkwater
P A Duckett

Dr R Egan

Mrs J Freeman

P Freeman

M Gibson

Mrs S A Goodchild
Ms A MW Graham
T Green

Mrs A Barker
R D Berry
A D Brown
N B Costin

Clirs Mrs C Hegley

Clirs A Northwood

D J Hopkin Ms J Nunn

J G Jamieson A A J Rogers

K Janes J A G Saunders
R W Johnstone A Shadbolt

D Jones P Snelling

M R Jones R C Stay

J Kane J Street

D J Lawrence G Summerfield
Mrs J G Lawrence A M Turner

H J Lockey Mrs C Turner

S F Male Mrs P E Turner MBE
K C Matthews P F Vickers

Ms C Maudlin B Wells

D McVicar P Williams

J Murray J N Young

Mrs M Mustoe

T Nicols

Apologies for Absence

Clirs A Fahn Clirs Mrs A M Lewis
D J Gale P Rawcliffe
Mrs R B Gammons K Sharer
Mrs D B Gurney Miss A Sparrow

Officers in Attendance:

Mr R Carr
Mr B Dunleavy
Mr R Ellis

Mrs E Grant
Mr C Heaphy
Mrs S Hobbs

Mrs K John
Mrs B Morris

Mrs J Ogley

Mr G Alderson -

Director of Sustainable
Communities

Chief Executive

Electoral Services Project Officer
Director of Business
Transformation

Deputy Chief Executive/Director of
Children, Families and Learning
Director of Corporate Resources
Democratic Services Officer

Head of Democratic Services
Assistant Director Legal &
Democratic Services and
Monitoring Officer

Director of Social Care, Health and
Housing



C/09/52

C/09/53

C/09/54

C/09/55

Agenda ltem 2

COUN-  07.01.147age 6
Page 2

Prayers

Prayers were taken by Councillor John Street.

Minutes

Members considered the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 19
November 2009. On a point of clarification, it was confirmed that the request
mentioned in minute no. C/09/46 (c) ‘LDF (North): Core Strategy and
Development Management Policies Development Plan Document’ that a letter
from Shillington Parish Council be included in the consideration when the
relevant Strategy and Plans were prepared, had in fact been agreed.

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 19 November 2009
be confirmed and signed by the Chairman as a correct record, subject to
the above amendment.
Members' Interests
(@) Personal Interests:-
Councillor Mrs Goodchild declared a personal interest in Agenda
Item No. 14 ‘Oral Questions’, as she was a School Governor and was
asking a question about attendance figures in schools.

(b) Personal and Prejudicial Interests:-

None.

Chairman's Announcements and Communications

The Chairman allowed Councillor Stay to speak on this item and to thank
Officers, utilities, voluntary organisations and other agencies for their help and
support to the residents of Caddington who had experienced a loss of power
and gas during part of December 2009.

The Chairman announced that Richard Barker, Caretaker at the Dunstable
Council Offices would be retiring on Friday 8 January 2010. He thanked
Richard for his long service and hard work and wished him a happy and long
retirement.

Questions, Statements or Deputations

No questions, statements or deputations had been received under Annex 1 of
Part A4 of the Constitution.



C/09/56

C/09/57

Agenda ltem 2

COUN-  o7.01.1d°a@ge 7
Page 3

Petitions

No petitions had been received in accordance with the Public Participation
Procedure as set out in Annex 2 of Part A4 of the Constitution.

LDF (North): Site Allocations Development Plan Document

The Council received a report on the draft Local Development Framework
(LDF) (North): Site Allocations Development Plan Document (DPD). Further
correspondence had been circulated to Members relating to sites in Ampthill
(Swaffield Close) and Langford (Station Road). A letter from Potton Town
Council about the proposals for development in Potton, which was not in
keeping with the Potton Town Plan, was tabled at the meeting.

In accordance with the Public Participation Procedure as set out in paragraph 2
of Annex 1 of Part A4 of the Constitution, the Chairman then invited those
members of the public who had registered to speak on this item to address the
Council. Each speaker was permitted a maximum of three minutes.
Statements were received from seven speakers on the following areas:-

e land at Swaffield Close, Ampthill - a request was made that this site be
included for residential development in the DPD;

e land in Wrestlingworth (H090) — to seek confirmation that the site would
not be included as an allocation;

¢ land in Shillington (HO06) and the parish plan — a request was made that
this site be removed from the DPD and that consideration should be
given to the Parish Plan;

e land at Station Road, Langford — a request was made that this site be
included in the DPD; and

e land at High Street, Clophill (H042) — to support the inclusion of this site
in the DPD.

The Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Development thanked the speakers for
their comments and responded to their questions. He commented on the
extensive review carried out by the Development Strategy Task Force. They
had taken all comments on board before recommending the document through
to the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the
Executive. He explained that if the Site Allocation DPD was agreed then a
period of public consultation would be carried out. Following the consultation
the DPD would be submitted to the Secretary of State, together with any
proposed changes. There would then be an Independent Examination by the
Planning Inspectorate to consider the “soundness” of the plan and the
objections received during the consultation period.



C/09/58

Agenda ltem 2

COUN-  o07.01.147age 8
Page 4

The Leader of the Council made reference to the letter from Potton Town
Council and their comments about the parish and town plans. The Council
recognised the value of the local detail contained within the Plans as it
represented the local communities views.

Members also commented on the land in Shillington (H006), Stondon (H079),
Potton Road, Biggleswade (HA1) and land at Swaffield Close, Ampthill. There
was a request that part of the land at Roecroft Lower School remain as a
playing field for the school.

The Chairman of the Development Management Task Force gave an
explanation as to how these proposals for these sites had come about. In
particular, reference was made to land in Cranfield (Site Reference H322)
where a new lower school was proposed as part of the development. There
was some concern that if the new lower school was not developed on this land
then it would be used for residential housing. The Chairman of the
Development Management Task Force assured the meeting that 160
residential properties would be a maximum for Cranfield. The Portfolio Holder
for Sustainable Development confirmed that the land at H322 would not
provide an opportunity for additional residential development in the village. The
Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Development advised that any further
comments could be passed to him for consideration.

RESOLVED

1. that the Site Allocations Development Plan Document be approved
for public consultation and submission to the Secretary of State for
examination

2. that delegated authority be given to the Director of Sustainable
Communities, in consultation with the Portfolio Holder for
Sustainable Development, to make minor amendments to the Site
Allocations Development Plan Document prior to submission to the
Secretary of State, and during examination.

Recommendation from the General Purposes Committee

The Council received and considered a recommendation from the meeting of
the General Purposes Committee held on 17 December 2009 to approve the
Submission to the Boundary Committee for England covering the number and
location of electoral wards for Central Bedfordshire. The town and parish
responses to the consultation had been updated with the latest comments and
were tabled at the meeting.

The following amendment was proposed and seconded:-

“To amend recommendation 1 contained within the agenda, by the addition of
the following words at the end of the recommendation:-

subject to the proposed two member ward for Aspley Guise and Westoning
being split into two single member wards, comprising:-



Agenda ltem 2

COUN-  o7.01.1d4°age 9
Page 5

a) one ward for Flitton and Greenfield, Pulloxhill, Westoning and Tingrith
Parishes; and

b) one ward for Aspley Guise, Aspley Heath, Husborne Crawley, Battlesden,
Eversholt, Milton Bryan, Potsgrove and Woburn Parishes”.

This amendment was carried.

A further amendment was proposed and seconded as follows:-

“1.  to endorse an alternative proposed pattern of wards;

2. to note the responses received from the Town and Parish Councils;

3. to approve the supporting script for submission to the Boundary
Committee for England on the number and location of electoral wards for
Central Bedfordshire; and

4. to authorise the Director of Corporate Resources, in consultation with the
Chairman of the Working Group, to respond to questions raised by the
Boundary Committee regarding the submission.”

Members discussed this amendment and in particular, the sizing of the wards

as some members preferred to see 1 or 2 member wards and not 3 member

wards.

A motion was then proposed and seconded to put the amendment to the vote.
This was lost.

A vote was taken on the amendment and was lost.

The substantive motion was then put to the vote and it was:-

RESOLVED

1. to endorse the proposed pattern of wards set out in Appendix A of
the submitted report subject to the proposed two member wards for
Aspley Guise and Westoning being split into two single member

wards, comprising:-

a) one ward for Flitton and Greenfield, Pulloxhill, Westoning and
Tingrith parishes; and

b) one ward for Aspley Guise, Aspley Heath, Husborne Crawley,
Battlesden, Eversholt, Milton Bryan, Potsgrove and Woburn
parishes.

2. to note the responses received from the Town and Parish Councils



C/09/59

C/09/60

C/09/61

C/09/62

Agenda ltem 2

couN-  o7.01.RAge 10
Page 6

3. to approve the Submission to the Boundary Committee for England
on the number and location of electoral wards for Central
Bedfordshire

4. to authorise the Director of Corporate Resources, in consultation
with the Chairman of the Electoral Arrangements Review Working
Group, to respond to questions raised by the Boundary Committee
regarding the Submission.

Decisions Taken by the Leader of the Council

Members noted the in-year changes to delegations made by the Leader of the

Council in accordance with paragraph 1.4 of Part C4 of the Constitution.

Report of the Chairman of the Audit Committee

Members noted the bi-annual report of the Chairman of the Audit Committee

required under item 6.2.2 of the Committee’s Terms of Reference.

Report of the Bedfordshire Police Authority

A report from the meeting of the Bedfordshire Police Authority held on 11
December 2009 was submitted.

Councillor Hollick, representative of the Police Authority, elaborated on some of
the issues in the submitted report.

RESOLVED

that the report be received.

Report of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority

A report from the meeting of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire
Authority held on 11 December 2009 was submitted.

Councillor Street, representative of the Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire
Authority, presented the submitted report.

RESOLVED

that the report be received.



C/09/63

C/09/64

Agenda ltem 2

CoUN-  o7.01.RAge 11
Page 7

Written Questions (if any)

The Chairman had accepted an urgent question from Councillor Dr Egan as it
related to the current weather conditions. A copy of the question had been
tabled. The question related to the gritting and snow clearance and the
concerns for elderly and vulnerable residents during this period of cold
weather.

The Portfolio Holder for Safer and Stronger Communities advised Members
that Officers would be considering the feasibility and affordability of the
proposals set out in the question. He agreed to look into the suggestion of
employing unemployed people to clear snow and the uncertainty of who would
be legally responsible if someone fell over on paths after they had been cleared
of snow and ice. He advised Members that the Council did not have any
powers to insist that the proprietors of the car parks make arrangements for
them to be cleared of snow and ice.

The Department for Transport was now monitoring all salt supplies and would
be managing the distribution of deliveries. During this prolonged spell of cold
and icy weather, the Council was also manually salting pedestrian areas in
town centres and replenishing salt bins wherever possible.

The Portfolio Holder for Social Care, Health and Housing had been
corresponding with the Portfolio Holder for Safer and Stronger Communities
with regard to helping the vulnerable and elderly during this period of cold
weather.

Oral Questions

The Chairman presided over oral questions asked of the Leader, Deputy
Leader, Portfolio Holders, the Chairman of a Committee or a Member
representing the Bedfordshire Police Authority or the Bedfordshire and Luton
Combined Fire Authority under Council Procedure Rule 12.7.

1)  Councillor Mrs Chapman MBE asked a question about the work and
achievements of the Marston Vale Trust and the Marston Vale Forest
Centre.

The Portfolio Holder for Economic Growth and Regeneration advised
Members that the former Mid Bedfordshire District Councillors would be
aware of the Marston Vale Forest Centre. He advised that he would
arrange for the Centre to give a presentation to Members.

2) Councillor Dr Egan enquired how many care homes the Portfolio Holder
for Social Care, Health and Housing had visited and about the quality of
the care homes.



C/09/65

Agenda ltem 2

COUN-  o7.01.0AQge 12
Page 8

The Portfolio Holder for Social Care, Health and Housing responded that

she had not yet visited any care homes within Central Bedfordshire under
her role as Portfolio Holder since June 2009, however in her professional

capacity she represented a company who supplied care workers and had
visited around 40-50 care homes in and around the Central Bedfordshire

area.

3) Councillor Mrs Goodchild asked a question about school attendance
figures and the disparity in the number of days that each school was open
over the course of the year, including those days where schools were
closed due to bad weather.

The Assistant to the Portfolio Holders for Children’s Services and Leisure
and Culture advised Members that Head teachers, in consultation with the
Chair of Governors, decided whether a school should open. Attendance
figures were reported on schools in comparison tables and therefore
adverse conditions could affect this. The idea of publicising
supplementary tables to indicate if the adverse weather had affected the
data could be looked into.

4) Councillor Aldis asked a question regarding Central Bedfordshire
Council’s food waste collection and the stickers provided for the waste
bags.

The Assistant to the Safer and Stronger Communities Portfolio Holder
advised that residents who had their food waste collected should be
supplied with these stickers.

5) Councillor Aldis asked a question regarding the continuation of the BEaR
project.

The Assistant to the Safer and Stronger Communities Portfolio Holder
advised Members that the BEaR project would be continuing without the
input from Bedford Borough Council and Luton Borough Council. The
BEaR project would look at an environmental friendly sustainable solution
for disposing of Central Bedfordshire’s waste. A report was due to be
submitted to the Sustainable Communities Overview and Scrutiny
Committee and the Executive before March 2010.

Motions (if any)
No motions had been received from Members of the Council under Rule No.

16.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 6.30 p.m. and concluded at 8.50 p.m.)



Ae@ﬁagpag,ggggg

Meeting: Council

Date: 25 February 2010

Subject: Members’ Allowances Scheme 2010/11

Report of: Clir Maurice Jones , Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources

Summary: This report sets out the recommendations of the Independent
Remuneration Panel, following its meetings on 20 November, 7 and 21
December 2009.

Advising Officer: Clive Heaphy, Director of Corporate Resources

Contact Officer: Stephen Cooke, Electoral/Members’ Services Manager

Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: All

Function of: Council

Reason for urgency/ Not applicable
exemption from call-in
(if appropriate)

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:
The provision of a fair scheme of Members’ Allowances is essential to the democratic
process in ensuring an equal opportunity to all to become a Councillor.

Financial:

The financial implications arising from the recommendations of the Independent
Remuneration Panel produce a reduction of £33,513 in the overall cost of the
Members’ Allowances Scheme for the year commencing 1 April 2010 compared with
the revised out-turn figure for 2009/2010. This reduction is subject to no change being
made in the number of councillors appointed to a post for which a special
responsibility allowance is payable.

Legal:
The Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003

Risk Management:
None
Staffing (including Trades Unions):

None




Aé&?@%@éﬁ% 2

The Scheme of Members' Allowances includes allowances for Dependants’ Carers’ to
provide equality for any Member with caring responsibilities.

Equalities/Human Rights:

Community Safety:

None.

Sustainability:

None

Summary of Overview and Scrutiny Comments:

° Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION(S):

That the Council consider the adoption of a Scheme of Members’ Allowances for
Central Bedfordshire, for the year commencing 1 April 2010, in accordance with
the recommendations of its Independent Remuneration Panel which have been
included within the Draft Scheme of Allowances set out in Appendix C to this

report.

Reason for In accordance with The Local Authorities (Members’

Recommendation(s): Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003, the Council must
have regard to the recommendations of its independent
remuneration panel before the adoption of a Scheme of
Members’ Allowances for the year commencing 1 April 2010.

1. The Independent Remuneration Panel held meetings on 20 November, 7 and 21
December 2009 for the purpose of conducting a review of Members’ Allowances
in accordance with the provisions of The Local Authorities (Members’
Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003.

2. Section 3 of this report provides a summary of the recommendations of the
Panel and section 4 provides details of the financial implications for all
allowances. A copy of the full report of the Panel, giving reasons for the various
recommendations is attached as Appendix A. Details of the allowances for the
current financial year and those recommended for the year commencing 1 April
2010 is attached in tabular form as Appendix B. A draft of the Scheme of
Allowances, as it would appear if the recommendations of the Independent
Remuneration Panel were to be adopted, is attached as Appendix C.



ARBRBIETR S

3. Summary of the Recommendations of the Independent Remuneration
Panel

3.1 Basic Allowance

That the Basic Allowance of £11,220 paid to all Members of the Council remain
unchanged for 2010/11.

3.2 Special Responsibility Allowances (SRA)
3.2.1 Leader's SRA

That the Leader's SRA be reduced from 300% of the basic allowance to 275%
of basic allowance for 2010/11.

3.2.2 Assistant Portfolio Holders

That the SRA paid to Assistant Portfolio Holders be increased from 7.5% to 15%
of the Leader’'s SRA (this equates to 25% of the SRA paid to Portfolio Holders)

3.2.3 Audit Committee Chairman

That the SRA for the Audit Committee Chairman be reduced from 32.5% to 20%
of the Leader’'s SRA for 2010/11.

3.2.4 Vice-Chairman SRAs

That SRAs for all Vice-Chairman posts be abolished from 2010/11 onwards.

3.2.5 Other SRAs

That no changes be made to the percentage link to the Leader's SRA for the
following posts in 2010/11:

Deputy Leader (15%)

Portfolio Holder (60%)

Development Management Committee Chairman (40%)
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chairmen (32.5%)
General Purpose Chairman (15%)

Standards Committee Chairman (15%)

Licensing Committee Chairman (7.5%)

Regulation Committee Chairman (7.5%)

Luton & South Beds Joint Committee Chairman (40%)
Minority Group Leaders (7.5%)

3.3  Travel and Subsistence Allowances

3.3.1 That the travel and subsistence allowances schemes for newly appointed staff to
Central Bedfordshire Council be applicable also to Members with effect from 1

April 2010.



8 Gehe

3.3.2 That attendance at civic events, such as the annual civic reception, be not
included on the list of approved duties for travel allowance purposes.

3.4 Dependants’ Carers’ Scheme

That:-

(a) the hourly rate allowance for child care and non-specialist care be increased
to £5.80 (the national minimum wage for workers aged 22).

(b) the hourly rate for specialist care be up to 3 times the national minimum
wage.

3.5  Co-opted Members' Allowance

That the existing method of payment per meeting be retained for the time being
and that payment remain at £75 for a meeting or training event lasting up to 4
hours and £150 for a meeting or training event lasting more than 4 hours,

3.6 Civic Allowances

That the allowances for the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the Council remain
at 100% of the basic allowance for the Chairman (£11,220) and 25% of the
basic allowance for the Vice-Chairman (£2805).

4 Financial Implications

4.1 If adopted, the recommendations of the Independent Panel would produce a
reduction in the cost of the Members' Allowances Scheme and associated
Member costs of £33,513 compared with the 2009/2010 revised out-turn
figure.

4.2 For the financial year 2010/2011, the overall cost of the Scheme of Members’
Allowances, together with employer costs, Members’ ICT Allowances and
Civic Allowances are estimated to be £1,306,328. This includes the sum of
£25 020 for Members’ ICT allowances for which a budget had not initially been
provided for 2009/2010. Details of the estimated costs are as shown below:-

2010/2011
Basic Allowances £740,520
Special Responsibility Allowances £305,463
Travel and Subsistence Allowances £63,450
Dependants’ Carers’ Scheme £2,000
Co-opted Members’ Allowance £6,400
Employers National Insurance Contributions £75,000
Employers Superannuation Contributions £74,450
Civic Allowance, Chairman and Vice-Chairman £14,025
Members' ICT Allowances £25,020
Total £1,306,328




4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

The original budget for 2009/2010, as noted by Shadow Council on 26
February 2009 when the Scheme of Members’ Allowances for 2009/2010 was
adopted, was £1,318,682. This included a figure of £75,000 to cover employer
costs for those Members who opted to join the Local
Superannuation Scheme. A breakdown of the original estimate, together with

revised out-turn figures, are shown below:-

Government

Original Revised
Estimate Out-turn
2009/2010 2009/2010

Basic Allowance £740,520 £740,520
Special Responsibility Allowances £328,887 £339,976
Travelling and Subsistence Allowances £33,000 £63,450
Dependants' Carers' Scheme £2,000 £1,000
Co-opted Members’ Allowance £5,250 £6,400
Employers National Insurance Contributions £120,000 £75,000
Employers Superannuation Contributions £75,000 £74,450
Civic Allowance, Chairman and Vice-Chairman £14,025 £14,025
Members’ ICT Allowances £25,020

£1,318,682 £1,339,841

The original estimate for special responsibility allowances for 2009/2010 was
based on an Executive of Leader and 8 Portfolio Holders whereas the Leader of
the Council appointed an additional Portfolio Holder.

The original estimate for Travelling and Subsistence Allowances is clearly
inadequate, based upon the cost of claims to the end of November 2009.

The sum of £25,020 has been added to the revised out-turn figures to cover the
cost of Members’ ICT Allowances, for which no provision had been made within

the original budget.

The estimate of £1,306,328 for 2010/2011, is less than the revised out-turn
figure of £1,339,841 for 2009/2010 by £33,513.

The recommendations of the Independent Remuneration Panel, were reported
to the Executive on 12 January in view of the financial considerations. The
Executive noted those recommendations.

Background Papers: (open to public inspection) None

Location of papers: Not applicable



Aegﬁagpagggggg

APPENDIX A

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE
INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL
CONCERNING THE
SCHEME OF MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES FOR
THE YEAR COMMENCING 1 APRIL 2010



09 ﬁ@% %ﬁ% 8

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE

REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT REMUNERATION PANEL

Background

1. This report presents the findings and recommendations of the Independent Remuneration
Panel concerning the Scheme of Members’ Allowances for the year commencing 1 April
2010.

2.  The Local Authorities (Members’ Allowances)(England) Regulations 2003 make it a
requirement for every local authority to establish an independent remuneration panel for
the purpose of making recommendations to the authority as to the amount of basic
allowance that may be paid to every member of the authority. The Regulations also specify
certain requirements concerning allowances for special responsibility, travelling and
subsistence, dependants’ carers’ and co-optees’.

3.  The Regulations place a duty upon an authority to have regard to the recommendations of
its independent panel before making or amending its Scheme of Members’ Allowances.

4. At the meeting of the Council held on 24 September 2009 the under-mentioned persons
were appointed to serve as the members of the Panel established to make
recommendations concerning the Scheme of Members’ Allowances.

5.  Person Appointed Period of Appointment
Mrs B Heley 31 March 2012
Mr G Lambert 31 March 2013
Mr C Bell 31 March 2014

The meeting of the Panel held 20 November 2009

6. All members of the Panel were in attendance at the meeting together with Councillor
Maurice Jones (Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources), who left the meeting at the
conclusion of the matters referred to in paragraph 10 below.

7. It was agreed that Mr C Bell be appointed as Chairman of the Panel for those meetings
concerned with the Scheme of Members' Allowances for the year commencing 1 April
2010.

8. Members of the Panel were provided with the following documents:-

(a) The Scheme of Members' Allowances for the year commencing 1 April 2009.

(b) The formula previously adopted by the Panel for the calculation of basic
allowance.

(c) A table of the recommendations made by the Panel in respect of the Scheme

of allowances for the year commencing 1 April 2009 and the revisions

adopted by the Council.
(d) Details of the allowances paid by other authorities within the Audit

Commission Family Group.



Aé&%‘a‘g %%55'%28

9.  The Chairman welcomed Councillor Jones to the meeting and invited him to explain the
circumstances that gave rise to the Executive, at its meeting held on 20 January 2009,
recommending to the Council, the adoption of a Scheme of Allowances that departed from
the Scheme recommended by the Panel.

10. Councillor Jones explained the reasons that led him to propose to the Executive that the
Council be recommended to adopt a Scheme of Allowances that differed from that
recommended by the Panel. In particular Councillor Jones mentioned that he was
concerned about the inclusion of some of the authorities within the Audit Commission’s
Family Group, feeling that Yorkshire East Riding and South Gloucestershire provided more
accurate comparators. He also asked the Panel to consider the adoption of a fixed spinal
column point within the National Joint Council’'s Salary Scheme, in place of using the Local
Government Association’s Daily Rate Figure within the formula to calculate basic
allowance. :

11.  Members of the Panel then requested the following information for a further meeting to be
held on 7 December 2009:

(a) Details of the National Joint Council's Spinal Column salary scale
(b) Figures from comparison authorities as to

() Size of revenue budget

(i) Number of Councillors

(iii) Population and area

(iv) Level of Council Tax Band D

The meeting of the Panel held 7 December 2009
12.  All members of the Panel were in attendance at the meeting.

13. Panel Members were reminded of the information presented in the documents circulated
at the last meeting (Paragraph 8 above) although it was pointed out that the authorities
used for Central Bedfordshire comparison purposes are now those set out in the
Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) Comparator Group which
is now used by the Audit Commission in place of their previous Family Group.

14, Members of the Panel were provided with the following further information:-

(a) allowances paid by other authorities within the Central Bedfordshire CIPFA
Comparator Group;

(b) other comparative information namely population and area, general fund net
budget, the level of Council Tax at Band D for 2009/10 and the number of

councillors for those authorities;

(c) the same information as in (a) and (b) above for Luton Borough (as a
neighbouring authority) and Yorkshire East Riding (at the request of the
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources who had used that Council's
allowances for comparison purposes in his submission to Members for

2009/10):

(d) the current Local Government Association Daily Rate figure which was last
amended on 1 April 2008 but which was likely to be discontinued in the near

future;
8



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

(e) details of the National Joint Council pay scale for Local Government staff in
the light of a request by the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources to link
the formula used to calculate the basic allowance to a point on that pay scale
instead of the Local Government Association Daily Rate which he considered
was no longer appropriate as a financial base;

() that, according to the most recent National Census of local authority
councillors conducted by the Improvement and Development Agency in
2008, the average number of hours spent per councillor on council/political
business amounted to 22 hours each week.

The main issues for the Panel were

(a) Determining the appropriate financial base (i.e. the Local Government
Association Daily Rate figure or a point on National Joint Council pay scale
for Local Government staff) and formula in calculating the basic allowance.

(b) Whether any change should be made to any of the allowances given the high
Central Bedfordshire ranking on allowances against the Comparator Group.

(c) Given that such allowances do not exist in other authorities, the case to justify
payments to Assistant Portfolio Holders.

Regarding 15(a) above, Panel Members acknowledged that the Local Government
Association Daily Rate was likely to be discontinued in the near future but were
apprehensive about using a point on the National Joint Council pay scales as the financial
base because a (potential) automatic annual increase would be built into the Allowances
Scheme. In addition the Members requested information on the type of officer posts within
the grading that includes spinal column point 34, that being the point suggested by the
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources.

Regarding 15(b) above, Panel Members noted that the Leader's Allowance was the
highest in the CIPFA Group and that all other SRAs were based on a percentage ratio of
the Leader's Allowance. In the light of the comparisons in the CIPFA Group of authorities
and the Council’s difficult and challenging financial position, the Panel was not minded to
make any recommendations to increase the level of any allowances. Given the information
available as a result of the benchmarking exercise, the Panel decided to invite all
Members of the Council to submit any observations (in writing or personally) they wished
to be taken into consideration before the Panel determines its final recommendations.

Regarding 15(c) above, the Panel noted that the current Scheme provided for payments to
4 Assistant Portfolio Holders (APHs) and that no other authority in the CIPFA Group paid
such allowances, although one, Cheshire East, paid a Special Responsibility Allowance
(SRA) to ‘Cabinet Support Members’. The Panel was advised of the duties undertaken by
APHs but felt that an allowance should only be paid where genuine responsibilities could
be demonstrated. Their initial view was that they would be amenable to recommending a
one-off payment to an APH in exceptional circumstances and provided it was not ongoing
but they would welcome further input and evidence from Members before making a

recommendation.

Civic Allowances

The Panel recommended the continuation of the allowances paid to the Chairman and
Vice-Chairman of the Council based on the present formula, namely 100% of the basic
allowance for the Chairman of the Council and 25% of the basic allowance for the Vice-
Chairman.

9



Aégﬁag;gggg%g

The Panel was advised that the travel and subsistence allowances paid to Members were
in line with the rates adopted by one of the legacy authorities and fixed by reference to the
National Joint Council for Local Government staff rates. The reason for those levels of
allowance having been adopted was that no such rates had, at the time of agreeing the
Members' Allowances Scheme, been adopted for Central Bedfordshire staff. Currently
there are different allowances for legacy staff compared to those staff appointed directly to
the new Council. The new Council rates will be used in the harmonisation exercise to
ensure equality of conditions of service for all staff by 1 April 2010.

20. Travel and Subsistence Allowances

The Panel recommended that the travel and subsistence allowances schemes for newly
appointed staff to Central Bedfordshire Council be applicable also to Members with effect
from 1 April 2010.

The Panel further recommended that attendance at civic events, such as the annual civic
reception, be not included on the list of approved duties for travel allowance purposes.

21. Dependants’ Carers’ Scheme

The Panel recommended that:-
(c) the hourly rate allowance for child care and non-specialist care be increased to £5.80

(the national minimum wage for workers aged 22).
(d) the hourly rate for specialist care be up to 3 times the national minimum wage.

22. Co-opted Members’ Allowance

The Panel recommended that the existing method of payment per meeting be retained for
the time being and that payment remain at £75 for a meeting or training event lasting up to
4 hours and £150 for a meeting or training event lasting more than 4 hours.

23. Panel Members requested the following information to be gathered for a further meeting to
be held on 21 December 2009:

(a) Details of the type of officer posts within the grading of spinal column point
34.
(b) Details of the percentage comparison of SRAs against the Leader's SRA

across the CIPFA Group authorities and between Basic Allowance and the
Leader’'s SRA.

(c) Feedback from Members.

The meeting of the Panel held 21 December 2009

24. All members of the Panel were in attendance at the meeting.

25. At the meeting held on 7 December, Panel Members had indicated that they would
welcome evidence from Assistant Portfolio Holders (APHs) to enable them to gain a
greater understanding of the duties and responsibilities they undertake. As a consequence
three APHs (Clrs D Bowater, Mrs C Turner and B Wells) were interviewed by the Panel.

26. In addition the Panel was provided with the following further information:-

(a) Details of the Leader's Special Responsibility Allowance (SRA) as a
percentage of Basic Allowance (BA) compared with the Leader's SRA across

10



27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

A9RA93 5%3
Pa

the CIPFA comparator authorities.

Details of the remaining SRAs as a percentage of the Leader's SRA across

the CIPFA comparator authorities.

Written observations submitted by individual Members of the Council.

A selection of jobs (denoting their professional requirements) across the

authority that included spinal column point 34 within the grade.

The frequency Committees meet throughout the year.

That budget savings could possibly be achieved through current Directorate

re-structuring proposals which may reduce the number of Portfolios and

Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

This information supplemented that provided at the Panel’'s two previous meetings.

Assistant Portfolio Holders

Arising from the interview process the Panel was satisfied that APHs gave a clear
indication of their accountabilities and responsibilities and how their roles interfaced with
those of Portfolio Holders and concluded that there was compelling evidence and sufficient
factual information to support the principle of payment of SRAs as well as increasing the
current level of the SRA.

The Panel recommended that SRA to the four Assistant Portfolio Holders be increased
from 7.5% to 15% of the Leader's SRA (this equates to 25% of the SRA paid to Portfolio

Holders)

Basic Allowance

The present formula used to calculate the Basic Allowance (BA) is based on the Local
Government Association Daily rate. The Panel considered switching to link to a point on
the National Joint Council pay scale for Local Government staff but concluded that this
would be difficult and inappropriate to apply at this time given that the pay scales of the
three legacy authorities are in the process of harmonisation and negotiations are not yet

complete.

The Panel agreed that the LGA Daily rate would continue to be applied in respect of the
calculation of the Basic Allowance.

The Panel was mindful that the two variables impacting on SRAs were the BA and the
Leaders SRA (which was currently paid at a rate of 300% of BA — i.e. £33,600 for
2009/10). All other SRAs were then calculated as a percentage of the Leader's SRA.

The Panel acknowledged that the BA of £11,220 for 2009/10 was second highest in the
table of CIPFA comparator authorities and significantly higher than the comparator
average of £9,174. However, the Panel was of the view that there was a case for the BA
remaining in the top quartile during this transition period for the Council.

The Panel therefore recommended that the Basic Allowance of £11,220 remains
unchanged for 2010/11.

Leader's SRA

The Panel noted that this was the highest in the table of CIPFA comparator authorities and
that the formula of the Leader's SRA equating to 300% of BA was above the comparator
authorities average of 275%. The Panel also expressed concern that the Leader's SRA
was of the order of 30% above the comparator authorities average of £25,189 and that this
was difficult to justify bearing in mind the Council’s current budgetary pressures. The Panel
were aware that Yorkshire East Riding paid a higher SRA to its leader, but that this
authority was not within the CIPFA comparator group and had only been included at the

11



32.

33.

34.

35.

HRSRBSLET S

request of the Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources.

The Panel recommended that the Leader's SRA be reduced from 300% of BA to 275% of
BA for 2010/11. (This equates to the average across the CIPFA comparator authorities
and will result in a reduction of the Leader's SRA from £33,660 to £30,855)

Portfolio Holder SRA

The Panel noted that the SRA for a Portfolio Holder had been 60% of the Leader's SRA -
£20,196 for 2009/10. The Panel again raised concerns that this substantially exceeded the
comparator authorities average of £12,479. The Panel's view is that 50% of the Leader’s
SRA would be more appropriate and would bring the SRA closer to the comparator
authorities average. However, the Panel was mindful that if the recommendation at 31
above to reduce the Leader's SRA is adopted, the SRA of Portfolio Holders will reduce
also, albeit that the SRA will remain well above the average of the comparator authorities.
Given this set of circumstances the Panel decided to defer detailed consideration of the
percentage link to the Leader’'s SRA until the next review.

The Panel recommended that the SRA for a Portfolio Holder should remain at 60% of the
Leader's SRA for 2010/11.

Audit Committee Chairman SRA

The Panel felt unable to justify maintaining the current level of SRA for this position when
compared with an Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chairman in terms of responsibility
and frequency of meetings.

The Panel recommended therefore that the SRA for the Audit Committee Chairman be
reduced from 32.5% to 20% of the Leader's SRA for 2010/11.

Vice-Chairman SRAs

The Panel reviewed SRAs made to all Vice-Chairmen i.e. Overview and Scrutiny
Committees, Development Management Committee and the Audit Committee and did not
consider the level of responsibility of these posts to be sufficiently significant to merit SRA

payments.

The Panel recommended that SRAs for all Vice-Chairman posts be abolished from
2010/11 onwards. (This is consistent with the recommendation made by the Panel during

its last review).
Other SRAs

The Panel recommended that no changes be made to the percentage link to the Leader’s
SRA for the following posts in 2010/11:

Deputy Leader (15%)

Development Management Committee Chairman (40%)
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chairmen (32.5%)
General Purpose Chairman (15%)

Standards Committee Chairman (15%)

Licensing Committee Chairman (7.5%)

Regulation Committee Chairman (7.5%)

Luton & South Beds Joint Committee Chairman (40%)*
Minority Group Leaders (7.5%)**

* While a CBC Member ** Subject to having at least 7 Members

12



36.

Agenda. ltem 8
AgRa
PR ades

Taking into account all benchmarking data, the Panel is of the view that the revisions to
the Scheme as recommended will result in Members remaining favourably ranked against
comparator authorities whilst achieving savings. This would demonstrate that Members
were creating efficiencies from within their own budget at a time when the Council finds
itself faced with financial pressure.

13



Agenda ltem 8
Page 26



Aé@ﬁ@% %ﬁé&g

ql
v1e'c3 3 r1e'c3 %052 0062523 L 006253 %052 uewiireyp
29110 uoieinbay
r1E'23 L v1E'C3 %052 0062523 2 00°G25'C3 %052 uewilieyo
29110 Buisuaol
829'v3F L 829'v3 %G1 00°6%70'G3 L 00'6%¥0'G3 %G1 (iuspuadapul)
uewieyn
9310 splepuels
8C9'%3 L 829'v3 %G1 00°6%70'G3 L 00'6¥0'G3 %G1 uewieyg 990
sasoding |eJausn)
2 1IN 0062523 L 0062523 %052 ueuieyo
-92IA 33D IpnyY
L21'93 L 121'93 %02 00076013 L 00°0%¥6'013 %0G°C¢E ueleyd
2310 lpny
2 IIN 0062523 L 00°625'23 %082 uewlieyn
-23IA 8340
uawabeuelp
uswdojanag
re'CL3 2 (A RAR] %0% 00'¥Or'ELF 3 00¥9¥'€l3 %0% ueuuieyd ssnd
wawabeue)py
uswdojanag
S IIN 00629213 g 0062523 %05 L usureyd
-RIA2WVUDI SR O
0%1'063F G 820°013 %06°C¢e 00°00.'%753 g 00°0%¥6°0L3 %08°C¢e uswiieyp
23ISR O
zLG'81L3 14 829'v3 %51 00°00L'0L3 4 0062523 %0G"L Hdd luelsissy
2199913 6 €15'81L3 %09 007921813 | 6 00961023 %09 SJ9PJOH oljojlod
829't3 L 829'v3 %G1 00°6¥0'G3 L 006%70'G3 %St lIspes| Aindsg
GGR'0e3 L GGR'0c3 00°099'€E3 3 00°099°¢E3 JspeaT
S2UBMO||Y 20UBMO|Y Aingisuodsay
S, J9pea| JO 9% s, Japea) je1oadg
10 %
026073 99 02z’ 113 00°025'0¥.3 | 99 00°02Z'L13 Jlseg
1500 fAnuenp unowy 1509 fAnuenp unowy adA] asuemojly

L10Z/01 02 10} [2uBd UOIIRIBUNWY JUuspuadapu] 8y} JO SUOIIRPUSLIWIOIDY

0102Z/600¢ ul s}s0)

d XIAN3dddV




8
8

AgeRad

9l

apw Jad dg Jabuassed Jaquialy opw Jad dg Jobuassed
2U0 1o} UolIpPY JaqUIB
U0 O] UolIppyY
9w Jad de'g S9|iW 00GL JoA0
aliw 1od d16°61 safiw 00G 1 01 dn
9[oAa 1010/ anw sad di 09 J3A0 pue 220021
sjiw sad d/ ¥ anoqge pue 0001 aw sed dz "2y 99661} 0} 000}
anw Jad dg'zy 20666 buipasxa 10N aw Jad dg'z¥ 20666
Buipaaaxa joN
1en 2j9A0 J0j0)p 10 4B
22u@)sIsqNg puk buljjeArl |, 20ud)sIsSNg pue buljjaael]

20UBMO||2

ay} 10} Ajljenb o] JapeaT J19y] JoL siaquisw / 1Se9) 1B aAey snul sdnois) Ajuoulp

pied JoU 1 90UBMO|jE 39110

JUIoP spag YInog pue uolnT eyl juawdojena( ajgeuieisng 1o} Jap|oH oljojuod
AIUS1ING SI UBWIIRYD-91A 93)JILUWO0YD JUIOf SPag S PUB UoINT Jualnd 8yl sy
VS 2uo uey) atow pred aq Aew Jaquiapy ou ‘seap) uoleinbay pue Buisusdl
JO uBWIIBYD aY) pue Japes AindaQ ay) 1o} WS 9y} Jo uondaaxs syl YIAA

SaJ0N

€9¥'G0EF

00°520'G¥E3

S\VdS jo [eloL

vLEC3

vLEC3

%08 L

00'525'C3

00°625'C3

%052

(mojeq
2]0uU 993) siapesT]
dnoi Auoup

J2p|oH oljoiiod
e aq |jm
ueuweyd eyl
uondwnsse

uo apew
92UBMO||E ON

5

TreE'TL3

%0%

0003

00'¥9¥'€l3

%0%

(mojaq a10u
0s|e 233) |Iouno)
ybnolog uoin Ag

PRy st ey usym
uBWIERYD-92IA

10 (1agqwieiy 09D
2 9]Iym) uewiieyn
29110 JUIof spad
yinog g uonT

1L0Z/010Z 10} [2UuBd UOERIBUNWY Juspuadapu] 8y} JO SUOIEPUSWILLI0IDY

0102/600Z Ul S3S0D




8
9

]

Ay

Ll

OOmOw.NN uesulieyD-22iA OOWO@.NM uewIBYD-32IA
00022113 uewieyD 00022113 ueuieyo
S9JUBMOJ||Y 2IA1D S92URMO|Y 2IAID

sinoy

0613 sinoy ¥ Jaao Juaas Buiuiel; o Bunsspy 0513 # JoA0 aAa Buiuiel) o Buiesy

sinoy

G/3 sinoy ¢ 01 dn sae Buiuiesy Jo Buigasyy G.3 # 01 dn waae Buiuiesy Jo Bunesy
siaquiapy paido-09 EEGIVENT

pajdo-09

Jnoy Jed o 2L 3 2led 1sije1oadg

inoyiad 6l°/13

21e2 1sljeoads

inoy Jad 09'63 2122 1sljeoads uou pue piyo

noylad ¢/ 63

a1ed 1sijeioads uou pue pjiyod

sialen Siaie)
sjuepuadag s1uepuadaq

79'L3 |eay Buiuanz 10 cL0L3 |23y Buusag 10
e¥' 3 B9 [AA] B3]
L193 yaun_ G9'83 yaunT

8¥ v3 lsepjesig 8C'93 isepjealg
1503 |ENjoyY (s|qejiene Ajgeuoseal s podsuely agnd 15092 |BenoyY (s19epene Ajgeuoseal
ou alaym Jo Aousbiswe Jo S9SeD Ul) IXe] s1 yodsuel} o1gnd ou a1aym

: 10 Aouabiawa Jo sases ul) IXe |

1809 |en1oy uodsuei ]} olqnd 1503 |enjoy podsuzi] 21qnd
ajw Jed doz 9]2A2 |epad apw Jad doz 91242 |epad
oiw Jad dz Jabuassed opw Jad dg Jebusssed
Jaquisy Jayuny Jaquialy Jayuny

yoes o} uonippy yoes Joj uonippy

1L0Z/0L0Z 10} [eukd uoneiaunweay juspuadepuj 8y} JO SUOIIEPUBILIOIDY

01.02/600z ul S3S0D




APPENDIX C

Members’ Allowances

Draft Scheme for the year
commencing

1 April 2010

As recommended by the Independent
Remuneration Panel

Part K/ Page 18



MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES SCHEME

CONTENTS

©CHDND O ON

Schedule 1
Schedule 2
Schedule 3
Schedule 4

The Scheme

Definitions

Basic Allowance

Special Responsibility Allowances
Renunciation

Part-year Entitlements
Suspension/Repayment of Allowances
Claims and Payments

Payment of Allowances

Travelling and Subsistence
Dependants’ Carers’ Allowances
Co-opted Members’ Allowances
Annual Review

Special Responsibility Allowances
Approved Duties

Travelling & Subsistence
Dependants’ Carers’ Allowances

Part K/ Page 19



CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

MEMBERS’ ALLOWANCES SCHEME

The Central Bedfordshire Council, in exercise of the powers conferred by The Local
Authorities (Members' Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003, hereby makes the
following scheme:

1.

[ro

The Scheme

This scheme may be cited as the Central Bedfordshire Council Members'
Allowances Scheme, and shall have effect for the financial year commencing on 1
April 2010.

Definitions

In this scheme,

2.1 "Councillor" means a member of the Central Bedfordshire Council who is a
Councillor;

2.2 "Co-opted Member” means a person appointed by Central Bedfordshire
Council to serve as a member of a Committee, Sub-Committee or Panel.

Basic Allowance

Subject to paragraphs 5, 6 and 7, there shall for each year be a basic
allowance of £11,220 paid to each Councillor.

Special Responsibility Allowances

4.1 Special responsibility allowance shall be paid to those Councillors who
hold a position of special responsibility in relation to the authority as
specified in Schedule 1 to this Scheme.

42 Subject to paragraph 5, 6, and 7 the amount of each such allowance
shall be the amount specified against the special responsibility in
Schedule 1.

4.3 Other than for the exceptions noted below, no Councillor may receive
more than one special responsibility allowance:

(a) the Deputy Leader of the Council may be paid one additional
special responsibility allowance, if appointed to any other position
included within Schedule 1 to this Scheme, and

(b) if the same Councillor is appointed as the Chairman of both the
Licensing Committee and the Regulation Committee, that
Councillor may be paid the special responsibility allowance for
both posts included within Schedule 1 to this Scheme.

Part K/ Page 20



A/aeﬁagpagggggg

Renunciation

A Councillor may by notice in writing, given to the Monitoring Officer, elect to forego
any part of his or her entitlement to an allowance under this Scheme.

Part-year Entitlements

6.1 The provisions of this paragraph shall have effect to regulate the entitlements
of a Councillor to basic, and special responsibility allowances where in the
course of the year commencing 1 April 2010 this scheme is amended or that
Councillor becomes, or ceases to be, a Councillor, or accepts or relinquishes
a special responsibility in respect of which a special responsibility allowance
is payable.

6.2 If an amendment to this Scheme changes the amount to which a Councillor is
entitled by way of a basic allowance or a special responsibility allowance,
then in relation to each of the periods

6.2.1  beginning with the year and ending with the day before that on which
the first amendment in that year takes effect, or

6.2.2 beginning with the day on which an amendment takes effect and
ending with the day before that on which the next amendment takes
effect, or (if none) with the year,

the entitlement to such an allowance shall be to the payment of such part of
the amount of the allowance under the scheme as it has effect during the
relevant period as bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of
the days in the period bears to the number of days in the year.

6.3  Where the term of office of a Councillor begins or ends otherwise than at the
beginning or end of a year, the entitlement of that Councillor to a basic
allowance shall be to the payment to such part of the basic allowance as
bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of days during which
his term of office subsists bears to the number of days in that year.

6.4 Where this scheme is amended as mentioned in sub-paragraph 6.2 and the
term of office of a Councillor does not subsist throughout the period
mentioned in sub-paragraph 6.2.1, the entitlement of any such Councillor to a
basic allowance shall be to the payment of such part of the basic allowance

‘referable to each such period (ascertained in accordance with that sub-
paragraph) as bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of days
during which his term of office as a Councillor subsists bears to the number of

days in that period.

65 Where a Councillor has during part of, but not throughout, a year such special
responsibilities as entitle him or her to a special responsibility allowance, that
Councillor's entitlement shall be to payment of such part of that allowance as
bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of days during which
he has such special responsibilities bears to the numbers of days in that year.

6.6 Where this Scheme is amended as mentioned in sub-paragraph 6.2 and a
Councillor has during part, but does not have throughout the whole, of any
period mentioned in sub-paragraph 6.2.1 of that paragraph any such special
responsibilities as entitle him or her to a special responsibility allowance, that

Part K/ Page 21



R Ty

Councillor's entitlement shall be to payment of such part of the allowance
referable to each such period (ascertained in accordance with that sub-
paragraph) as bears to the whole the same proportion as the number of days
in that period during which he or she has such special responsibilities bears
to the number of days in that period.

7. Suspension/Repayment of Allowances

7.1 The Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Chairman of the Council is
authorised:-

711 to withhold payment of allowances to any Councillor who is
suspended or partly suspended in accordance with the provisions
of Part 11l of the Local Government Act 2000;

7.1.2  to seek repayment of allowances paid to a Councillor in respect of
any period during which the Councillor concerned is suspended,
partly suspended, has ceased to be a Councillor, or is in any other
way not entitled to receive the allowance paid to him or her.

8. Claims and Payments

8.1 A claim for any travelling, subsistence or dependants’ carers’ allowances
under this scheme shall be made in writing within two months of the date of
the meeting in respect of which the entitlement to the allowance arises.

8.2 A claim for an allowance under paragraph 8.1 above shall include, or be
accompanied by, a statement signed by the claimant that he or she has not
made and will not make any other claim in respect of the matter to which his
or her claim relates.

9. Payment of Allowances
9.1 Payments shall be made

9.1.1 in respect of basic and special responsibility allowances, subject to
sub-paragraph 9.2, in instalments of one-twelfth of the amount
specified in this Scheme on the same day of each month as that on
which salary is paid to staff.

9.1.2 in respect of travelling, subsistence and dependants’ carers’
allowances, on the same day of each month as that on which salary
is paid to staff, in respect of claims received on or before the third

working day of that month.

9.2 Where a payment of one-twelfth of the amount specified in this Scheme in
respect of a basic allowance or a special responsibility allowance would result
in the Councillor receiving more than the amount to which, by virtue of
paragraph 6, he or she is entitled, the payment shall be restricted to such
amount as will ensure that no more is paid than the amount to which he or

she is entitled.

10.  Travelling and Subsistence

Details of, and entitlement to, travelling and subsistence payments in respect of

Part K/ Page 22



11.

12.

13.

HAsRRd IS

approved duties are set out in Schedules 2 and 3.
Dependants’ Carers’ Allowances

Details of, and entitlement to, dependants’ carers’ allowances are set out in
Schedule 4,

Co-opted Members’ Allowance

With the exception of the Chairman of the Standards Committee, for whom a
special responsibility allowance is payable, each person appointed to a Committee,
Sub-Committee or Panel of Central Bedfordshire Council, as a Co-opted Member,

shall be paid in respect of each meeting or training event attended each year an
allowance, as shown below:

(a) where the meeting or training event is of up to 4 hours £75

(b) where the meeting or training event is for more than 4 hours £150

Annual Review

This scheme will be reviewed by an independent remuneration panel in
accordance with the requirements of the Local Authorities (Members'’
Allowances) (England) Regulations 2003, prior to 1 April 2011.

Part K/ Page 23



Aé@ﬁ&gp %ﬁ%@

SCHEDULE 1
SPECIAL RESPONSIBILITY ALLOWANCES

The following are specified as the special responsibilities in respect of which special
responsibility allowances are payable, and the amounts of those allowances:-

£
Leader of the Council 30,855
Deputy Leader of the Council 4,628
Portfolio Holders 18,513
Portfolio Holder Assistants 4628
Overview and Scrutiny Committee Chairmen 10,028
Development Management Committee Chairman 12,342
Audit Committee Chairman 6,171
General Purposes Committee Chairman 4628
Standards Committee Chairman 4,628
Licensing Committee Chairman 2,314
Regulation Committee Chairman 2,314
Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Committee Chairman 12,342
Minority Group Leaders (see Note 1) 2,314

Note 1: The allowance will be payable to the Leader of any duly constituted minority group
that has 7 or more members. In the event of no minority group having 7 or more members,
and no other special responsibility allowance being paid to a member of a duly constituted
minority group, the allowance shall be paid to the Leader of the largest minority group.

Note 2: The Special Responsibility Allowance for the Luton & South Beds Joint Committee
Chairman shall apply to the Vice-Chairman when the chairmanship is held by Luton Borough
Council.

Part K/ Page 24



p39end

SCHEDULE 2

APPROVED DUTIES

A.

Aftendance at meetings of the Forums below is an approved duty for the purpose of
the payment of travelling and subsistence allowances:

Council.

Executive, Committees, Sub-Committees, Joint Committees and Panels.

Site meetings where duly authorised.

Task Forces and similar bodies.

In-house seminars or training.

Meetings (when representing the Council) with other Authorities, Organisations, etc.
or specific visits arranged by the Executive, a Committee, Sub-Committee or Task
Force in respect of its functions.

Meetings with the External Auditor concerning management matters.

The following shall be approved duties for the purpose of paying travelling and
subsistence allowances:-

(a)  Meetings of Group Leaders.

(b)  Meetings of Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen, Leader and Deputy Leader and
Portfolio Holders.

(c) Chairman's Briefing meetings for Council, Executive, Committees, Sub-
Committees, Task Forces etc. for Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen, Portfolio
Holders, other Members of the Executive, Lead or Deputy Lead Members (or
their representatives).

(d)  Individual or joint formal meetings between the Members holding the following
offices; Chairmen, Vice-Chairmen, Leader, Deputy Leader, Portfolio Holders,
Group Leaders, with the Chief Executive, Deputy Chief Executive, Directors,
Assistant Directors and Heads of Staff, or their representatives to discuss
official Council business.

(e) Attendance at any training course, seminar or conference approved by or on
behalf of the Member Development Champions.

(" Attendance at the Council Offices for newly elected Members for such matters
as the signature of Declaration of Acceptance of Office and having

photographs taken.

(g)  Undertaking Civic visits as Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Council (or
substituting for either office holder) when the official car is not used.

(h)  Absence overnight from usual place of residence — up to £90 per night (this
allowance includes accommodation and breakfast for which the costs have not

already been incurred by the Council).

(M Absence overnight in London or at certain annual conferences or specified
Local Authority Associations — up to £150 per night (this allowance includes
accommodation and breakfast for which the costs have not already been
incurred by the Council).

Update 1: October 2009 Part K/ Page 25

el



RN

Pag

1) Attendance by Councillors for the purpose of meeting officers up to an
average, calculated over the Council year, of four visits per month.

C  Attendance at all outside bodies where the Member is attending as the Council’s duly
appointed representative (whether appointed for a fixed term or authorised on an ad
hoc basis), subject to no such allowances being claimed by the Member from the
outside body concerned.

Update 1: October 2009 Part K/ Page 26



SCHEDULE 3
TRAVELLING AND SUBSISTENCE
Travel by Councillor’s Own Car

If the use of a councillor's own vehicle (i) results in substantial saving of his/her time, or (ii)
is in the interests of the council, or (iii) is otherwise reasonable, a councillor may claim:-

Car Engine Size per mile
Not exceeding 999 cc 42.9p
1000 and above 47.7p
Motor cycle

Up to 1500 miles 19.91p
Over 1500 miles 8.3p

The above rates, which are set in accordance with the rates paid to local government staff
as fixed by the National Joint Council for local government staff to be amended during the
year ending 31 March 2011 in line with any change recommended by the National Joint

Council.

If a councillor conveys other councillors, (to whom a travelling allowance would be payable,
he/she may claim an additional 3p per mile for the first councillor and 2p per mile for the
second and each subsequent councillor.

A councillor may claim for the mileage necessarily and reasonably incurred in travelling to
and returning from meetings, site visits, etc. from his/her normal place of residence.

A councillor may claim the actual amount spent on parking fees, and expenses incurred for
the purpose of overnight parking whilst away from home. Receipts must be obtained and

included with the claim.
Travel by Public Transport or Rail
The ordinary or any concessionary fare may be claimed. Advantage should be taken of

cheap or concessionary rates whenever reasonably practicable.
Travel by Other Means — Taxi, Hire Car, Pedal Cycle etc.

Claims for taxi journeys shall not exceed:-

(a) in cases of urgency, or where no public transport is reasonably available, the amount
of the actual fare and any reasonable gratuity paid; and

(b) in any other case, the amount of the fare for travel by appropriate public transport.

Where journeys are by pedal cycle the allowance will be at the rate of 20p per mile.

Update 1: October 2009 Part K/ Page 11



AgAélﬁé‘adﬂ%@é&"e 8
Page'40 0

Subsistence Allowances (from 1 April 2010)
Councillors may claim the amounts actually spent up to those shown below:-

Breakfast allowance (more than 4 hours away from
normal place of residence before 11 am) £4.48

Lunch allowance (more than 4 hours away from normal
place of residence, including the lunchtime between noon

and 2.30 pm) £6.17

Tea allowance (more than 4 hours away from normal

place of residence including the period 3 pm to 6 pm) £2.43
Or

Evening meal allowance (more than 4 hours away from
normal place of residence, ending after 7 pm) £7.64

When main meals (i.e. a full breakfast, lunch or dinner) are taken on trains during a
period for which there is an entitlement to day subsistence, the reasonable cost of the
meals (including VAT) may be reimbursed in full, within the times specified below. In
such circumstances, reimbursement for the reasonable cost of a meal would replace the
entitlement to the day subsistence allowance for the appropriate meal period.

The limitations on reimbursement are:
(a) for breakfast, an absence of more than 4 hours, before 11 am.

(b)  for lunch, an absence of more than 4 hours, including the period between
12 noon and 2 pm.

(c)  fordinner, an absence of more than 4 hours, ending after 7 pm.

Update 1: October 2009 Part K/ Page 12



A@%ﬁﬂ%ﬁggggﬁ

SCHEDULE 4

DEPENDANTS’ CARERS’ ALLOWANCES

A Councillor may claim a Dependants’ Carers’ Allowance in accordance with the provisions
set out below:-

1.

The rate payable for Dependants’ Carers’ Allowance shall be decided upon the
following criteria:-

(a) where care is required for children or is of a non-specialist nature for
dependant relatives; at the rate set and from time to time amended by the
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills or its successor as the National
Minimum Wage for workers aged 22 and over, being the sum of £5.80 per hour
as from 1 October 2009;

(b)  where specialist care services are required, and the Monitoring Officer is
satisfied that such care is necessary, the hourly rate will be up to three times
the rate for non-specialist care, £17.40 per hour.

Councillors shall be reimbursed up to a maximum of 12 hours per week, in respect of
provision of care for any of the following who are at the time part of the claimant’s
household living with him/her and would normally be looked after by him/her, whilst
the claimant is undertaking an approved duty™.

(*NOTE: “Approved duty” is a duty defined in Schedule 2 of this Scheme of Members’
Allowances)

B Children under the age of 14

e Elderly persons (aged 60 or over)
o People with disabilities
o People with learning disabilities

In addition to living as part of the claimant's household, the dependant must be
unable to be left unsupervised by the carer.

Only one claim may be allowed per household for any given period of time.
The rates referred to in 1 above shall be the total maximum payable per hour and not
payable per dependant.

The claimant must produce a receipt for payments he/she has made and must sign a
form to state that the costs were properly and necessarily incurred in the course of, or
to permit, him/her undertaking his/her duties as a Councillor.

Update 1: October 2009 Part K/ Page 13



Agenda ltem 8

pRG98 £#2

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9
Page 43

COUNCIL MEETING - 25 FEBRUARY 2010

Recommendations to Council from the Executive:
12 January 2010

E/09/159 Treasury Management Strategy

The Executive considered a report from Councillor Maurice Jones,
Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources proposing a revised Treasury
Management Policy and Treasury Management Strategy in response to
changes in two key codes and increased risk in investment markets.

The Portfolio Holder advised Members that the greater risk and
uncertainty in investment markets had resulted in CIPFA revising both
the Treasury Management Code of Practice and the Prudential Code for
Capital Finance in Local Authorities. The headline changes of both
Codes were set out in the submitted report, together with details of a
background paper that provided more detailed commentary.

In response to the revisions and the greater focus on risk in the two
codes, the Council's Treasury Management Policy and Treasury
Management Strategy, approved by the Shadow Authority on 26
February 2009 (Minute SC/08/22 (i) refers) had been revised and were
attached as Appendices A and B respectively.

It was noted that no major changes had been made to the Treasury
Management Policy, adopted by the Council in February 2009, although
it had been updated for references to the revised Codes. There were
two key areas of change to be made to the Treasury Management
Strategy; amendments to lending limits and a revision to the operational
boundary.

The Executive noted that the Corporate Overview and Scrutiny
Committee would be considering the Strategy at its meeting on 18
January 2010 ahead of consideration by Council on 25 February 2010.

Reason for decisions: To put an effective treasury management
framework in place for the Council.

RECOMMENDED

1. That the Treasury Management Policy and the Treasury
Management Strategy, attached as Appendices A & B to the
submitted report, be approved.

2. That the CIPFA Treasury Management in the Public Services
Code of Practice 2009 and The Prudential Code for Capital
Finance in Local Authorities be adopted.



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 9

Agenda [t

Appendix A

TREASURY MANAGEMENT POLICY STATEMENT

1.

INTRODUCTION

In accordance with the Chartered Institute of Public Finance & Accountancy (CIPFA)
Code of Practice on Treasury Management (Revised 2009), this Council defines the
policies and objectives of its treasury management activities as follows:

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

This Council defines its treasury management activities as:

“The management of the authority’s cash flows, its banking, money market
and capital market transactions; the effective control of the risks associated
with those activities; and the pursuit of optimum performance consistent with
those risks”.

This Council regards the successful identification, monitoring and control of
risk to be the prime criteria by which the effectiveness of its treasury
management activities will be measured. Accordingly, the analysis and
reporting of treasury management activities will include their risk implications
for the Council.

This Council acknowledges that effective treasury management will provide
support towards the achievement of its Medium Term Financial Strategy. Itis
therefore committed to the principles of achieving best value in treasury
management, and to employing suitable performance measurement
techniques, within the context of effective risk management.

The Director of Corporate Resources will produce for adoption by Full Council
orior to the commencement of each financial year an annual Treasury
Management Strategy Statement which will set out the borrowing and
investment strategy to be adopted for the for the year ahead along with the
associated Prudential Indicators, in compliance with the CIPFA Prudential
Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities.

The Director of Corporate Resources will maintain suitable Treasury
Management Practices (TMPs) which will set out the manner in which this
Council will seek to achieve its treasury management policies and objectives
and how it will manage and control those activities.

Objectives

2.1

The principal objectives of this Treasury Management Policy Statement are to
provide a framework within which: -

e *°



Agenda ltem 9
Page 46
Agenda ltem’ 9

Appendix A

i) Risks which might affect the Council’s ability to fulfill its responsibilities
or which might jeopardise its financial security can be identified and
managed,;

i) Borrowing costs can be minimised whilst ensuring the long term
security and stability of the Council’s financial position;

iii) Investment returns can be safely maximised and capital values
maintained;

iv) The use of assets as loan security is minimised.
3. Review Period

It is the Council's responsibility to approve a Treasury Management Policy
Statement on a periodic basis. This policy will be reviewed every three years or
whenever legislative, regulatory or best practice changes materially affect the
effectiveness of the current policy. The next scheduled date for review is therefore

February 2013.

4. Documentation

This document forms part of a suite of Treasury documents intended to govern and
regulate treasury management activity. The hierarchy of documents is set out below
and the role of each is explained

Treasury Management Policy Statement (see introduction above)

[l

Annual Treasury Management Strategy(see paragraph 4.3)

!

Treasury Management Practices Statement (see paragraph 4.2)

42 The Treasury Management Practices Statement sets out that detailed
application the lies behind the policy and sets out the manner in which the
organisation will seek to achieve the policy objectives, describing how it will
manage and control the activities listed below:

e Treasury Risk Management



4.3

AgendaPItem4£79
Agenda Iteﬁgg

Appendix A

o Best value and performance measurement
o Decision making and analysis
o Approved instruments, methods and techniques

o Organisation, clarity and segregation of responsibilities; dealing
arrangements

» Reporting requirements, Management information arrangements
e Budgeting, Accounting and Audit Arrangements

e Cash and Cash Flow Management

e Money Laundering

e Staff training and qualifications

e Use of external service providers

o Corporate governance

The Annual Treasury Management Strategy integrates with the Prudential
Indicators being set and will include the following:

o Links to Capital Financing and Treasury Management Prudential Indicators
for the current and ensuing year

o Strategy for financing new borrowing requirements (if any) and refinancing
maturing borrowing (if any) over the next year and for restructuring of debt

o the extent to which surplus funds are earmarked for short term requirements
o the investment strategy for the forthcoming year (see below)

o the minimum to be held in short term/specified investment during the coming
year

o the interest rate outlook against which the treasury activities are likely to be
undertaken.



Agenda ltem 9

Page 48

Agenda ltem 9

Appendix A

4.4 Based on the DCLG Guidance on Investments, the Council will produce as part
of the Annual Treasury Management Strategy, an investment strategy that sets

out

the objectives, policies and strategy for managing its investments;

the determination of which Specified and Non Specified Investments the
Council will utilise during the forthcoming financial year(s) based on the
Council’'s economic and investment outlook and the expected level of
investment balances;

the limits for the use of Non-Specified Investments.

5. Basis of Policy

51 The Council will adhere to the regulatory framework set out in the following
documents: -

5.2

5.3

54

a)

b)

c)

CIPFA Code of Practice on Treasury Management (Revised 2009;

The 2009 Prudential Code for Capital Finance (the 2003 document having
first introduced requirements for the manner in which capital spending
plans are to be considered and approved and in conjunction with this, the
development of an integrated Treasury Management Strategy:

The Council's Constitution, Code of Financial Governance and the
scheme of Officer Delegations.

Copies of the documents listed above are available from the Director of
Corporate Resources if required. The Council will be bound by the
requirements of any successor documents to those listed above unless a
subsequent review of this policy deems them no longer to be appropriate.

In arriving at treasury management decisions, due cognisance will be taken of
written and verbal advice provided by Funding Advisors but neither the Council
nor its officers will be bound by such advice.

The Director of Corporate Resources will only transact with brokers, funders
and counterparties who have accepted the principles set out in the current
“I_ondon Code of Conduct” issued by the Financial Services Authority.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 49
Agenda ltenT 9

APPENDIX B
Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Template
Contents
1. Background
2. Balance Sheet and Treasury Position
3. Outlook for Interest Rates
4. Borrowing Requirement and Strategy
5. Debt Rescheduling
6. Investment Policy and Strategy
7. Balanced Budget Requirement
8. 2010/11 MRP Statement
9. Reporting
10.  Other ltems
Appendices
A. Current and Projected Portfolio Position
B. Prudential Indicators
C. Interest Rate Outlook: Arlingclose’s, the Council’'s fund managers’ outlook
D Specified Investments for use by the Council

E. Non- Specified Investments for use by the Council



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

Agenda ltem 9

Page 50

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Background
The Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy’'s Code of

Practice for Treasury Management in Public Services (the “‘CIPFA TM
Code”) requires local authorities to determine the Treasury Management
Strategy Statement (TMSS). This statement also incorporates the
Investment Strategy. Together, these cover the financing and investment
strategy for the forthcoming financial year.

In response to the financial crisis in 2008 and the collapse of the lcelandic
banks, CIPFA has revised the TM Code and Guidance Notes as well as the
Prudential Indicators. Communities and Local Government (CLG) is also in
the process of revising and updating the Investment Guidance. Changes
required to be made to this Strategy and/or documentation will be placed
before members for consideration at the next Executive meeting.

CIPFA has defined Treasury Management as:

‘the management of the organisation’s investments and cash flows, its
banking, money market and capital market lransactions, the effective
control of the risks associated with those activities; and the pursuit of
optimum performance consistent with those risks.”

The Council is responsible for its treasury decisions and activity. No
treasury management activity is without risk. The successful identification,
monitoring and control of risk is an important and integral element of its
treasury management activities. The main risks to the Council’s treasury
activities are:

Liquidity Risk (Inadequate cash resources)

Market or Interest Rate Risk (Fluctuations in interest rate levels)

Inflation Risk (Exposure to inflation)

Credit and Counterparty Risk (Security of Investments)

Refinancing Risk (Impact of debt maturing in future years)

Legal & Regulatory Risk

The strategy also takes into account the impact of the Council’'s Revenue
Budget and Capital Programme on the Balance Sheet position, the current
and projected Treasury position (Appendix A), the Prudential Indicators
(Appendix B) and the outlook for interest rates (Appendix C).

The purpose of this Treasury Management Strategy Statement is to
approve:
e Treasury Management Strategy for 2010-11 (Borrowing - Section 4,
Debt Rescheduling - Section 5, Investments - Section 6)
e Prudential Indicators — Appendix B (NB - Pl No. 6 - The Authorised
Limit is a statutory limit)
e MRP Statement — Section 8
o Use of Specified and Non-Specified Investments — Appendices D & E

Page 1



2.2

2.3

2.4

Agenda ltem 9

Agenda

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Balance Sheet and Treasury Position

The underlying need to borrow for capital purposes as measured by the
Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) together with Balances and Reserves
are the core drivers of Treasury Management Activity. The estimates, based
on the current Revenue budget and Capital Programmes, are set out below:

31 Mar 10 | 31 Mar 11 31 Mar 31 Mar
Estimate Estimate 12 13
£m £m Estimate | Estimate
£m £m

CFR 187.0 192.5 221.7 2477
Balances & Reserves (4.9) (6.9) (9.9) (12.9)
Net Balance Sheet 182.1 185.6 211.8 234.8
Position

The Council’s level of physical debt and investments is linked to these
components of the Balance Sheet. The current portfolio position is set out at
Appendix A. Market conditions, interest rate expectations and credit risk
considerations will influence the Council's strategy in determining the
borrowing and investment activity against the underlying Balance Sheet
position.

As the CFR represents the level of borrowing for capital purposes and
revenue expenditure cannot be financed from borrowing, net physical
external borrowing should not exceed the CFR other than for short term
cash flow requirements. It is permissible under the Prudential Code to
borrow in advance of need up to the level of the estimated CFR over the
term of the Prudential Indicators. Where this takes place the cash will form
part of its invested sums until the related capital expenditure is incurred.
This being the case net borrowing should not exceed the total of the CFR in
the preceding year plus the estimates of any additional CFR for the current
and next two financial years other than in the short term due to cash flow

requirements.

The move to International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) has
implications for the Capital Financing Requirement components on the
Balance Sheet. Analysis of the Council's Private Finance Initiative (PFI)
schemes and Operating leases against IFRS requirements is currently
being undertaken and may result in the related long term assets and
liabilities being brought onto the Council's Balance Sheet. The estimates for
the CFR and Long Term Liabilities will therefore need to take into account
such items which may need to be revised once this analysis has been
completed. This will influence the determination of the Council's Affordable
Borrowing Limit and Operational Boundary which may, in turn, also need
revision.

Page 2

Page 51
ltem 9



2.5

2.6

4.2

4.3

Agenda ltem 9

Page 52

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

The Department for Communities and Local Government has recently
consulted on proposals to reform the council housing subsidy system. The
proposed Self-financing option would require a one-off reallocation of
housing debt. As the consultation period has only recently ended and the
mechanism for debt transfer has not been determined, the estimates set out
in this strategy do not take into account any potential debt transfer that may
arise in future years.

The estimate for interest payments in 2010/11 is £6.3m and for interest
receipts is £1.6m. The calculations exclude any assumptions in respect of
debt premia and Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP).

Qutlook for Interest Rates

The economic interest rate outlook provided by the Council's treasury
advisor, Arlingclose Ltd, is attached at Appendix C to the Strategy. Financial
markets remain reasonably volatile as the structural changes necessary
within economies and the banking system evolve. This volatility provides
opportunities for active treasury management. . The Council will reappraise
its strategy from time to time and, if needs be, realign it with evolving market
conditions and expectations for future interest rates.

Borrowing Requirement and Strateqy

The Council's underlying need to borrow for capital purposes is measured by
reference to its Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) — see Appendix B, The
CFR represents the cumulative capital expenditure of the local authority that
has not been financed. To ensure that this expenditure will ultimately be
financed, local authorities are required to make a Minimum Revenue
Provision for Debt Redemption (MRP) from within the Revenue budget each

year.

Capital expenditure not financed from internal resources (i.e. Capital
Receipts, Capital Grants and Contributions, Revenue or Reserves) will
produce an increase in the CFR (the underlying need to borrow) and in turn
produce an increased requirement to charge MRP in the Revenue Account.

Physical external borrowing may be greater or less than the CFR, but in
accordance with the Prudential Code, the Council will ensure that net external
borrowing does not, except in the short term, exceed the CFR in the
preceding year plus the estimates of any additional CFR for the current and
next two financial years.

Page 3



Agendapltem 9
Agenda Itear%e953

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

4.4 The cumulative estimate of the maximum long-term borrowing requirement is
estimated by comparing the projected CFR with the profile of the current
portfolio of external debt and long term liabilities over the same financial

4.5

4.6

47

4.8

horizon, as follows:

31/03/2010 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2013
Estimate | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£m £m £m £m
Capital Financing
Requirement 187.0 192.5 221.7 247.7
Less:
Existing Profile of
Borrowing and Other (156.3) (156.3) (155.6) (150.6)
Long Term Liabilities
Cumulative Maximum
External Borrowing 30.7 36.2 66.1 971
Requirement
Balances & Reserves 4.9) (6.9) (9.9) (12.9)
Cumulative Net
Borrowing 25.8 29.3 56.2 84.2
Requirement/investments

The Council's strategy is to maintain maximum control over its borrowing
activities as well as flexibility on its loans portfolio. Capital expenditure levels,
market conditions and interest rate levels will be monitored during the year in
order to minimise borrowing costs over the medium to longer term. A prudent
and pragmatic approach to borrowing will be maintained to minimise
borrowing costs without compromising the longer-term stability of the
portfolio, consistent with the Council’s Prudential Indicators.

In conjunction with advice from its treasury advisor, Arlingclose Ltd, the
Council will keep under review the options it has in borrowing from the PWLB,
the market and other sources identified in the Treasury Management
Practices Schedules up to the available capacity within its CFR and
Affordable Borrowing Limit (defined by CIPFA as the Authorised Limit).

The outlook for borrowing rates:

Short-dated gilt yields are forecast to be lower than medium- and long-dated
gilt yields during the financial year. Despite additional gilt issuance to fund
the UK government’s support to the banking industry, short-dated gilts are
expected to benefit from expectations of lower interest rates as the economy
struggles through a recession. Yields for these maturities will fall as
expectations for lower interest rates mount.

The differential between investment earnings and debt costs, despite long
term borrowing rates being around historically low levels, remains acute and

Page 4



4.9

Agenda ltem 9

Agenda |

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

this is expected to remain a feature during 2010/11. The so-called “cost of
carry” associated with long term borrowing compared to temporary
investment returns means that the appetite for new long term borrowing
brings with it additional short-term costs. It is not surprising that the use of
internal resources in lieu of borrowing has been the most cost effective
means of financing capital expenditure but, at some stage, internal resources
will become depleted and require topping up.

PWLB variable rates have fallen below 1%. They are expected to remain low
as the Bank Rate is maintained at historically low levels to enable the
struggling economy emerge from the recession. Against a backdrop of
interest rates remaining lower for longer and a continuation of the cost of
carry backdrop, then a passive borrowing strategy i.e. borrow long term funds
as they are required may remain appropriate. Equally, variable rate funds
(that avoid the cost of carry) or EIP (equal instalments of principal) that
mitigate the impact are both active considerations.

410 Decisions to borrow at low, variable rates of interest will be taken after

4.11

considering the absolute level of longer term interest rate equivalents and the
extent of variable rate earnings on the Council’s investment balances. When
longer term rates move below the cost of variable rate borrowing any
strategic exposure to variable interest rates will be reviewed and, if
appropriate, reduced.

The PWLB remains the preferred source of borrowing given the transparency
and control that its facilities continue to provide.

4.12 The Council has £13.5m loans which are LOBO loans (Lender's Options

Borrower's Option) which will be in their option stage in FY 2010/11. In the
event that the lender exercises the option to change the rate or terms of the
loan, the Council will consider (a) the terms being provided and (b) also
repayment of the loan without penalty. The Council may utilise cash
resources for repayment or may consider replacing the loan(s) by borrowing
from the PWLB.

4.13 The Council will undertake a financial options appraisal process to establish

how it has arrived at its ‘value for money’ judgement in the use of resources.

Debt Rescheduling
The Council has rescheduled debt in FY 2009-10 and will continue to

maintain a flexible policy for debt rescheduling. Market volatility and the

steep yield curve may provide opportunities for rescheduling debt from time

to time. The rationale for rescheduling would be one or more of the

following:

o Savings in interest costs with minimal risk

o Balancing the volatility profile (i.e. the ratio of fixed to variable rate debt)
of the debt portfolio

o Amending the profile of maturing debt to reduce any inherent refinancing
risks.

Page 5

Eﬁ%%ﬁ4



5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Agenda ltem 9

Agenda |

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

In September 2009, the PWLB issued a Consultation document, entitled
‘PWLB Fixed Rates’, where the PWLB is reviewing the frequency of rate
setting (currently daily) and could move to a live pricing basis. The deadline
for the consultation period is 08/01/2010. The likely outcome of this is a
reduction in the extent of the margins between premature repayment and
new borrowing rates, particularly for longer maturities.

Any rescheduling activity will be undertaken within the Council’s treasury
management policy and strategy. The Council will agree in advance with
Arlingclose the strategy and framework within which debt will be
repaid/rescheduled if opportunities arise. Thereafter the Council's debt
portfolio will be monitored against equivalent interest rates and available
refinancing options on a regular basis. As opportunities arise, they will be
identified by Arlingclose and discussed with the Council’s officers.

All rescheduling activity will comply with the accounting requirements of the
local authority SORP and regulatory requirements of the Capital Finance
and Accounting Regulations (S1 2007 No 573 as amended by S| 2008/414).

Borrowing and debt rescheduling activity will be reported to the next
Executive meeting.

Investment Policy and Strategy

Background
Guidance from CLG on Local Government Investments in England requires

that an Annual Investment Strategy (AlS) be set.

Investment Policy

To comply with the CLG's guidance, the Council’s general policy objective is
to invest its surplus funds prudently. The Council’s investment priorities are:
e security of the invested capital;

e liquidity of the invested capital;

e an optimum yield which is commensurate with security and liquidity.

The CLG's recent (draft) revised Guidance on investments reiterates
security and liquidity as the primary objectives of a prudent investment
policy. The speculative procedure of borrowing purely in order to invest is
unlawful.

Investments are categorised as ‘Specified’” or ‘Non Specified” investments
based on the criteria in the CLG Guidance. Potential instruments for the
Council’'s use within its investment strategy are contained in Appendix D.

The credit crisis has refocused attention on the treasury management
priority of security of capital monies invested. The Council will continue to
maintain a counterparty list based on its criteria and will monitor and update
the credit standing of the institutions on a regular basis. This assessment
will include credit ratings and other alternative assessments of credit
strength as outlined in paragraph 6.12.

Page 6

lem o>



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

6.9

Agenda ltem 9

Page 56

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

The Council’s current level of investments is presented at Appendix A.

Investment Strategy

The global financial market storm in 2008 and 2009 has forced investors of
public money to reappraise the question of risk versus yield. Income from
investments is a key support in the Council’s budget.

The UK Bank Rate has been maintained at 0.5% since March 2009. Short-
term money market rates are likely to remain at very low levels which
will have a significant impact on investment income. The Council's
strategy must however be geared towards this development whilst adhering
to the principal objective of security of invested monies.

The Director of Corporate Resources, under delegated powers, will
undertake the most appropriate form of investments in keeping with the
investment objectives, income and risk management requirements and
Prudential Indicators. Decisions taken on the core investment portfolio will be
reported to the Executive meeting.

Investments managed in-house:
The Council’s shorter term cash flow investments are made with reference to
the outlook for the UK Bank Rate and money market rates.

6.10 In any period of significant stress in the markets, the default position is for

investments to be made with the Debt Management Office.

6.11 Currently the Council has restricted its investment activity to:

e The Debt Management Agency Deposit Facility (The rates of interest from
the DMADF are significantly below equivalent money market rates.
However, the returns are an acceptable trade-off for the guarantee that the
Council’s capital is secure)

o AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value (CNAV)

e Deposits with other local authorities

e Business reserve accounts and term deposits. In 2009/10 these have been
primarily restricted to UK institutions that are rated at least AA- long term,
and have access to the UK Government’s 2008 Credit Guarantee Scheme
(CGS)

e Bonds issued by Multilateral Development Banks
Please see Appendix E for a breakdown of current counterparties,
instruments and limits used.

6.12 Conditions in the financial sector have begun to show signs of improvement,

albeit with substantial intervention by government authorities. In order to
diversify the counterparty list, the use of comparable non-UK Banks for
investments is now considered appropriate.

The sovereign states whose banks are to be included are Australia, Canada,
Finland, France, Germany, Netherlands, Spain, Switzerland and the US.

Page 7



Agenda ltem 9
Page 57
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

These countries, and the Banks within them (see Appendix E/F), have been
selected after analysis and careful monitoring of:

= Credit Ratings (minimum long-term AA-)

= Credit Default Swaps

= GDP; Net Debt as a Percentage of GDP

= Sovereign Support Mechanisms/potential support from a well-

resourced  parent institution
= Share Price

The Council has also taken into account information on corporate
developments and market sentiment towards the counterparties. The Council
and its Treasury Advisors, Arlingclose, will continue to analyse and monitor
these indicators and credit developments on a regular basis and respond as
necessary to ensure security of the capital sums invested.

We do remain in a heightened state of sensitivity to risk. Vigilance is key.
This modest expansion of the counterparty list is an incremental step. In
order to meet requirements of the revised Code of Practice on Treasury
Management, the Council is focusing on a range of indicators (as stated
above), not just credit ratings.

Limits for Specified Investments are set out in Appendix E/F.

6.13 To protect against a prolonged period of low interest rates, 1-year deposits
and longer-term secure investments will be actively considered within the
limits the Council has set for Non-Specified Investments (see Appendix D).
The longer-term investments will be likely to include: (please select /amend
as appropriate)

o Supranational bonds (bonds issued by multilateral development
banks): The joint and individual pan-European government guarantees in
place on these bonds provide security of the principal invested. Even at
the lower yields likely to be in force, the return on these bonds will provide
certainty of income against an outlook of low official interest rates.

o UK government guaranteed bonds and debt instruments issued by
banks/building societies: The UK Government’'s 2008 Credit Guarantee
Scheme permits specific UK institutions to issue short-dated bonds with
an explicit government guarantee. The bonds are issued at a margin over
the underlying gilt and would be a secure longer-term investment option.
(Please note that these bonds would, under existing statute, be capital
expenditure investments.)

Investments managed externally
Funds managed on a segregated basis

6.14 The Council’s funds are also managed on a discretionary basis by Investec
as listed in Appendix A. The fund’s remit allows the managers scope to add
value through the use of investments contained in Appendix D/E and within
the parameters and guidelines set for the Council’s fund. Performance is

Page 8



Agenda ltem 9
Page 58
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

monitored and measured against the benchmark set for the fund, prevailing
economic conditions and investment opportunities.

6.15 The fund manager's expectation on the range of returns is based on their
economic outlook and their forecasts for gilt/bond yields and money market
rates. These are in Appendix C.

Collective Investment Schemes (Pooled Funds)

6.16 The Council has evaluated the use of Pooled Funds and determined the
appropriateness of their use within the investment portfolio. Pooled funds
enable the Council to diversify the assets and the underlying risk in the
investment portfolio and provide the potential for enhanced returns.

6.17 Investments in pooled funds will be undertaken with advice from Arlingclose.
Investments which constitute capital expenditure

6.18 Investments meeting the definition of capital expenditure can be financed
from capital or revenue resources. They are also subject to the CLG's
Guidance on “non-specified investments”. Placing of such investments has
accounting, financing and budgetary implications. Whilst it is permissible to
fund capital investments by increasing the underlying need to borrow, it
should be noted that under the CLG’s MRP Guidance, MRP must be applied
over a 20 year period.

6.19 The Council has determined a maximum of £10m limit to investments which
constitute capital expenditure. This includes the Council's existing
investment in the Lime Property Fund.

6.20 All investment activity will comply with the accounting requirements of the
local authority SORP.

7. Balanced Budget Requirement
71 The Council complies with the provisions of S32 of the L.ocal Government
Finance Act 1992 to set a balanced budget.

8. 2010/11 MRP Statement
The Annual MRP Statement is subject to Council approval and may therefore
be reported separately to Council instead of being incorporated into the

TMSS.

81 The Local Authorities (Capital Finance and Accounting) (England)
(Amendment) Regulations 2008 (Sl 2008/414) place a duty on local
authorities to make a prudent provision for debt redemption. Guidance on
Minimum Revenue Provision has been issued by the Secretary of State and
local authorities are required to “have regard” to such Guidance under section
21(1A) of the Local Government Act 2003.

Page 9



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

10.

Agenda ltem 9

Page 59

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

The four MRP options available are:
Option 1: Regulatory Method
Option 2: CFR Method

Option 3: Asset Life Method

Option 4: Depreciation Method

NB This does not preclude other prudent methods.

The 2009 SORP and IFRS may result in PFl schemes and leases being
brought on balance sheet. Where this is the case the CFR will increase,
which will lead to an increase in the MRP charge to revenue. MRP for these
items will match the annual principal repayment for the associated deferred
liability.

MRP in 2010/11: Options 1 and 2 may be used only for supported
expenditure. Methods of making prudent provision for self financed
expenditure include Options 3 and 4 (which may also be used for supported
expenditure if the Council chooses).

The MRP Statement will be submitted to Council before the start of the
2010/11 financial year. If it is ever proposed to vary the terms of the original
MRP Statement during the year, a revised statement should be put to Council
at that time.

The Council will apply Option 1 in respect of supported capital expenditure
and Option 3 in respect of unsupported capital expenditure.

MRP in respect of PFl and leases brought on Balance Sheet under the 2009
SORP and IFRS will match the annual principal repayment for the associated
deferred liability.

Reporting on the Treasury Outturn

The Portfolio Holder - Resources will report to the Executive on treasury
management activity / performance as follows:

(a) quarterly against the strategy approved for the year.

(b) The Council will produce an outturn report on its treasury activity no later
than 30" September after the financial year end.

Other items
Member Training

It is expected that CIPFA’s revised Code will require the Director of Corporate
Resources to ensure that all members tasked with treasury management
responsibilities, including scrutiny of the treasury management function,
receive appropriate training relevant to their needs and understand fully their
roles and responsibilities.

Page 10



and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Treasury Management Strategy Statement

Agenda ltem 9
Page 60
Agenda ltem 9

APPENDIX A
EXISTING PORTFOLIO PROJECTED FORWARD
Current % 31 Mar10 | 31 Mar11 | 31 Mar | 31 Mar 13
Portfolio Estimate | Estimate 12 Estimate
£m £m £m Estimate £m
£m
External Borrowing:
Fixed Rate — PWLB 123.2 | 78.9 123.2 123.2 122.6 117.5
Fixed Rate — Market 13.5 8.6 13.5 13.5 13.5 13.5
Variable Rate -
PWLB
Variable Rate — 19.5] 12.5 19.5 19.5 19.5 19.5
Market
Other long-term liabilities
IFRS long-term liabilities
(to be determined):
- PFI (2009/10) 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
- Operating Leases 0 0.0 0 0 0 0
(2010/11 onwards)
Total External Debt 156.2 1 100.0 156.2 156.2 155.6 150.5
Investments:
Managed in-house
- Deposits and monies 101.0] 90.6 92.0 92.0 92.0 92.0
on call and Money
Market Funds

- Supranational bonds

- Corporate bonds

Managed externally

- Segregated cash and 5.5 49 5.6 5.8 5.9 6.1

gilt funds (Investec)

- Lime Fund 5.0 4.5 5.0 5.0 5.0 5.0
Total Investments 111.5 1 100.0 102.6 102.8 102.9 103.1
(Net Borrowing
Position)/ (44.7) (53.6) (53.4) (52.7) (47.4)
Net Investment
position

Variable debt will be under constant review and it will be fixed if deemed

appropriate.

Analysis of the Council’'s Private Finance Initiative (PFl) schemes and Operating
leases against IFRS requirements is currently being undertaken and may result in
the related long term assets and liabilities being brought onto the Council’s

Balance Sheet.

Page 11




Agendapltem6£19
Agenda Itear%e9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

APPENDIX B
PRUDENTIAL INDICATORS 2010/11 TO 2012/13

1 Background:
There is a requirement under the Local Government Act 2003 for local
authorities to have regard to CIPFA’s Prudential Code for Capital Finance in
Local Authorities (the “CIPFA Prudential Code”) when setting and reviewing
their Prudential Indicators. It should be noted that CIPFA undertook a review of
the Code in early 2008. The outcome from that review has yet to be published.

2. Net Borrowing and the Capital Financing Requirement:
This is a key indicator of prudence. In order to ensure that over the medium
term net borrowing will only be for a capital purpose, the local authority should
ensure that the net external borrowing does not, except in the short term,
exceed the total of capital financing requirement in the preceding year plus the
estimates of any additional capital financing requirement for the current and
next two financial years.

The Director of Corporate Resources reports that the authority had no difficulty
meeting this requirement in 2009/10, nor are there any difficulties envisaged for
future years. This view takes into account current commitments, existing plans
and the proposals in the approved budget.

3. Estimates of Capital Expenditure:

3.1 This indicator is set to ensure that the level of proposed capital expenditure
remains within sustainable limits and, in particular, to consider the impact on
Council Tax and in the case of the HRA, housing rent levels.

No.1 | Capital 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13
Expenditure | Revised | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£m £m £m £m
Non-HRA 50.0 60.0 52.6 41.8
HRA 5.7 4.9 5.0 5.1
Total 55.7 64.9 57.6 46.9

Page 12



Agenda ltem 9

Page 62

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

3.2 Capital expenditure will be financed as follows:

Capital Financing 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13

Revised | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
£fm £m £m £m

Capital receipts 10.5 11.8 6.2 2.8

Government Grants 24.5 26.2 53 1.6

Major Repairs 3.6 3.8 3.8 4.0

Allowance

Revenue 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4

contributions

External 7.9 11.3 6.5 4.9

Contributions

Contribution 0.0 0.3 0.3 0.3

Reserves

Supported 8.8 11.0 34.9 32.9

borrowing

Unsupported 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

borrowing

Total 55.7 64.8 57.4 46.9

Note: the element to be financed from borrowing impacts on the movement in the
Capital Financing Requirement.

4, Ratio of Financing Costs to Net Revenue Stream:
4.1 This is an indicator of affordability and highlights the revenue implications of
existing and proposed capital expenditure by identifying the proportion of the
revenue budget required to meet borrowing costs. The definition of financing
costs is set out at paragraph 87 of the Prudential Code.

4.2 The ratio is based on costs net of investment income.

No. 2 | Ratio of 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13
Financing Revised | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Costs to Net % % % %
Revenue
Stream
Non-HRA 5.8 5.8 6.3 6.9
HRA* 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4
Total 5.1 5.2 5.6 6.1

Page 13



Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

5. Capital Financing Requirement:

Agenda ltem 9

Page 63

Agenda ltem 9

5.1 The Capital Financing Requirement (CFR) measures the Council’'s underlying
need to borrow for a capital purpose. The calculation of the CFR is taken from
the amounts held in the Balance Sheet relating to capital expenditure and its
financing. It is an aggregation of the amounts shown for Fixed and Intangible
assets, the Revaluation Reserve, the Capital Adjustment Account, Government

Grants Deferred and any other balances treated as capital expenditure™*.

No. 3 | Capital 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13
Financing Revised | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
Requirement £m £m £m £m
Non-HRA 194.7 200.2 229.4 255.4
HRA* (7.7) (7.7) (7.7) (7.7)
Total CFR 187.0 192.5 221.7 247.7

“ if applicable

“ in line with CIPFA’s guidance, any investments or other items not falling
within the classification of fixed or intangible assets, but financed from capital
resources must be included within the CFR for the purposes of this calculation.

Note: The CFR can be a negative amount in situations where resources were
required to be set aside under the 1989 Act regime that exceeded the
underlying need to borrow.

5.2 The year—on-year change in the CFR is due to the following

Page 14



Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Agenda ltem 9

Page 64

Agenda ltem 9

Capital Financing
Requirement

2009/10
Revised
£m

2010/11
Estimate
£m

2011/12
Estimate
£m

2012/13
Estimate
£m

Balance B/F

174.4

187.0

192.5

221.7

Capital expenditure
financed from borrowing
(per 2.2)

17.6

11.0

34.9

32.9

Revenue provision for
debt Redemption.

(5.5)

(5.7)

Deferred Liability
Add : PFI brought on
Balance Sheet
Less : PFI Principal
Repayment

(to be determined)

0.0

0.0

Deferred Liability
Add : Operating Lease

brought on B/S
Less : Operating Lease
Principal Repayment

(to be determined)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Other items (specify)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Balance C/F

187.0

192.5

221.7

247.7

Analysis of the Council's Private Finance Initiative (PFl) schemes and Operating
leases against IFRS requirements is currently being undertaken and may result in
their inclusion in the table above.

6. Actual External Debt:

6.1 This indicator is obtained directly from the Council’s balance sheet. It is the
closing balance for actual gross borrowing plus other long-term liabilities. This
Indicator is measured in a manner consistent for comparison with the
Operational Boundary and Authorised Limit.

No. 4 | Actual External Debt as at 31/03/2009 £m
Borrowing 156.3
Other Long-term Liabilities 0.0
Total 156.3

7. Incremental Impact of Capital Investment Decisions:

7 1 This is an indicator of affordability that shows the impact of capital investment
decisions on Council Tax and Housing Rent levels. The incremental impact is
calculated by comparing the total revenue budget requirement of the current
approved capital programme with an equivalent calculation of the revenue
budget requirement arising from the proposed capital programme.

Page 15



Agenda ltem 9

Page 65

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

201112
Estimate
£

2009/10 2012/13
Estimate

£

2010/11
Estimate
£

No. 5 |Incremental Impact
of Capital
Investment

Decisions

£

Estimate

Increase in Band D 1.06 2.12 9.46

Council Tax

8.40

Increase in Average 0.39 0.33 0.91

Weekly Housing
Rents

1.21

7.2 Impact of Capital Plans
The increase in Band D council tax/average weekly rents reflects the increases
in running costs and/or increases in the provision for Capital Financing
Charges.

8. Authorised Limit and Operational Boundary for External Debt:

8.1 The Council has an integrated treasury management strategy and manages its
treasury position in accordance with its approved strategy and practice. Overall
borrowing will therefore arise as a consequence of all the financial transactions
of the Council and not just those arising from capital spending reflected in the
CFR.

8.2 The Authorised Limit sets the maximum level of external borrowing on a
gross basis (i.e. not net of investments) for the Council. It is measured on a
daily basis against all external borrowing items on the Balance Sheet (i.e. long
and short term borrowing, overdrawn bank balances and long term liabilities.
This Prudential Indicator separately identifies borrowing from other long term
liabilities such as finance leases. It is consistent with the Council’s existing
commitments, its proposals for capital expenditure and financing and its
approved treasury management policy statement and practices.

8.3 The Authorised Limit has been set on the estimate of the most likely, prudent
but not worst case scenario with sufficient headroom over and above this to
allow for unusual cash movements.

8.4The Authorised Limit is the statutory limit determined under Section 3(1) of the
Local Government Act 2003 (referred to in the legislation as the Affordable
Limit).

No. 6 | Authorised 2009/10 201011 201112 201213
Limit for Approved | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
External Debt £m £m £m £m
Borrowing 360 221 232 243
Other Long-term 0 0 0 0

Liabilities
Total 360 221 232 243

Page 16



Agenda ltem 9
Page 66
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

8.5 The Operational Boundary links directly to the Council’s estimates of the CFR
and estimates of other cashflow requirements. This indicator is based on the
same estimates as the Authorised Limit reflecting the most likely, prudent but
not worst case scenario but without the additional headroom included within the
Authorised Limit.

8.6 The Director of Corporate Resources has delegated authority, within the total
limit for any individual year, to effect movement between the separately agreed
limits for borrowing and other long-term liabilities. Decisions will be based on
the outcome of financial option appraisals and best value considerations. Any
movement between these separate limits will be reported to the next meeting of
the Executive.

No. 7 | Operational 2009/10 2010/11 201112 201213
Boundary for Approved Estimate Estimate Estimate
External Debt £m £m £m £m
Borrowing 350 211 222 233
Other Long-term 0 0 0 0

Liabilities
Total 350 211 222 233

9. Adoption of the CIPFA Treasury Management Code:
9.1 This indicator demonstrates that the Council has adopted the principles of best

practice.

INo. 8 Adoption of the CIPFA Code of Practice in Treasury Management

The Council approved the adoption of the CIPFA Treasury
Management Code at its Shadow Executive meeting on 17" February

2009

10. Upper Limits for Fixed Interest Rate Exposure and Variable Interest Rate

Exposure:

10.1 These indicators allow the Council to manage the extent to which it is
exposed to changes in interest rates. This Council calculates these limits on
(select as appropriate) net principal outstanding sums, (i.e. fixed rate debt net

of fixed rate investments.

10.2 The upper limit for variable rate exposure has been set to ensure that the
Council is not exposed to interest rate rises which could adversely impact on
the revenue budget. The limit allows for the use of variable rate debt to offset
exposure to changes in short-term rates on investments

Page 17



Agenda ltem 9
Page 67
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

2009/10 | 2009/10 | 2010/11 | 2011/12 | 2012/13
Approved | Revised | Estimate | Estimate | Estimate
% % % % %

No. 9 Upper Limit
for Fixed 100 100 100 100 100
Interest
Rate
Exposure
No.10 | Upper Limit
for 50 50 35 35 35
Variable
Interest
Rate
Exposure

10.3 The limits above provide the necessary flexibility within which decisions will
be made for drawing down new loans on a fixed or variable rate basis; the
decisions will ultimately be determined by expectations of anticipated interest
rate movements as set out in the Council’s treasury management strategy.

10.4 As the Council's investments are substantially in excess of its borrowing,
these calculations have resulted in a negative figure.

11. Maturity Structure of Fixed Rate borrowing:

11.1 This indicator highlights the existence of any large concentrations of fixed
rate debt needing to be replaced at times of uncertainty over interest rates
and is designed to protect against excessive exposures to interest rate
changes in any one period, in particular in the course of the next ten years.

11.2 It is calculated as the amount of projected borrowing that is fixed rate
maturing in each period as a percentage of total projected borrowing that is
fixed rate. The maturity of borrowing is determined by reference to the
earliest date on which the lender can require payment.

N Maturity structure of fixed rate Upper Limit
o. 11 " o
borrowing Jo

under 12 months 100
12 months and within 24 months 100
24 months and within 5 years 100
5 years and within 10 years 100
10 years and within 20 years 100
20 years and within 30 years 100
30 years and within 40 years 100
40 years and within 50 years 100
50 years and above 100

Page 18



Agenda ltem 9
Page 68
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

12. Upper Limit for total principal sums invested over 364 days:
12.1 The purpose of this limit is to contain exposure to the possibility of loss that
may arise as a result of the Council having to seek early repayment of the

sums invested.

No. 12 | Upper Limit
f"r:;;taél ioos:;g 201011 | 201112 | 20123
P P Y Estimate Estimate Estimate
sums ed
: £m £m £m
invested over £m
364 days

20 20 20 20

Page 19



Agenda ltem 9
Page 69
Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

APPENDIX C
Arlingclose’s Economic and Interest Rate Forecast

Dec-09 Mar-10 Jun-10 Sep-10 Dec-10 Mar-11 Jun-i1 Sep-11 Dec-11 Mar-12

Official Bank Rate

Upside risk +0.25( +0.25[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50
Central case 0.50| 050| 050| 050| 1.00| 1.50| 225 3.00] 4.00] 4.00
Downside risk -0.50f -0.50f -0.50f -0.25| -0.25| -0.25
1-yr LIBID

Upside risk [ +0.25( +0.50[ +050[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50
Central case 1.25| 1.28| 1.25| 1.50] 200 275 350 400 425 425
Downside risk -0.25| -025| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25
5-yr gilt

Upsidorisk | [ +025[ +025[ +0.25] +0.50[ +0.50] +0.50 +0.50f +0.50 +0.50
Central case 260 270 280 290| 3.00 3.25| 3.50 3.75| 4.00] 4.25
Downside risk 0.25| -025| -025| -025| -025 -0.25] -025| -0.25| -0.25
10-yr gilt

Upside risk [ +0.25( +0.25( +025[ +0.25( +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25
Central case 360 3.75| 3.75| 4.00| 400 425 425 450 450 475
Downside risk 025 -025| -025 -025| -025 -0.25 -0.25| -0.25
20-yr gilt

Upside risk +0.25[ +0.25( +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25[ +0.25] +0.25
Central case a40| 425! 4s0| 475 475 500 500 500 500 5.00
Downside risk 0.25| -025 -025 -025| -025 -0.25| -025 -0.25/ -0.25
50-yr gilt ; B .

Upside risk | +025[ +0.25( +0.25[ +0.50] +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50[ +0.50
Central case 4.00] 425 450 450 450 475 475 475 475 475
Downside risk -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25| -0.25

o The recovery in growth is likely to be slow and uneven, more “W" than “V*
shaped. The Bank of England will stick to its lower-for-longer stance on policy
rates.

o Gilt yields will remain volatile; yields have been compressed by Quantitative
Easing and will rise once QE tapers off and if government debt remains at
record high levels.

s Central banks will eventually wind down and exit their emergency liquidity
provisions and shrink their balance sheets, but official interest rates in the UK,
Eurozone and US will stay low for some while.

o There are significant threats to the forecast from potential downgrades to
sovereign ratings and/or political instability.

Assumptions
e The Bank of England has increased Quantitative Easing (QE) to £200bn to

insure against the downside risks to growth and stimulate the economy.

Page 20



Agenda ltem 9

Page 70

Agenda ltem 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

The Bank forecasts GDP to grow by 4% in 2011 but concedes growth could
be impeded by corporate and consumer balance sheet adjustments,
restrictions in bank credit and consumers’ cautious spending behaviour.
This is an optimistic forecast in our view; evidence of recovery is scant with
weak real economic data and rising unemployment.

Looming bank regulation and liquidity and capital requirements will curb
banking lending activity. The Bank retains the option to reduce the rate on
commercial banks’ deposits to encourage them to lend.

The employment outlook remains uncertain. Pay freezes and job cuts will
continue into 2010.

Inflation is not an immediate worry. The Bank’s forecast is for CPI to rise in
the next few months from higher commodity prices and VAT reverting to
17.5%, but is forecast to remain below 2% in the short term, only surpassing
the target in 2012. There is a risk that inflation overshoots in 2010
prompting a letter from the Bank’s Governor to the Chancellor.

The UK fiscal deficit remains acute. Cuts in public spending and tax
increases are now inevitable and more likely to be pushed through in 2010
by a new government with a clear majority.

The net supply of gilts will rise to unprecedented levels in 2010. Failure to
articulate and deliver on an urgent and credible plan to lower government
borrowing to sustainable levels over the medium term will be negative for

gilts.

The Federal Reserve Chairman Bernanke's diagnosis of a weak U.S.
economy and labour market signal that the Fed’s “extended period” of low
rates may get even longer. The outlook the Eurozone is more optimistic but
the European Central Bank will only increase rates after a durable upturn in
growth.

Page 21



Agenda Item7£19
Agenda Eg e9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

APPENDIX D
Specified and Non Specified Investments

Please note the CLG is in the process of undertaking a review of the Investment
Guidance for Local Authorities in England and this section would therefore be
subject to review and amendment

Specified Investments identified for use by the Council

Specified Investments will be those that meet the criteria in the CLG Guidance, i.e.
the investment

e s sterling denominated

e has a maximum maturity of 1 year

o meets the “high” credit criteria as determined by the Council or is made with
the UK government or is made with a local authority in England, Wales and
Scotland.

o the making of which is not defined as capital expenditure under section
25(1)(d) in SI 2003 No 3146 (i.e. the investment is not loan capital or share
capital in a body corporate).

“Specified” Investments identified for the Council’s use are:

o Deposits in the DMO’s Debt Management Account Deposit Facility
o Deposits with UK local authorities

o Deposits with banks and building societies

® *Certificates of deposit with banks and building societies

° *Gilts : (bonds issued by the UK government)

o *Bonds issued by multilateral development banks

o AAA-rated Money Market Funds with a Constant Net Asset Value (Constant
NAV)

® Other Money Market Funds and Collective Investment Schemes—i.e. credit
rated funds which meet the definition of a collective investment scheme as
defined in S1 2004 No 534 and Sl 2007 No 573.

1. * Investments in these instruments will be on advice from the Council’s

treasury advisor.
2. The use of the above instruments by the Council’s fund manager(s) will be by
reference to the fund guidelines contained in the agreement between the

Council and the individual manager.

Page 22



Agenda Item7£29
Agenda Eear%e9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

For credit rated counterparties, the minimum criteria will be the highest short-term
and a long-term rating (equivalent of AA- or higher) assigned by various agencies
which may include Moody’s Investors Services, Standard & Poor’s, Fitch Ratings.

The Council will also take into account information on corporate developments of
and market sentiment towards investment counterparties.

New specified investments will be made within the following limits:

Instrument
In-house

Country

Counterparty

Maximum Limit
of Investments
°/o/£m

Term Deposits

UK

DMADF, DMO

No limit

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Other UK Local Authorities

No limit

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Abbey

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Bank of Scotland/Lloyds

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Barclays

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Clydesdale

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

HSBC

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Nationwide

25

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

UK

Royal Bank of
Scotland/Natwest

30

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Australia

Australia and NZ Banking
Group

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Australia

Commonwealth Bank of
Australia

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Australia

National Australia Bank Ltd

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Australia

Westpac Banking Corp

Page 23




Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Agenda ltem 9
Page 73
Agenda ltem 9

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Canada

Bank of Montreal

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Canada

Bank of Nova Scotia

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Canada

Canadian Imperial Bank of

Commerce

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Canada

Royal Bank of Canada

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Canada

Toronto-Dominion Bank

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Finland

Nordea Bank Finland

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

France

BNP Paribas

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

France

Calyon (Credit Agricole
Group)

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

France

Credit Agricole SA

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Germany

Deutsche Bank AG

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Netherlands

Rabobank

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Spain

Banco Bilbao Vizcaya
Argentaria

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Spain

Banco Santander SA

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

Switzerland

Credit Suisse

Term
Deposits/Call
Accounts

us

JP Morgan

Gilts

UK

DMO

No limit

Page 24



Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

Agenda ltem 9
Page 74
Agenda ltem 9

Bonds EU For example, European
Investment Bank/ Council of
Europe
AAA rated UK/Ireland/ CNAV MMFs 40%
Money Market
Funds Luxembourg
Other MMFs UK Collective Investment
and CIS Schemes
Instrument Counterparty Maximum Limit
External of Investments
%lEm
Deposits, Fund Min AA-long term category 15% per
Certificates of | Managers and F1+ short term rating or | counterparty
Deposits, equivalent
Lime Fund N/A £10m

NB Any existing deposits outside of the current criteria will be reinvested with the

above criteria on maturity.
NB Our advice is that non-UK banks should be restricted to a maximum exposure

of 40%.

Page 25



Agenda ltem 9

Page 75
Agenda Iter% 9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

APPENDIX E

Non-Specified Investments determined for use by the Council

Having considered the rationale and risk associated with Non-Specified
Investments, the following have been determined for the Council’s use:

In-
house
use

Use by
fund
managers

Maximum
maturity

Max % of
portfolio

Capital
expenditure?

= Deposits with
banks and
building
societies

s Certificates of
deposit with
banks and
building
societies

v

5yrs

60%

in
aggregate

No

Gilts and

bonds

=Gilts

=Bonds issued
by multilateral
development
banks

sBonds issued
by financial
institutions
guaranteed
by the UK
government,
e.g. GEFCO

sSterling
denominated
bonds by
non-UK
sovereign
governments

v (on
advice
from
treasury
advisor)

10 years

75%
in
aggregate

No

Money Market
Funds and
Collective
Investment
Schemes
(pooled funds
which meet
the definition

v (on
advice
from
treasury
adyvisor)

These
funds do
not have
a defined
maturity
date

50%

No

Page 26




AgendaPItem78
Agenda ltea e9

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

of a collective
investment
scheme as
defined in Si
2004 No 534
and Sl 2007
No 573) but
which are not
credit rated

Government
guaranteed
bonds and
debt
instruments
(e.g. floating
rate notes)
issued by
corporate
bodies (e.qg.
govt bonds
issued by
HBOS / RBS/
Nationwide,
etc)

v (on
advice
from
treasury
advisor)

10 years

£5m

Yes

Non-
guaranteed
bonds and
debt
instruments
(e.g. floating
rate notes)
issued by
corporate
bodies

10 years

£5m

Yes

Collective
Investment
Schemes
(Pooled funds)
which do not
meet the
definition of
collective
investment
schemes in Sl
2004 No 534
or S1 2007 No
573

v (on
advice
from
treasury
advisor)

These
funds do
not have
a defined
maturity
date

£70m

Yes

Page 27



Agenda Item7£79
Agenda ﬁ%ﬁ?g

Treasury Management Strategy Statement
and Investment Strategy 2010/11 to 2012/13

In determining the period to maturity of an investment, the investment should
be regarded as commencing on the date of the commitment of the investment
rather than the date on which funds are paid over to the counterparty.

The use of the above instruments by the Council’s fund manager(s) will be by
reference to the fund guidelines contained in the agreement between the
Council and the individual manager.

Page 28



Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



E/09/170

Agenda ltem 9
Page 79

COUNCIL MEETING - 25 FEBRUARY 2010
Recommendations to Council from the Executive: 9 February 2010
Review and Refresh of the Local Area Agreement

The Executive considered a report from Councillor Mrs Tricia Turner,
Chairman of the Executive and Leader of the Council setting out the
proposed changes to the Local Area Agreement (LAA).

(NOTE: A copy of the report has been circulated as part of the
Executive agenda to all Councillors.)

The Executive was advised that the Council, as the Accountable Body for
the Local Area Agreement, had a statutory duty to refresh the LAA annually.
The refresh followed a light touch review of the existing LAA conducted by
the Government Office for the East of England (GO-East), following closely
on from the Comprehensive Area Assessment. It was noted that the review
report being produced by GO- East would be available in early February
2010.

Members were informed that the LAA was entering the final year of its
three-year duration and the scope to alter the existing agreement this time
round was relatively limited. As a result of negotiation, an amendment to
two indicators that were frozen in 2009 due to the effects of the economic
recession were proposed in respect of NI 152 Working age people on out of
work benefits and NI 154 Net additional homes provided. It was noted that
GO-EAST had confirmed that the proposed amendments were acceptable
that following approval by the full Council on 25 February 2010 the
refreshed LAA document would be submitted to GO-East by the 12 March
2010 for formal sign-off by the Secretary of State.

Reasons for decision: Central Bedfordshire Council is the Accountable
Body for the Local Area Agreement. The refreshed LAA therefore needs to
go to full Council on the 25 February 2010, enabling it to then be submitted
to the Government Office for the East of England (GO-East) on the 12
March. GO-East will then on the 17 March 2010 send it to the Secretary of
State for formal sign-off.

RECOMMENDED:

1. That the revised Local Area Agreement (LAA) target being
proposed by Central Bedfordshire Council for National Indicator
152 working age people on out of work benefits, as detailed in
paragraph 12 of the submitted report, be approved.

2. That the revised LAA targets being proposed by Central
Bedfordshire Council for National Indicator 154 Net Additional
Homes Provided, as detailed in paragraphs 13 & 14 of the
submitted report, be approved.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 80

E/09/172 Capital Programme 2010/11 to 2014/15

Prior to consideration of the report, and in accordance with the Council’s
Scheme of Public Participation, the Executive received a statement from Mr
Andrew Hicks, a member of the Clophill Parish Action Sub-Committee
urging the Executive to include £75K for the Old Church (St Mary’s) Clophill
in the 2010/11 Capital Programme to assist with building a lodge for a
resident warden. The Executive was advised that the building works were
part of a much wider project with EEDA and the development of the
Greensand Ridge Walk. Mr Hicks explained that the money from the
Council would enable further funding to be raised, including from English
Heritage. The local Members contributed their perspectives on the project.

The Executive then considered the report from Councillor Maurice Jones,
Portfolio Holder for Resources setting out the proposed programme from
2010/11 to 2014/15 including the associated funding arrangements.
Attention was drawn to two minor corrections to the report and a report from
the Chairman of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny
Committee, containing the comments and observations from Overview and
Scrutiny Committee, which had been circulated with the Chairman’s Briefing
Note.

(Note: A copy of the report has been circulated with the Executive
agenda to all Councillors)

Introducing the report, the Portfolio Holder explained that the provisional
2010/11 programme agreed in February 2009, plus the additional slippage
from the legacy authorities had created serious financial challenges for the
Council over the next three years and had raised expectations about the
overall size of the Programme. The proposed Capital Programme 2010/11
had therefore been comprehensively reviewed and prioritised against
agreed criteria, and proposals for an affordable and sustainable programme
were put forward for the approval of Council. It was noted that there had
also been a change in approach with no slippage assumed to balance the
problem.

The Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources then tabled revised
recommendations as follows: -

That the Executive recommends the Council to:-

(1) approve the Capital Programme 2010/11 to 2014/15 now submitted,
subject to:-

(a) all borrowing associated with the Capital Programme being
kept to the minimum necessary, with a target of achieving at
least a 20% reduction in borrowing; and



Agenda ltem 9
Page 81

(b) reducing the value of the scheme known as ‘ICT
Infrastructure’ in the 2010/11 starts by £247,000 and
sustituting it, to the same value, with the scheme known as
‘Timberlands / Chiltern Way Travellers Site’ from the reserve
listing.

(2) Note the future resourcing issues and risks associated with the
delivery of a robust Capital Programme beyong 2011/12.

(3) Approve the Housing Revenue Account Capital Programme as set
out at Appendix F.

(4) Agree therefore, having taken account of the comments of the
Corporate Resource Overview and Scrutiny Committee:-

(a) That a further review of the Capital Programme should be
undertaken at the end of the first quarter of the next financial
year with the objective of minimising the borrowing impact
during 2011/12;

(b) That as part of the review referred to in (a) above:-

(i) the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees
relating to the capital projects should be addressed; and

(il) the position regarding the scheme for the extension of
Sandy Sports and Recreation Centre should be considered.

The Portfolio Holder explained that the additional recommendation to
ensure borrowing associated with the Capital Programme was kept to a
minimum with a target of achieving a 20% reduction in borrowing, had been
put forward because of the financial pressures the Council was facing. A
further recommendation had also been added, in response to comments of
the Corporate Resource Overview and Scrutiny Committee, to carry out a
further review of the Capital Programme at the end of the first quarter of the
next financial year with the objective of minimising the borrowing impact
during 2011/12

The Executive then debated the report and revised recommendations
during which the Portfolio Holder responded to questions and comments
from the Executive and non Executive Members in attendance.

With regard to the Clophill Parish Action Sub-Committee’s request for
assistance with the project at the Old Church, Clophill, the Portfolio Holder
for Sustainable Development explained that the Old Church ruins were
owned by the Council and on Council owed land; the £75,000 included in
the Capital Programme was for essential maintenance. However, officers
had been asked to investigate an alternative way forward for the project.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 82

Concerning a question about why the ‘ICT Infrastructure’ scheme was
proposed to be reduced in value in the 2010/11 starts, Councillor Jones
explained that because additional ICT spend was included in the
Accommodation Programme the opportunity had been taken to include
the scheme known as ‘Timberlands/Chiltern Way Travellers Site’ from the
reserve listing, which inadvertently had been omitted from the programme.
It was noted that the Site should correctly be known as the ‘Timberlands
Travellers Site’.

In response to various comments about capital schemes previously
approved by the Executive and which had been rescheduled, including the
scheme for the extension of Sandy Sports and Recreation Centre, the
Portfolio Holder explained that these could be revisited as part of the further
review of the capital programme which was proposed alongside other
competing priorities.

Following comments that the proposed capital programme did not include
new school provision, Members were reminded that the Council was in the
process of reviewing its educational vision for Central Bedfordshire and the
future direction for school organisation. It was noted that decisions on the
building of new schools could not be made until the area reviews in the four
geographical areas, which would determine how school organisation in
each area could best meet the Vision’s aspirations, were completed. With
regard to concern that S106 money could be lost, the Portfolio Holder for
Sustainable Development reported that a schedule of S106 agreements
was being compiled to address this.

Responding to comments, the Portfolio Holder advised that the Highways
capital budget had been reduced by approximately £1M. However, despite
the reduction, the programme included a £10.9M investment on Highways.
It was noted that the reduction included Parish Partnership capital money

in the LTP programme being moved to 2011/12 and a reduction in the
ambitious replacement street lighting programme would be curtailed, unsafe
street light columns would continue to be removed and/or replaced.

The comment was made that whilst the rephrasing of schemes was
disappointing, give the financial pressures the Council was facing it was
right for the programme in the short term to focus on schemes delivering
priorities and efficiencies. It was noted that there were certain schemes, for
example the Flitwick Leisure Centre, that would use half of the Directorate’s
budget if they were to proceed in 2010/11.

The Portfolio Holder explained that whilst capital receipts were unlikely in
the short term, the longer-term prospects for Central Bedfordshire were
better. Future capital programme planning would need to be informed by
the Council’s emerging Asset Management Plan and an analysis of the
current stock of properties and facilities.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 83

Councillor Maurice Jones, Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources
concluded by proposing the Capital Programme 2010/11 to 2014/15 to the
Council on 25 February 2010.

Reason for decisions: To agree new capital schemes to commence in
2010/11.

RECOMMENDED:
The Executive proposes to the Council: -

1. the Capital Programme 2010/11 to 2014/15 now submitted, subject
to:-

(a) all borrowing associated with the Capital Programme being
kept to the minimum necessary, with a target of achieving at
least 20% reduction in borrowing; and

(b) reducing the value of the scheme know as ‘ICT’ Infrastructure’
in the 2010/11 starts by £247,000 and substituting it, to the
same value, with the scheme known as ‘Timberlands Travellers
Site’ from the reserve listing;

2. that the future resourcing issues and risks associated with the
delivery of a robust Capital Programme beyond 2011/12 be noted,;

3. the Housing Revenue Account Capital Programme as set out at
Appendix F;

4. that, having taken account of the comments of the Corporate
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee: -

(a) a further review of the Capital Programme should be undertaken
at the end of the first quarter of the next financial year with
the objective of minimising the borrowing impact during
2011/12;

(b) that as part of the review referred to in (a) above:-

(i) the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees
relating to capital projects should be addressed; and

(ii) the position regarding the scheme for the extension of Sandy
Sports and Recreation Centre should be considered.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 84

E/09/173 Medium Term Financial Plan and Budget 2010/11 to 2014/15.

The Executive received a report from Councillor Maurice Jones, Portfolio
Holder for Corporate Resources proposing the Council’s Medium Term
Financial Plan 2010/11 to 2014/15 and the Council Tax increase for
2010/11, with indicative figures for future years. Attention was drawn to a
number of typographical amendments to the report and a report from the
Chairman of the Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee,
containing the comments and observations from the Overview and Scrutiny
Committees, which had been circulated with the Chairman’s Briefing Note.

(NOTE: A copy of the report has been circulated with the Executive
agenda to all Councillors).

The Portfolio Holder for Corporate Resources then tabled revised
recommendations as follows: -

1. That the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees be noted.
2. That the Executive recommends the Council to: -

(a) Agree the Revenue Budget for 2010/11 and the Medium Term
Financial Plan 2010/11 to 2014/15 as set out in Appendix A.

(b) Note the requirement to achieve targeted efficiency savings of
£12.074M and instruct the Corporate Management Team to
implement these savings, or to propose compensatory savings,
where any specific proposal now identified cannot be delivered.

(c) Note the Council Tax Base as set out in Appendix E.
(d) Agree a Band D Council Tax of: -

(i) £1,308.33 for residents in the north of Central Bedfordshire
(ie: within the area of the former Mid Bedfordshire District
Council as listed in Appendix E (i)); and

(i) £1,344.15 for residents in the south of Central
Bedfordshire (ie; within the area of the former South
Bedfordshire District Council as listed in Appendix E (i)).

(e) Approve the Housing Revenue Account Business Plan set out in
Appendix I.

(f) Agree, to delegate authority to the Portfolio Holder, in consultation
with the Director of Social Care, Health and Housing to amend the
rent increase accordingly, in the event of the final HRA rent/subsidy
determination being amended.



Agenda ltem 9
Page 85

(g) Agree that, having taken into account the views of the Corporate
Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee, that any additional
savings being identified, over and above those already included
within the Revenue Budget now submitted: -

(i) should be separately identified;

(i) should be retained within the service budget within which
the savings originated, but should be returned to reserves
and the original service budget adjusted accordingly; and

(iii) should not be utilised without the approval of the
Executive.

The Portfolio Holder introduced the revised recommendations and
explained that recommendation 2(b) above had been added in order to
achieve targeted efficiency savings of £12.074M. It was clarified that in
instructing the Corporate Management Team (CMT) to implement the
savings, where any specific proposal identified could not be delivered, CMT
would propose compensatory savings to the Executive. As an example, the
Chief Executive pointed out that the outcome of certain consultation
processes could not be pre-empted.

In response to a Member question, the Portfolio Holder for Corporate
Resources confirmed that the purpose of recommendation (g) was not to
fetter Directors in the normal operation of their departments and that the
carrying out of virements would continue as set out in the Council’s
constitution.

Councillor Maurice Jones, Portfolio for Corporate Resources concluded by
proposing the Council’s Medium Term Financial Plan 2010/11 to 2014/15
and the Council Tax rates for 2010/11 to the Council on 25 February 2010.

Reason for decisions: To enable Central Bedfordshire to set a legal and
robust Medium Term Financial Plan.

RECOMMENDED:
The Executive proposes to the Council:-

(a) the Revenue Budget for 2010/11 and the Medium Term Financial
Plan 2010/11 to 2014/15 as set out in Appendix A of the submitted
report;

(b) that the requirement to achieve targeted efficiency savings of
£12.074M be noted and that the Corporate Management Team be
instructed to implement these savings, or to propose
compensatory savings, where any specific proposal now identified
cannot be delivered,;



Agenda ltem 9
Page 86

(c) a Council Tax Base of 2010/11 as set out in Appendix E;

(d) a Band D Council Tax 2010/11 :-

(i) £1,308.33 for residents in the north of Central Bedfordshire
(ie: within the area of the former Mid Bedfordshire District
Council as listed in Appendix E (i)); and

(ii) £1,344.15 for residents in the south of Central Bedfordshire
(ie; within the area of the former South Bedfordshire District
Council as listed in Appendix E (i));

(e) the Housing Revenue Account Business Plan as set out in
Appendix I;

(f) that delegated authority be given to the Portfolio Holder for
Housing, in consultation with the Director of Social Care, Health
and Housing, to amend the rent increase accordingly, in the event
of the final HRA rent/subsidy determination being amended;

(g) having taken into account the views of the Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee, that any additional savings
being identified, over and above those already included within the
Revenue Budget now submitted: -

(i) should be separately identified;

(ii) should not be retained within the service budget within
which the savings originated, but should be returned to
reserves and the original service budget adjusted accordingly;
and

(iii) should not be utilised without the approval of the
Executive.

It was also RESOLVED:

That the comments of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees be
noted.



E/09/178

Agenda ltem 9
Page 87

The Gambling Act 2005 — Gambling Policy

The Executive considered a report from Councillor David McVicar, Portfolio
Holder for Safer and Stronger Communities proposing a Statement of
Principles Policy under the Gambling Act 2005.

(NOTE: A copy of the report has been circulated with the Executive
agenda to all Councillors).

The Portfolio Holder advised the Executive that the Council, as the licensing
authority, was required under the Gambling Act 2005 to adopt a ‘Statement
of Principles’ policy every three years in line with statutory dates. Due to
the transition to a Unitary Authority, the Council was required to ensure the
policy was in place by the 1 April 2010.

The report advised that the policy must promote the three licensing
objectives :
e Preventing gambling from being a source of crime, being associated
with crime or disorder of being used to support crime.

e Ensuring that gambling was conducted in a fair and open way.

e Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed
or exploited by gambling.

The Executive noted that the draft policy had been endorsed by the
Licensing Committee on 13 January 2010. It was also noted that two
responses had been received to the consultation, which supported the

policy.

Reason for decisions: So that the ‘Statement of Principles’ policy required
by the Gambling Act 2005 can go to Full Council on the 25 February 2010
for adoption.

RECOMMENDED:

1. That the Gambling Act 2005, ‘Statement of Principles’ policy,
as attached to the submitted report, be adopted.

2. That delegated authority be given to the Director of
Sustainable Communities, in consultation with the Portfolio
Holder for Safer and Stronger Communities, to undertake
any necessary minor amendments to the policy prior to its
publication.



Page 88

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10
Page 89

COUNCIL MEETING - 25 FEBRUARY 2010

Recommendations to Council from the Licensing Committee held on

13 January 2010

Minute THE LICENSING ACT 2003 — LICENSING POLICY
No.

L/09/14

The Committee received and considered a report of the
Licensing and Policy Officer proposing that following the
consultation period the Committee recommend that Full Council
adopt the Licensing Policy. A copy of the draft Licensing Policy
was attached to the agenda.

The Committee noted that the draft Licensing Policy was sent
out for consultation to the responsible authorities and interested
parties, the consultation period ran from 16 September through
to 9 December 2009. Four responses were received, 2 in
support of the policy and 2 made comments for consideration,
details of which were set out in the report.

RESOLVED

(1) that the amendments, highlighted in bold, to the
Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Policy as proposed in
recommendations A and B of the report be endorsed.

(2) that the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Policy as
amended in resolution (1) to this minute be approved.

(3) that the Assistant Director of Community Safety and
Public Protection, in consultation with the Portfolio
Holder for Safer and Stronger Communities, be given
delegated authority to undertake any necessary minor
amendments to the policy prior to publication and
subject to endorsement by Full Council.

RECOMMENDED

that the Licensing Act 2003, Licensing Policy, at Appendix
A, be adopted to incorporate changes, highlighted in bold,
agreed by the Licensing Committee.



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda gem 2;(1)
Agenda Iten?gFO

Appendix A

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

THE LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING POLICY



INDEX

Executive Summary

Introduction

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5
2.6
2.7
2.8

The Central Bedfordshire Area
Licensing Policy Statement

Purpose of Policy

Licensing Objectives

Licensable Activities

Authorisations for licensable activities
General principles

Consultation

Related Strategies and Initiatives

Cumulative Impact

Licensing Process and Delegations

Applications

6.1 Premises Licence

6.2  Club Premises Certificates

6.3  Temporary Event Notices

6.4  Provisional Statements

6.5 Personal Licences

6.6  Designated Premises Supervisor
6.7 Reviews

Licensing Functions

7.1 The prevention of crime and disorder
7.2 Public safety

7.3 The prevention of public nuisance
7.4  The protection of children from harm
Enforcement

Contact details

Agenda Item 10

Page 92
Agenda Itemg1 0

Page no.

3

oo bdbDdboow

=

12

12
13
13
13
13
14
14

15
15
16
16
17
19

20



Agenda gem 2; (3)
Agenda Iterang?o

1.0 Executive Summary

The Licensing Authority seeks to achieve a balance between the licensed
trade, the community and other stakeholders. Whilst conscious of the
importance of licensed premises to the local economy and vitality of the
community, the Licensing Authority acknowledges the potential issues
associated with licensable activities in relation to nuisance and anti-social
behaviour, which in turn impacts on the community in a variety of ways. The
Licensing Authority seeks to achieve a mutual co-existence, and will work with
the licensed trade, responsible authorities and local communities to identify
and resolve issues wherever possible.

2.0 Introduction
2.1 The Central Bedfordshire Area

Central Bedfordshire lies in the heart of the county, covering some 712 square
kilometres from Leighton Linslade and Dunstable in the west to Sandy and
Arlesey in the east, and from Woburn to Whipsnade. The Chiltern Hills, an
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty, form a major feature in the west
including chalk scarp and downlands and the Greensand Ridge runs
eastwards throughout the area. The Grand Union canal also passes through
the area.

The area is diverse with picturesque villages, hamlets and historic market
towns whilst, as one of the most rapidly growing unitary councils in England, it
is planning for substantial additional development. With a total population of
some 255,000, the largest communities within Central Bedfordshire are
Dunstable, Leighton Buzzard, Houghton Regis, Biggleswade, Flitwick, Sandy,
Ampthill and Shefford.

In September 2009 Central Bedfordshire had issued over 800 premises
licences under the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing Authority had also
issued over 2000 Personal licences. This number includes people that live
within Central Bedfordshire area but that may work elsewhere.

2.2 Licensing Policy Statement

The Licensing Act 2003 (‘The Act’) requires the Licensing Authority, in this
case Central Bedfordshire Council (‘The Council’) to review and publish its
Statement of Licensing Policy every three years.

This Statement of Licensing Policy has been prepared in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and having regard to the Guidance to Local Authorities
issued under Section 182 of the Act.

The Act requires that a Statement of Licensing Policy is published every three
years on specified dates. As a new Authority this is the first Statement of
Licensing Policy: the next review must be completed by 7" January 2014 to
meet the requirements of the Act. Further consultations will take place before
any amendments are made. In addition the Council will keep its policy under
constant review, and make revisions as appropriate.

3



Agenda Item 10

Agenda Itemg10

Nothing in this policy prevents anyone applying for authorisations under the
Licensing Act 2003.

2.3  Purpose of Policy

The purpose of this policy is to set out the approach that the Licensing
Authority intends to take when determining applications and carrying out its
duties with regard to regulation and enforcement. The policy does not seek to
fully explain the various application processes, however guidance and advice
on making an application or requesting a review of a licence is available from
the Licensing Authority on request. Applicants and members of the public are
advised to contact the Licensing Authority in the event of any enquiry for
appropriate advice.

2.4 Licensing Objectives

The Licensing Authority has a duty to promote the four licensing objectives of
the Act, which are:

e The prevention of crime and disorder
e Public safety

e The prevention of public nuisance

e The protection of children from harm

The promotion of these licensing objectives places a responsibility on all
license holders to become partners in achieving the objectives. Applicants
will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and
maintained in order to promote the objectives. These measures will be
relevant to the individual style and characteristic of the premises and the
events therein.

For further guidance please see section 7.0 or contact the Licensing Authority.
2.5 Licensable Activities

This policy relates to the following activities that are required to be licensed
under the Act:

e Retail sale of alcohol

e Supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of a member
of the club

e Provision of ‘regulated entertainment’ to the public, club members or
with a view to profit

e Provision of late night refreshment (Supply of hot food and/or drink
from any premises between 11pm and 5am)

Regulated entertainment includes:

e Performance of a play
e Exhibition of a film
e Indoor sporting events

e 94



Agenda gem gg
Agenda Iter%g?o

Boxing/wrestling entertainment
Performance of live music

Playing of recorded music
Performance of dance

Provision of facilities for making music
Provision of facilities for dancing

2.6 Authorisations for licensable activities

It is an offence under the Act to carry on licensable activities except under and
in accordance with an authorisation, or to allow such activities to be carried
on. There are various exempt activities that may be carried out without an
authorisation and further information and advice is available from the
Licensing Authority on request.

2.7  General principles
Notwithstanding the above, the Licensing Authority will ensure that:

e Every application is considered on its own merit, having regard to the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act.

o The rules of natural justice (fair treatment and fair decisions) are applied
at all times

e The right of any individual to apply, under the terms of the Act, for a variety
of permissions is not undermined

e The right of any person to make representations on an application or to
seek a review of a licence or certificate where provision has been made for
them to do so in the Act is not overridden.

e The provisions of The Human Rights Act 1998, Article 6 (that in
determination of civil rights and obligations, everyone is entitled to a fair
and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and
impartial tribunal established by law), Article 8 (that everyone has the right
to respect for their home and private life) and Article 1 of the First Protocol
(that every person is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of their
possessions, including for example the possession of a licence) are given
proper regard.

e Central Bedfordshire Council has not adopted a “vicinity” policy and will
only seek to control those measures within the control of the licensee.

e This Licensing Authority acknowledges that licensing law is not a
mechanism for the general control of anti-social behaviour by individuals
once they are away from the premises and beyond the direct control of the
licence holder.

e The Licensing Authority may depart from the guidance and this policy
where it is deemed appropriate in order to promote one or all of the
licensing objectives. In these circumstances, reasons for the decision will
be provided.

2.8 Consultation

This policy was drawn up after consulting with the following bodies :-

e The Police



Agenda Item 10
Page 96
Agenda ltem™0

The Fire Service

Current licence holders

Bodies representing local holders of premises licences
Bodies representing local holders of club premises certificates
Bodies representing local holders of personal licences
Local businesses and their representatives

Local residents and their representatives

Community Safety Liaison Officer

Community Development Officer

Town & Parish Councils

Representatives of any Local Strategic Partnership

Child Protection Agency

Ofsted

Trading Standards

Bedfordshire Drugs Action Team (B:DaT)

Tourism South East

Licensing Solicitors

Ambulance Service

Voluntary Organisations

Ward Councillors

Environmental Health

Other relevant services within Central Bedfordshire Council
Local Authorities with which this Licensing Authority has boundaries

This Policy will come into force on the 1 April 2010. The next review must be
undertaken and the policy published by the 7" January 2014. The Policy may
also be reviewed, updated and modified as and when the Licensing Authority
considers appropriate to promote one or all of the licensing objectives.

The consultation took place between 16" September 2009 and 9" December
2009, and the views of the parties consulted have been given proper
weighting.

Subject to Full Council Adoption . ‘

o been = Vwmikﬁg VYor apPmv s\
[The policy was—approved at a meeting of the Full Council on 25™
February 2010 and was published via our website on 4" March 2010.]

Should you have any comments regarding this policy statement please send
them via e-mail or letter to the following contact:

Licensing Section, Central Bedfordshire Council, Priory House, Monks Walk,
Chicksands, Shefford, Bedfordshire, SG17 5TQ.

E-mail: licensing.section@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Any amendments to the Policy will be subject to further consultation.



3.0

Agenda Item 10
Page 97
Agenda ltem 10

Related Strategies and Initiatives

The Licensing Authority will avoid duplication with other statutory regimes and
if conditions are already provided for in other legislation, they cannot be
considered necessary in the context of licensing law.

Applicants may find it useful to consider other Central Bedfordshire Council
strategies and initiatives, Responsible Authority guidance and Central
Government legislation and guidance. These may include:

Community, cultural and community safety strategies
Alcohol harm reduction strategy

Safer Clubbing

Anti Social Behaviour Act 2003

Health Act 2006

Health & Safety at Work etc Act 1974

Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005

Race Relations (Amendment) Act 2000
Environmental Protection Act 1990

Disability Discrimination Act 1996

Human Rights Act 1998

Crime & Disorder Act 1998

The Event Safety Guide

The Bedfordshire Community Safety Design Guide
Safer Communities ‘

The Gambling Act 2005

Planning Control (The planning and licensing regimes will be clearly
separated to avoid duplication and inefficiency)

Any other relevant documents



Agenda Item 10

Page 98

Agenda ltem™0

4.0 Cumulative Impact

Central Bedfordshire Council has not adopted a saturation policy at this time.

The Licensing Authority will not operate a quota of any kind which would pre-
determine any application, nor will it seek to impose general limitations on
trading hours in any area. Due regard will be given to the individual
characteristics of the premises concerned within a given area. It is recognised
that pubs, nightclubs, restaurants, hotels, theatres and other clubs all sell
alcohol, serve food and provide entertainment but with contrasting styles and
characteristics. Proper regard will be given to those differences and the
impact they are likely to have on the local community and the promotion of the
licensing objectives.

If the Licensing Authority receives representations from a responsible
authority or interested party, to the effect that a particular area is becoming
saturated with premises, creating problems of disorder and nuisance, the
Licensing Authority may take into account cumulative impact when
considering the individual merits of any application.

This should not be confused with ‘need’ which relates to the commercial
demand for a particular type of premises e.g. a pub, restaurant or hotel. This
is not a matter for the Licensing Authority, but for planning committees and for
the market.



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Agenda Item 10

Page 99

Agenda Item™10

Licensing Process and Delegations

Applicants must complete the relevant application form and submit it to
the Licensing Authority with all the relevant documentation and fees.
Copies must be sent to the Responsible Authorities, as listed below.

For the purposes of this Act the body deemed by this Licensing
Authority to be competent to advise it on the protection of children from
harm is Central Bedfordshire Council Policy & Strategy, Children
Families and Learning.

The Responsible Authorities for the Licensing Act 2003 are:

Chief Officer of Police

Chief Fire Officer

Health & Safety. This must be sent to the relevant enforcing Authority
for the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 which in most cases
is the Local Authority. In all other cases it is the Health and Safety
Executive. If in doubt please contact Central Bedfordshire Council
Health and Safety Department for further guidance

Central Bedfordshire Council Environmental Health

Central Bedfordshire Council Planning

e Central Bedfordshire Council, Policy & Strategy, Children Families

and Learning
Trading Standards

As contacts for Responsible Authorities under the Act are liable to
change, their details are available on a separate document and can be
obtained by contacting the licensing team, or on the Central
Bedfordshire Council website www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Applicants must also advertise their application in the prescribed
manner to ensure that all interested parties are aware of the application
and are able to make representations if they so wish.

An interested party is defined in the Act as:

A person living in the vicinity of the premises in question

A body representing persons living in that vicinity (e.g. a residents
association, town or parish council)

A person involved in a business in the vicinity of the premises in
question

A body representing persons involved in such businesses (e.g. a trade
association)

A Member of the Authority

If no relevant representations are received the Licensing Authority must
grant the licence and may only attach conditions that are consistent
with the operating schedule and any mandatory conditions as
prescribed in the Act. Applications where there are relevant
representations that have not been withdrawn as a result of mediation,

9



Agenda Item 10
Page 100
Agenda ltem 10

will be dealt with by a Committee of the Licensing Authority, as will any
application for review of a licence (see Section 7.0).

5.6  When determining applications the Licensing Authority will have regard
to the Guidance issued by the Department of Culture, Media and Sport
(DCMS). In particular account will be taken of the need to encourage
and promote live music, dancing and theatre for the wider cultural
benefit of the community as a whole. If representations are made
concerning the potential for limited disturbance in a particular
neighbourhood, the Licensing Authority’s consideration will be
balanced against the wider benefits to the community.

5.7 The Licensing Authority may depart from the guidance and this policy
where it is deemed appropriate in order to promote one or all of the
licensing objectives. In these circumstances, reasons for the decision

will be provided.

5.8 Delegation of Functions

Matter to be dealt with

Licensing
Committee

Officers

Application for personal licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal licence with

unspent convictions

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for premises licence/club

premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for Provisional Statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary premises
licence/club premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary designated
premises supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of premises
licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for Interim Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review premises
licence/club premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a complaint is
irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious etc.

All cases

10



Agenda Item 10
Page 101
Agenda Item 10

Decision to object when Local All cases
Authority is a consultee and not the
relevant authority considering the

application

Determination of a police All cases
representation to a temporary event

notice

Application for a Minor Variation All cases (subject to

either with or without representations | approval by the
constitutional working
group and members)

5.9 Conditions may only be attached to a premises licence or club
premises certificate if relevant representations are received. Any such
conditions will be tailored to the individual style and characteristics of
the premises and events concerned.

11



Agenda Item 10
Page 102
Agenda ltem 10

6.0 Applications

Before making an application, applicants should refer to the Central
Bedfordshire Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003.

6.1 Premises Licence

A premises licence is required for any of the licensable activities listed at 2.5.
‘Premises’ is defined in the Act as meaning any place and includes a vehicle,
vessel or moveable structure.

Any person aged over 18 years, a business or partnership, may apply for a
premises licence. The application must be made on the prescribed form and

must be accompanied by;

The required fee

An operating schedule

A plan of the premises to which the application relates

If it is intended to supply alcohol, the applicant must provide a form of
consent from the individual that the applicant wishes to have specified as
the “designated premises supervisor”.

Applicants are encouraged to enter pre-application discussions with the
Licensing Authority and Responsible Authorities, to ensure that they have
adequately addressed all the licensing objectives.

The operating schedule should include information which will enable the
Licensing Authority, Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties to assess
the steps taken by the applicant to promote the licensing objectives. Further
advice on operating schedules may be obtained from the Licensing Authority.

A Responsible Authority or Interested Party can make representations to the
Licensing Authority in relation to a Premises Licence Application. A
representation can be in support of or oppose the application, but must relate
to the premises and the likely impact of the application on one or more of the
licensing objectives. A representation must be served on the Licensing
Authority within the statutory deadline, which is 28 days from the date the
application was made or accepted.

Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the following
mandatory conditions will apply:

“No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended”.

“Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence”.

12



Agenda Item 10
Page 103
Agenda ltem 10

Where an application is made by a community premises under The
Legislative Reform (Supervision of Alcohol Sales in Church & Village Halls
&c.) Order 2009, to apply the alternative condition, that condition shall replace
the above with “Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be
made or authorised by the management committee”.

6.2 Club Premises Certificates

The procedures and legal requirements for Club Premises Certificates are
largely the same as for Premises Licences, with the major difference being
that under a Club Premises Certificate there is no requirement for a
Designated Premises Supervisor.

Further information and advice on specific circumstances may be obtained
form the Licensing Authority.

6.3 Temporary Event Notices

The Act provides for the temporary carrying on of the sale or supply of
alcohol, the provision of regulated entertainment or the provision of late night
refreshment at premises which are not authorised by a premises licence or a
club premises certificate.

There are various restrictions in relation to the use of Temporary Event
Notices and event organisers are advised to contact the Licensing Authority
for further details.

Only the police may object to a Temporary Event Notice and only where they
consider that the event is likely to undermine the crime prevention objective.

The Act states that a Temporary Event Notice must be given to the Licensing
Authority and to the police at least 10 working days before the day on which
the event is due to begin (This does not include the day of receipt of the
application by the Licensing Authority or the first day of the event). The
Licensing Authority however recommends that at least 28 days notice be
given, to allow the Licensing Authority and the police to take full consideration
of the notice.

6.4 Provisional Statements
Where premises are being constructed, extended or otherwise altered with a
view to providing a licensable activity under the Act, an individual over the age

of 18 years, who has an interest in the premises, may apply for a Provisional
Statement.

Please contact the Licensing Authority for further details.
6.5 Personal Licences
A personal licence is required by individuals making or authorising the sale or

supply of alcohol in accordance with a premises licence. Not every person
retailing alcohol at licensed premises needs to hold a personal licence, but

13



Agenda Item 10

Page 104

Agenda ltem 10

every sale or supply of alcohol must be at least authorised by a personal
licence holder.

The Licensing Authority must grant an application for a personal licence if the
criteria set down in the Act are satisfied.

Personal licences are portable form one premises to another. An applicant
can apply for a personal licence whether or not they have current employment
or business interests associated with the use of the licence.

For further guidance and advice please contact the Licensing Authority.
6.6 Designated Premises Supervisor

The sale and supply of alcohol, because of its impact on the wider community
and on crime and anti-social behaviour, carries with it greater responsibility
than that associated with the provision of regulated entertainment and late
night refreshment. This is why a personal licence is required by all persons
authorising such sales.

Each premises licence which authorises the sale of alcohol requires a
personal licence holder to be the Designated Premises Supervisor, (the only
exception is for community premises which have successfully made an
application to disapply the usual mandatory conditions). This is to ensure that
there is always one individual who can be readily identified in case of
emergency. The Designated Premises Supervisor should have day to day
responsibility for the running of the premises and should be on the premises
on a frequent and regular basis. Suitable arrangements should be in place to
provide cover where the Designated Premises Supervisor is absent due to
holidays, sickness or similar circumstances.

6.7 Reviews

The Act provides a review mechanism for premises where one or more of the
licensing objectives are not being met. However, no more than one review will
normally be permitted within any 12 month period on similar grounds, except
in exceptional and compelling circumstances or where it arises following a

Closure Order.

Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties can apply for a review of a
premises licence but must provide evidence to the Licensing Authority that
one or more of the licensing objectives are not being met.

Requests for a review will be rejected if:

o the reason does not relate to one or more of the licensing objectives

o if the grounds are, in the opinion of the Licensing Authority, frivolous,
vexatious or repetitive. Repetitive grounds are those which are
substantially the same, or identical to those considered at a previous
hearing within the last 12 months.

Any review of a licence will take place before the Licensing Sub Committee.

14



Agenda Item 10
Page 105
Agenda ltem 10

7.0 Licensing Functions

Central Bedfordshire Council’s Licensing Authority recognise that there are
many other departments of the council who have legal responsibilities in
relation to premises, that may wish to be, or are already licensed; for
example, environmental health, trading standards, planning, building control,
community safety etc. However, whilst supportive of those other
responsibilities the Licensing Authority can only act in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003. It is therefore vital that a clear distinction is made
between the Licensing Authority and all other Council departments.

In most cases (other than minor variations), if representations are received
from, or a review is requested by, a responsible authority or interested party,
and these cannot be resolved by discussion between the responsible
authority, the interested party, the applicant and the licensing authority, a
public hearing will be held by the Licensing Sub Committee. At the hearing the
Licensing Sub Committee will listen to the evidence and statements of the
responsible  authority —and/or interested party who have made
representations/called for a review, and any information the applicant wishes
to provide.

The Licensing Sub Committee will only consider the evidence relating to
representations which are in connection with one or more of the four licensing
objectives. Consequently, the Licensing Sub Committee will only attach
conditions to authorisations, where representations have been made, and
where those conditions are considered necessary to ensure that the licensing
objectives are being met. If it is ruled that the applicant has met the licensing
objectives then no conditions will be attached. The Licensing Sub Committee
may also choose to refuse the application; however, the presumption of the
Act is that all applications will be granted unless there are exceptional
circumstances where the licensing objectives cannot be met. The Licensing
Sub Committee will seek to avoid attaching conditions that duplicate other
regulatory regimes as far as possible. They will also only seek to attach
conditions that are focused on matters in the direct control of the licence
holder or club.

In ensuring that the four licensing objectives are met the Licensing Sub
Committee would expect the applicant to have demonstrated that they have
undertaken a risk assessment to ensure they have considered all the relevant
factors for their individual circumstances, including the individual styles and
characteristics of the premises and the types of event proposed.

The types of issues that should be considered by the applicant for each
licensing objective include, but are not limited to:

7.1  The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Applicants should consider how they propose to deal with:
e Under age drinking

e Drunkenness on premises
o Drugs

15



Agenda Item 10
Page 106
Agenda Item 10

e Violent behaviour
e Anti Social Behaviour

Licensing application operating schedules should therefore consider
measures for:

o Provision of door supervisors, properly licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.

e Bottle bans or requirement to provide plastic containers/toughened glass.
(Where risk assessment determines that there is a high risk in this area,
providing polycarbonate glasses will be a condition for new applications).

e CCTV, both inside and outside the premises.

Ban on open containers being taken from premises (e.g. glasses and open

bottles)

Restrictions on drinking areas.

Capacity limits

Proof of age cards.

Responsible drinks promotions

Crime prevention notices/signage.

Effective and responsible management and supervision of premises

Appropriate instruction and training given to staff in crime prevention

measures

Security arrangements

o Participation in Pub Watch/Shop Watch schemes

o Adoption of existing and future Best Practice Guides, such as Safer
Clubbing, the National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy etc.

Licensees and certificate holders should take reasonable steps to
prevent the occurrence or crime and disorder immediately outside their
premises, for example on the pavement, in a beer garden or in a
smoking shelter, where and to the extent that these matters are within
their control

7.2 Public Safety

Applicants should show that they have adequately considered the safety of
the public when they are visiting the premises. This will include demonstrating
that they have considered appropriate management procedures for ensuring
public safety.

Applicants need not duplicate any matters that are considered as part of the
requirements of the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, which
requires fire risk assessments to be undertaken. However the Licensing
Authority will consider the implications relating to public safety for each
individual application and operating schedules provided by applicants will be
expected to address any specific public safety issues not covered by other
legislation.

7.3 The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Licensing Act 2003 recognises the need for flexibility with regard to
licensing hours, to reduce the likelihood of disturbances due to large numbers

16



AgendaPItem1 g) (7)
Agenda Itgr%e1 0

of people leaving licensed premises simultaneously. Applicants should
consider their opening hours in relation to the nature of their business, the
other licensed premises in the local area and the likelihood for public nuisance
to occur.

Public Nuisance will be taken in its widest sense to include such issues as
noise, light, vibration, odour, litter and anti social behaviour where these
matters can impact on those living or working in the area. In particular, with
regard to noise sensitive areas the Licensing Authority will apply such
additional conditions as necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Licensing application operating schedules should therefore consider
measures and management procedures to deal with potential for nuisance,
which may include:

e Prevention of noise breakout (this includes music, ventilation equipment
and human voice whether amplified or not) e.g. sound proofing
arrangements, restrictions on times when music or other licensable
activites may take place, use of noise limiters properly set to prevent
noise breakout and disturbance.

e Prevention of disturbance by customers arriving and leaving the premises
and the delivery of goods or services (This will be of greater importance
between 11.00pm and 07.00am) e.g. restrictions on deliveries/collections,
signage requesting customers to leave quietly and to respect the rights of
nearby residents.

e Limiting and or controlling the use of outdoor areas, gardens and patios for
licensable activities, where these activities may cause a public nuisance.
(Applicants will be required to inform the Licensing Authority of any
proposed use of outdoor areas for licensable activities).

e Controlling odours and litter within the curtilage and vicinity of the
premises.

o Consideration of light and vibration sources and their potential impact on
neighbouring properties.

7.4 The Protection of Children from Harm

e \Whether there are effective measures to check the age of those young
people who appear under 21 to ensure that alcohol is not sold to those
under 18 and those under 16 are accompanied in alcohol led premises.

e Whether the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the
exclusive or primary purpose of the services provided at the premises

e Whether accompanied children under 16 on the premises of which the
primary purpose is supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises are
taking a table meal or are being entertained by a live performance.

e The hour to which accompanied children under 16 are proposed to be on
the premises where the exclusive or primary purpose of the services
provided at the premises is the supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises.

e Whether due regard is paid to industry codes of good practice on the
labeling and display of alcoholic drinks.

17



Agenda Item 10

Agenda F[’éa

Whether there are adequate procedures for identifying unaccompanied or
lost children and ensuring that they are kept safe and adequately
supervised until they can be handed over to a responsible adult.

The likelihood of children being attracted to the premises; e.g. by the
nature of activities or facilities provided whether or not these are licensed.
Whether there is evidence of heavy, binge or underage drinking on the
premises.

Whether the premises commonly provides entertainment or services of an
adult or sexual nature

Whether there is a strong element of gambling on the premises (but not,
for example, the presence of a small number of cash prize gaming
machines).

Whether films are to be shown and the measures to restrict children from
viewing age restricted films classified according to the recommendations
of the British Board of Film Classification or the council itself

If performances or activities are likely to attract children, the number of
adults required for the supervision of children.

Where play facilities are provided if an adequate risk assessment has
been made and appropriate measures taken.

The measures to be taken to ensure that those supervising or having
significant contact with children have been appropriately vetted to ensure
that they pose no risk to children. Obtaining Enhanced Disclosure from the
Criminal Records Bureau may be appropriate in some cases.

Proposals for the provision or arrangement for safe transport for children.

18

108
°10



Agenda Item 10

Agenda ﬁg%e1

8.0 Enforcement

The need for compliance with the licensing objectives and licensing conditions
will, in most cases, be carried out with co-operation and liaison between the
Licensing Authority and licence holders. A policy of consistency, transparency
and proportionality will be the key to success.

The Licensing Authority will liaise with all responsible authorities to ensure
that, where enforcement is required to support compliance, it will be done
using the most appropriate primary legislation. Where this is not possible the
Licensing Authority’s enforcement officer will investigate and make
recommendations under the relevant provisions of the Licensing Act and its
guidance. The current Central Bedfordshire Council enforcement policy and
agreed principles of Enforcement Concordat will also be considered.

The Licensing Authority agrees with the principles recommended within the
guidance to the Act, of risk rating and targeting to ensure that resources can
be properly assigned where needed. A lighter touch approach to enforcement
will be used where a low risk rating is identified.

The promotion of the four licensing objectives will be paramount to all
enforcement actions.

19

109
0



Agenda Item1118
Agenda ﬁg%e1 0

9.0 Contact Details

Further information about The Licensing Act 2003 and the Councils Licensing
Policy can be obtained from:

Central Bedfordshire Council
Public Protection

Priory House or The Council Offices
Monks Walk High Street North
Chicksands Dunstable

Shefford Beds

Beds LUB 1LF

SG17 5TQ

Tel: 0300 300 8000 Tel: 0300 300 8000

Details of where to send applications, and addresses for Responsible
Authorities are available in a separate document, as these are liable to
change. Please contact the licensing team for details.

This policy will also be available on our website:
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk

Information is also availab‘le from;

The Department for Culture, Media and Sport
2-4 Cockspur Street

London

SW1Y 5DH

Tel: 0207 211 6200
e-mail: enquiries@culture.gov.uk
Website: www.culture.gov.uk

Local Government Licensing Forum:
Website: www.lglf.org

The Portman Group:
Website: www.portmangroup.co.uk

20



Agenda ltem 11
Page 111

Agenda Item 11

COUNCIL MEETING - 25 FEBRUARY 2010

Recommendations to Council from the Regulation Committee held on

13 January 2010

Minute HACKNEY CARRIAGE BYELAWS
No.

REG/09/39

The Committee received and considered a report of the Director
of Sustainable Communities, which sought a decision on
whether or not Members wished to retain separate licensing
zones or establish a single taxi licensing area in order to adopt
new Hackney Carriage byelaws for Central Bedfordshire.

The Committee in particular noted that policies and conditions
attached to former South Bedfordshire District Council licences
differed to the former Mid Bedfordshire District Council,
therefore it was now necessary to agree new policies and
conditions for Central Bedfordshire. During the transitional
period it had been necessary to zone Central Bedfordshire into
two areas to reflect the policies and regulations adopted by the
two legacy authorities. It was advised that the byelaws must be
implemented by 1 April 2010.

Responses to the consultation were attached at Appendix C to
the report.

RECOMMENDED

(1) That a single taxi licensing area for the Central
Bedfordshire area be approved.

(2) That, subject to (1) above, the new set of Hackney
Carriage byelaws now submitted at Appendix A, be
Approved.



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 11
Page 113

Agenda ltem 11
Page 103

Appendix A
DRAFT

CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL
BYELAWS FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGES

Made under Section 68 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847, and Section
171 of the Public Health Act 1875, by Central Bedfordshire Council with
respect to hackney carriages.

Interpretation

1. Throughout these byelaws “the Council” means Central
Bedfordshire Council.

Provisions regulating the manner in which the number of each hackney
carriage, corresponding with the number of its licence, shall be
displayed

2, (a) The Proprietor of a hackney carriage shall cause the number of the
licence granted to him in respect of the carriage to be legibly painted or
marked on the outside and inside of the carriage, or on plates affixed
thereto.

(b) A proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall:-

(i) not wilfully or negligently cause or suffer any such number
to be concealed from public view while the carriage is
standing or plying for hire; and

(if) not cause or permit the carriage to stand or ply for hire with
any such painting, marking or plate so defaced that any
figure or material particular is illegible.

Provisions regulating how hackney carriages are to be furnished or
provided

3. The proprietor of a hackney carriage shall:-

(@)  provide sufficient means by which any person in the carriage
may communicate with the driver;

(b)  cause the roof or covering to be kept water- tight;

(c)  provide any necessary windows and a means of opening and
closing not less than one window on each side;

(d)  cause the seats to be properly cushioned or covered;

(e)  cause the floor to be covered with a proper carpet, mat or other
suitable covering;

(f) cause the fittings and furniture generally to be kept in a clean
condition, well maintained and in every way fit for public service:



Agenda ltem 1

Page 11
Agenda ltem 11
Page 104

provide means for securing luggage if the carriage is so

constructed as to carry luggage;

provide an efficient fire extinguisher which shall be carried in
such a position as to be readily available for use; and

provide at least two doors for the use of persons conveyed in
such carriage and a separate means of ingress and egress for

the driver.

The proprietor of a hackney carriage shall cause the carriage to be
provided with a taximeter so constructed, attached and maintained as
to comply with the following requirements, that is to say:-

(@)

the taximeter shall be fitted with a key or other device the turning
of which will bring the machinery of the taximeter into action and
cause the word “HIRED” to appear on the face of the taximeter:

such key or device shall be capable of being locked in such a
position that the machinery of the taximeter is not in action and
that no fare is recorded on the face of the taximeter;

when the machinery of the taximeter is in action there shall be
recorded on the face of the taximeter in clearly legible figures a
fare not exceeding the rate or fare which the proprietor or driver
is entitled to demand and take for the hire of the carriage by time
as well as for distance in pursuance of the tarrif fixed by the
Council;

the word “FARE” shall be printed on the face of the taximeter in
plain letters so as clearly to apply to the fare recorded thereon;

the taximeter shall be so placed that all letters and figures on the
face thereof are at all times plainly visible to any person being
conveyed in the carriage, and for that purpose the letters and
figures shall be capable of being suitably illuminated during any
period of hiring; and

the taximeter and all the fittings thereof shall be so affixed to the
carriage with seals or other appliances that it shall not be
practicable for any person to tamper with them except by
breaking, damaging or permanently displacing the seals or other
appliances.

1
4



Agenda ltem 11
Page 115
Agenda ltem 11
Page 105

Provisions regulating the conduct of the proprietors and drivers of
hackney carriages plying within Central Bedfordshire in their several
employments, and determining whether such drivers shall wear any and
what badges

5. The driver of a hackney carriage shall:-

(@)  when standing or plying for hire, keep the taximeter locked in the
position in which no fare is recorded on the face of the
taximeter:;

(b) before beginning a journey for which a fare is charged for
distance and time, bring the machinery of the taximeter into
action by moving the said key, or other device so that the word
"HIRED" is legible on the face of the taximeter and keep the
machinery of the taximeter in action until the termination of the
hiring; and

(c) cause the dial of the taximeter to be kept properly illuminated
throughout any part of a hiring which is between half-an-hour
after sunset and half-an-hour before sunrise, and also at any
other time at the request of the hirer.

6. A proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall not tamper with or
permit any person to tamper with any taximeter with which the carriage
is provided, with the fittings thereof, or with the seals affixed thereto.

7. The driver of a hackney carriage shall, when plying for hire in any
street and not actually hired:-

(a) proceed with reasonable speed to one of the stands appointed
by the Council;

(b) if a stand, at the time of his arrival, is occupied by the full
number of carriages authorised to occupy it, proceed to another
stand;

(c) on arriving at a stand not already occupied by the full number of
carriages authorised to occupy it, station the carriage
immediately behind the carriage or carriages on the stand and
so as to face in the same direction: and

(d)  from time to time, when any other carriage immediately in front
is driven off or moved forward cause his carriage to be moved
forward so as to fill the place previously occupied by the
carriage driven off or moved forward.

8. A proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage, when standing or plying for
hire shall not make use of the services of any other person for the
purpose of importuning any person to hire such carriage.

9. The driver of a hackney carriage shall behave in a civil and orderly
manner and shall take all reasonable precautions to ensure the safety
of persons conveyed in or entering or alighting from the vehicle.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda ltem 11

age 116
Agenda llier% 11
Page 106

The proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage who has agreed or has
been hired to be in attendance with the carriage at an appointed time
and place shall, unless delayed or prevented by some sufficient cause,
punctually attend with such carriage at such appointed time and place.

A proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall not convey or permit
to be conveyed in such carriage any greater number of persons than

the number of persons specified on the plate affixed to the outside of
the carriage.

The driver of a hackney carriage shall, when standing or plying for hire,
and when hired, wear the badge provided by the Council and delivered
to him in such a position and manner as to be plainly visible.

The driver of a hackney carriage so constructed as to carry luggage
shall, when requested by any person hiring or seeking to hire the
carriage;

(a) convey a reasonable quantity of luggage;

(b) afford reasonable assistance in loading and unloading;

(c) afford reasonable assistance in removing it to or from the
entrance of any building, station, or place at which he may take
up or set down such person; and

(d) permit small articles to be carried in the passenger compartment
unless it is unreasonable to do so.

Provisions fixing the rates or fares to be paid for hackney carriages

within Central Bedfordshire and securing the due publication of such

14.

15.

fares
The proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall be entitled to
demand and take for the hire of the carriage the rate or fare prescribed
by the table of fares from time to time fixed by the Council in
accordance with section 65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976 the rate or fare being calculated by distance and
time unless the hirer expresses at the commencement of the hiring his
desire to engage by time.

Provided always that where a hackney carriage furnished with a
taximeter shall be hired by distance the proprietor or driver thereof shall
not be entitled to demand and take a fare greater than that recorded on
the taximeter, save for any extra charges authorised in the table of
fares from time to time fixed by the Council in accordance with Section
65 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
which it may not be possible to record on the face of the taximeter.

(a) The proprietor of a hackney carriage shall cause the statement
of the fares fixed by the Council in accordance with Section 65
of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
to be exhibited inside the carriage, in clearly distinguishable
letters and figures.



Agenda ltem 11

Page 117

Agenda ltem 11

(b) The proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage bearing a
statement of fares in accordance with this byelaw shall not
wilfully or, negligently cause or suffer the letters or figures in the
statement to be concealed or rendered illegible at any time while
the carriage is plying or being used for hire.

Provisions securing the safe custody and re- delivery of any property
accidentally left in hackney carriages, and fixing the charges to be made
in respect thereof

16.  The proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall immediately after
the termination of any hiring or as soon as practicable thereafter
carefully search the carriage for any property which may have been
accidentally left therein.

17. The proprietor or driver of a hackney carriage shall, if any property
accidentally left therein by any person who may have been conveyed in
the carriage be found by or handed to him:-

(@)  carry it as soon as possible and in any event within 48 hours, if
not sooner claimed by or on behalf of its owner, to a police
station in the district, and leave it in the custody of the officer in
charge of the office on his giving a receipt for it: and

(b) be entitled to receive from any person to whom the property
shall be re-delivered an amount equal to five pence in the pound
of its estimated value (or the fare for the distance from the place
of finding to the police office whichever be the greater) but no
more than five pounds.

Penalties

18.  Every person who shall offend against any of these byelaws shall be
liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding Level 2 on the
standard scale and in the case of a continuing offence to a further fine
not exceeding two pounds for each day during which the offence
continues after conviction therefor,

Repeals

19. The Byelaws with respect to hackney carriages made by South
Bedfordshire District Council on

(a) the 4th day of March 1976 and confirmed by one of the Assistant
Under Secretaries of State of The Home Office on the 2nd day of
July 1976 and on:

(b) the 19th day of April 1977 and confirmed by one of the Assistant
Under Secretaries of State of The Home Office on the 17th day of
June 1997.

Page 107



Agenda Item 1
Page 11
Agenda ltem 11
Page 108

(c) the 8th October 1991 and confirmed by one of the Assistant Under
Secretaries of State of the Home Office on 20th day of December
1991.

are hereby repealed.

The Byelaws with respect to hackney carriages made by Mid
Bedfordshire District Council dated 8" January 1988.

are hereby repealed.



Agenda Item 12
Page 119

Council Meeting — 25 February 2010
Agenda Item 12

RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CONSTITUTION ADVISORY GROUP

The Constitution Advisory Group at its meetings on 25 January and 15
February 2010 received a number of reports relating to constitutional
matters, some of which proposed changes to the Council’s Constitution.
The Group considered those reports and made recommendations to the
Council as set out in 1 to 7 below.

1. CHANGE OF PROCUREMENT THRESHOLDS

The Constitution Advisory Group received and considered a report by the
Director of Corporate Resources proposing changes to procurement
thresholds which would reduce bureaucracy and speed up the recruitment
process whilst obtaining best value for money in the procurement process.
The report also set out new mandatory changes to European Thresholds for
advertising contracts across the EU.

The Group noted that benchmarking had been carried out with other local
authorities. The proposed changes were pragmatic in that they would reduce
bureaucracy but would not lead to a loss of control.

In response to a question it was noted that there were provisions in place to
ensure best value for money.

A discussion ensued on whether officers should be enabled to make use of
better prices where they found them. It was noted that enabling this tended to
lead to a loss of efficiencies and that CBC corporate contracts or framework
agreements should always be used where they existed.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL:-

That the procurement thresholds and processes in the Code of
Procurement Governance be amended as listed below, whilst steering
officers into using both Central Bedfordshire Council’s corporate
contracts and framework agreements (contracts) set up by other
councils and consortia. The process to be as follows:-

Step 1:
Always use Central Bedfordshire Council corporate contracts or

Consortium framework agreements (as listed on the internet) where they
already exist. Where they do not, the following rules apply:-



Agenda Item 12
Page 120

Step 2:

e Upto £2,000 - seek best value or two quotations

e £2001 to £20,000 — 3 written quotations demonstrating best value
(based on price and quality)

e £20,000 to £59,999 — 3-5 written quotations by sealed bid

e £60,000 to EU threshold - invite 5 tenders, advertised and by
sealed bid

e above EU threshold (works £3,927,260, supplies and services
£156,442) must be advertised in OJEU and 5 written tenders must
be invited (mandatory new EU law).

The replacement Table 1, section 5.1 of Part I3 of the Constitution is attached
at Appendix A.

2. MEMBERS’ ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY

The Constitution Advisory Group received and considered a report of the
Assistant Director Legal and Democratic inviting Members to consider
including the Members’ Acceptable Use Policy (ICT) in the Constitution.

A discussion ensued as to whether it was most appropriate for this document
to be included in the Constitution or whether it would be more likely to be read
and referred to if maintained in some other location. Members considered that
this document was for Members’ guidance and would therefore be most
appropriately kept in the Councillors’ Guide, which was in effect a guidebook
for members of the Council. However, reference should be made to it in the
relevant part of the Constitution.

AGREED:-

To note the Executive’s approval on 13 October 2009 of the new Members’
Acceptable Use Policy (ICT).

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL

That the Constitution should make reference to the new Members’
Acceptable Use Policy (ICT) but the document should be maintained in
the Councillors’ Guide and not the Constitution.

3. DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF
ASSISTANT DIRECTORS

The Constitution Advisory Group considered a report of the Chief Executive
proposing an amendment to the Constitution to allow for the Head of Paid
Service (or delegated Director) to appoint Assistant Directors.

A discussion ensued regarding the position of statutory posts such as the
S151 Officer, the Monitoring Officer and the Scrutiny Officer. It was noted that



Agenda Item 12
Page 121

there was a legal requirement that an independent review take place before
the post holders of the designated S151 Officer and the Monitoring Officer
could be dismissed by Council.

Members were reminded that appointments to any post at a lower tier than
Assistant Director were statutorily required to be made by officers, not
members of the Council.

Members were of the view that if the posts of S151 Officer and Monitoring
Officer were at Assistant Director level or above, the appointments should be
made by Members. All other Assistant Director appointments should be
delegated to the Chief Executive.

A discussion took place on the review of the Senior Management Structure
which was currently in progress.

Members noted that the proposals for the Senior Management Review,
including moving to a four-directorate model, had been the subject of
consideration by the Executive which had authorised the Chief Executive to
implement the necessary arrangements, including a review of Assistant
Director and Head of Service level posts. Following questions from Members,
a copy of the relevant minute of the Executive was circulated at the meeting.

A view was expressed that there should be an opportunity for the emergent
managements structure to be subject to review at Member level to ensure it
was fit for purpose.

Reference was also made to the fact that the outcome of the review would
require amendments throughout the Constitution, including the structure
diagram at part H2. It was noted however that the review was not yet
sufficiently progressed to enable officers to inform the Advisory Group of the
consequential amendments likely to be required to the Constitution. It would
be necessary to report to Council at the appropriate time regarding the
designation of statutory officers where these varied from the Council’s current
structure.

It was suggested that the management structure diagram included in the
Constitution should be at a higher level and reflect the tier of officers to be
appointed by Members.

The Committee drew up a recommendation to Council delegating Assistant
Director level appointments to Officers subject to the endorsement of General
Purposes Committee.

The General Purposes Committee considered the matter at its meeting on 10
February, 2010 and formulated the following recommendations to Council:-

1. that the authority to appoint posts at Assistant Director level is
delegated to the Head of Paid Service together with the relevant
Director, subject to recommendation 2 below:



Agenda Item 12
Page 122

2. that the period of delegation to the Head of Paid Service and
relevant Director is for no more than 6 months, or until such time
as the Head of Paid Service reports to the Committee on the
outcome of the Review of the Senior Management Structure,
whichever is the sooner.

3. that the posts of S151 Officer and Monitoring Officer remain at
Assistant Director level or above and that these appointments
continue to be made by the Appointments Sub-Committee.

The Constitution Advisory Group, at its meeting on 15 February, 2010
considered the response of General Purposes Committee. As no apparent
rationale was available to the Group in support of this approach, the
Constitution Advisory Group did not see any merit in pursuing this course and
decided to proceed with its original recommendation to Council.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL:-

1. That, subject to 2 below, authority to appoint posts at Assistant
Director level be delegated to the Head of Paid Service, together
with the relevant Director and that sections E2 (8.1.1), F4 (5.1.4),
H3 (3.2.1.3) and H4 of the Constitution be amended accordingly;

2. that in the event of the posts of S151 Officer and Monitoring
Officer being at Assistant Director level, these will nonetheless
be retained as appointments made by members of the Council.

4, EFFICIENCIES - EXECUTIVE BUSINESS

The Advisory Group considered a report of the Head of Democratic Services
seeking comments on the suggestion that it should no longer be a
requirement to report minutes of the Audit Committee or Key Decisions taken
by an individual Portfolio Holder, committee of the Executive or officer, to
meetings of the Executive.

Members were advised that the minutes of both the Audit Committee and
notices of delegated decisions were as a matter of course published on the
Council’s website.

It was noted that decisions taken under the emergency provisions would still
be reported to the Executive.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL:-
That minutes of the Audit Committee and Key Decisions taken by an

individual Portfolio Holder, committee of the Executive or officer, no
longer be reported to meetings of the Executive, and that part C4



Agenda Item 12

paragraphs 10.1.8 and 10.1.11 of the Constitution be amended
accordingly.

5. DELEGATIONS TO OFFICERS

The Constitution Advisory Group noted a number of executive delegations to
officers which the Leader had recently approved under her authority set out at
paragraph 3 of the Executive Procedure Rules. These delegations are
referred to elsewhere on the agenda in the report entitled “Decisions taken by
the Leader”. These delegations include the transfer of a number of powers
from the Director of Children, Families and Learning to the Director of
Sustainable Communities following the transfer of responsibility for community
and cultural learning to the latter directorate.

The Advisory Group has subsequently noted however that certain delegations
relating to Council functions also need to transfer between directorates.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL

That the following delegations be transferred from the Director for
Children, Families and Learning to the Director for Sustainable
Communities and that Part H3 of the Constitution be amended
accordingly:-

Page 123

4.4.15

To carry out the functions of the Council
in respect of public rights of way,
including the exercise of the Council’s
powers and duties under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981, the Highways Act
1980, Sections 257 and 258 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990 (including
the maintenance, protection,
enforcement, extinguishments, creation,
diversion and modification of public rights
of way) and the making of road traffic
regulation orders in respect of public
rights of way.

Subject to consultation
with the relevant ward
Member, and subject to
the Director’s power to
authorise the making of
orders in respect of
public rights of way
applying only in so far
as no significant
objection has been
made to the application,
proposal or matter
concerned.

4.4.17

To carry out the functions of the Council
in respect of Commons, Town and Village
Greens and the countryside.

Subject to prior
consultation with the
Assistant Director, Legal
and Democratic in so far
as functions relate to
enforcement action and
instituting legal
proceedings.




Agenda Item 12
Page 124

6. REVIEW OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
ARRANGEMENTS

The Constitution Advisory Group at its meeting on 15 February 2010 received
a report setting out proposals to revise the Overview and Scrutiny
arrangements. It was noted that the Overview and Scrutiny Co-ordination
Panel (consisting of the Chairmen and Vice-Chairmen of the five current
Overview and Scrutiny Committees) at its meeting on 3 February 2010 had
reviewed a number of options for revising the structures and working practices
of the Overview and Scrutiny function and the scope for streamlining other
Council arrangements generally.

A firm set of proposals had emerged from this meeting which were now before
the Constitution Advisory Group for consideration.

A discussion ensued regarding the appropriate means of reflecting changes to
the Constitution arising from the Senior Management Review. A view was
expressed that it was not appropriate for the structure diagram to be in the
Constitution and that the website should include information of this kind in an
accessible place for members of the public to view easily.

Members discussed at length the proposals set out in the report for the
Overview and Scrutiny structure. The conclusion was reached that the
proposals in the report were appropriate and that the terms of reference for
the newly-merged fourth committee would be an amalgamation of the terms of
reference from the currently existing Corporate Resources and Business
Transformation Overview and Scrutiny Committees. The suggestion of
“Central Services Overview and Scrutiny Committee” as an appropriate name
for the new committee was well-received.

The Group also considered the need to have a work programme in place to
plan looking at the operational efficiency of the Council and amend the
Constitution where necessary . A suggestion was made that an exercise to
review the need for the non-statutory Committees of the Council could be
valuable. Members welcomed this proposal.

AGREED

that a Work programme be drawn up for the Constitution Advisory Group,
including an item for the consideration of the role of non-statutory
committees of the Council and whether they were needed, to take place in
the spring/summer 2010.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL

1. to amend the Overview and Scrutiny structure to provide for four
committees which mirror the Council’s organisational structure
with effect from the Council’s annual meeting on 18 April 2010;



Agenda Item 12
Page 125

2. as a consequence of recommendation 1 above, to dissolve the
Business Transformation and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committees and establish a Central Services Overview
and Scrutiny Committee with terms of reference which are an
amalgamation of the previous two committees;

3. to authorise the Monitoring Officer in consultation with the
Constitution Advisory Group to make the necessary
consequential arrangements to the Constitution arising from
recommendations 1 and 2 above;

4. that the Organisational Structure diagram should be removed
from the Constitution and kept up to date on the Council’s
website and in the Councillors’ Guide.

7. SCHEME OF DELEGATION TO OFFICERS

The Advisory Group considered points which had been raised by Members in
relation to the Constitution.

Regarding delegation 4.6.31 “to settle on appropriate terms any litigation or
claim made by or against the Council” the Group noted that there was
currently no upper financial limit to the officer’s delegation to carry this out.
Members considered that this was too open and that thresholds should be put
in place.

The Group noted a new delegation approved by the Leader of the Council to
the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Development.

The Group considered that there was no need for delegations made by the
Leader of the Council to be reported to the Constitution Advisory Group and
Council provided all Members were notified of them.

The Group was invited to consider whether it wished to conduct a review of
the scheme of delegation to officers, with a view to producing a more
streamlined scheme. It was proposed that officers conduct a review of the
scheme of delegation of the unitary authorities within the Council’'s CIPFA
comparator group. The need for inclusion of the detailed scheme within the
Constitution should also be reviewed.

AGREED
that a review of the schemes of delegation to officers of the unitary
authorities within the Council’s CIPFA comparator group be undertaken
and reported back to the Constitution Advisory Group.

AGREED TO RECOMMEND TO COUNCIL:-

1. that the following upper financial limit should be imposed on
the delegation set out at Section H3 paragraph 4.6.31, namely,



Agenda Item 12
Page 126

“to settle on appropriate terms any litigation or claim made by
or against the Council”, as follows:-

Financial Threshold Approval by

Up to £200,000 (ie Key Assistant Director Legal and
Decision threshold) Democratic

£200,000 - £500,000 (in Portfolio Holder for Corporate

line with the new Resources, in consultation with the

delegations to individual | relevant Portfolio Holder and

Portfolio Holders) Assistant Director Legal and
Democratic

£500,000 and above Leader of the Council, in

consultation with the Portfolio
Holder for Corporate Resources,
relevant Portfolio Holder and
Assistant Director Legal and
Democratic

(Note: Delegations to individual Portfolio Holders are subject
to approval by the Leader of the Council.)

2. that the Constitution be amended to provide that the delegations
agreed by the Leader of the Council do not need to be reported to
Executive or Council as they would be advised to all Members as
and when they occurred.



13

1.

Agenda Iltem 12

CODE OF PROCUREMENT GOVERNANCE

Introduction

1.1

The Council's Code of Procurement Governance, which is
given operational effect by the Council’'s Procurement
Procedures that set out the detailed provisions relating to
procurement, applies to all its procurement activity except
for employment contracts. Officers and members involved
in procurement, contracting and asset disposal (including
land and property) are required to observe the rules, and it
is a disciplinary offence not to do so. The Procurement
Procedures specify the minimum procedural requirements,
but more exacting procedures may be appropriate in high-
risk projects. The Code of Procurement Governance and
Procurement Procedures are managed by the Council's
Procurement Team which provides training, advice and
support. Any amendments to the Code of Procurement
Governance shall be considered by the Constitution
Advisory Group and recommended for Full Council

approval.

Strategic Principles

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

Compliance with Legislation: The Procurement Procedures
are intended to ensure that in all its dealings the Council
complies with European Union (EU) and United Kingdom
(UK) law as well as with its own Code of Financial
Governance and supporting Financial Procedures.

Competition and Best Value: The Procurement Procedures
are based upon the principle that competition is a key driver of
value for money and is to be encouraged at all times.

Procurement Efficiency: The Council intends to maximise
the use of e-procurement, and wherever possible Requests
for Quotations, Proposals and Invitations to Tender should
be issued and received electronically. The Council will use
e-auctions whenever possible.

Continuous Improvement: All contracts of more than one year
duration must provide for continuous improvement throughout

their lifetime.

Openness, Integrity, Transparency and Fairness: Any
procurement or disposal process must demonstrate the
highest standards of integrity, ensuring openness, fairness
and transparency at all times. Non-commercial
considerations must not be allowed to influence contractual

decisions.

Part 13 / Page 1

Page 127



Agenda ltem 12
Page 128

3. Responsibilities of Directors

3.1 Directors have a duty to ensure that officers dealing with
contracts have written authority to do so, and comply with all
appropriate rules.

4, Responsibilities of Officers

41 . Officers dealing with contracts must have written authority to
do so. Officers must ensure that procurement projects have
policy approval and budgetary provision, and the sources of
funding must be agreed and stated.

5. Key Elements of the Procurement Procedures

5.1 Thresholds: All procurement is subject to the financial
thresholds in Table 1 below. The Executive must approve
expenditure before commencing any procurement over
£500,000 per annum (revenue) or £500,000 whole life/total
contract value (capital). Expenditure approval between
£200,001 and £500,000 inclusive is delegated to the
relevant Portfolio holder — see Part C3, paragraph 3.
Following approval, the Executive need only approve the
award of contracts where the recommended contractor's
tender exceeds the approved sum, or where there are
exceptional circumstances.

Note: It is never acceptable to split contracts in order to avoid threshold
requirements.

Update 2: December 2009 Part I3 / Page 2



Agenda ltem 12

Page 129

| Table 1 ]
Total Contract/ Expenditure Short listing Procurement
Contract | Order signed approved by: approved by: procedure:
Value: by:
£0- Authorised Budget holder No short listing For contracts
£2,000 officer reguired valued below

£2,000 the
principles of best
value apply and
the selection
process should
be documented.
Wherever
possible at least
2 competitive
guotations
should be
obtainzad.

If the contract is
then awarded to
any other than
the lowest
bidder

" |then the reasons

for doing so
should be
justified and
recorded in
writing

Update 2: December 2009

Part 13 / Page 3



Agenda ltem 12

Total
Contract
Value:

Contract/
Order signed
by:

Expenditure
approved by:

Short listing
approved by:

Procurement
procedure:

£2,001 to
£20,000

Authorised
officer

Budget holder

No short listing
required

A minimum of
three written
quotations on
the suppliers’
headed
notepaper or
from the
suppliers’ email
domain to the
originating
officer. If the
contract is then
awarded to any

‘| other than the

lowest bidder
then the
reasons for
doing so should
be justified and
recorded in
writing

£20,001-
£59,999

Authorised
officer

Budget holder

Budget holder

Formal quotation
by sealed bid,
(Unopened
Envelope)
opened in the
presence of an
independent
authorised
officer. Atleast
three tenders
should be
invited; five or
more is best
practice where
possible.

Part 13 / Page 4

Page 130



Agenda ltem 12

Page 131
£60,000 | Authorised Assistant Assistant A formal tender
- officer Directors Directors with
European advertisement
Union and the inclusion
threshold of contract
conditions is

required. Five
or more tenders
should be invited
where possible.
A minimum of
three is
permitted by
exception
subject to the
approval of the
Chief Finance
Officer.
Guidance must
be sought from
the Procurement
Team.

Part I3 / Page 5



Agenda Iltem 12

Page 132

Total Contract/ Expenditure Short listing Procurement
Contract Order signed approved by: approved by: procedure:
Value: by: :
Above Director Director up to Director A formal
European and including European Union
Union £200,000 compliant tender
thresholds is required. The
below Portfolio holder Procurement

between Team must be
Works £200,001 and involved in the
£3,927,260 £500,000 project as a

inclusive senior supplier
Suppies & in Prince 2
Services Executive above terms.
£156,442 £500,000

5.2 Requirements for Tendering:

Invitations to Tender and Requests for Quotation
must include a clear specification of requirements.

5.2.1

All candidates invited to bid must be issued with the
same information at the same time, subject to the
same terms and conditions. Candidates invited to
bid must have adequate and equal time in which to
submit a quotation or tender.

5.2.2

Where the contract value exceeds £60,000 the need
for wide competition is paramount, so contracts
must be advertised.

5.2.3

Invitations to Tender must require candidates to
provide sufficient detail to enable checking of their
financial stability, technical ability and performance
and capability in the areas of health and safety,
environmental management, and equality and
diversity.

5.2.4

5.2.5 All candidates must be notified in writing,
simultaneously and promptly, as to the outcome of
any tender exercise.

5.3 Form of Contracts: All contracts must be in writing and must
clearly specify the goods, works or services to be provided,
including a programme of delivery, price, terms of payment,
and any other terms agreed, together with exit procedures
for when the contract either comes to its natural end or is
terminated early, perhaps because the contractor has not
fulfilled his contractual obligations.

5.4 Register of Contracts: The Council is required to keep
records of its contracting activity. Every contract over
£60,000 must be recorded on the Council's Register of
Contracts.

Update 2: December 2009 Part I3/ Page 6



5.5

5.6
5.7

5.8

5.9

Agenda Iltem 12

Equal Opportunities: The Procurement Procedures
recognise the Council’s duties under Race, Disability and
Gender Equality legislation, including the requirement to
target services on the most vulnerable sections of the
community and increase inclusion and participation amongst
these groups.

Risk Management: The Procurement Procedures require
appropriate risk management and contingency planning
arrangements for all contracts exceeding £60,000 in value.

Financial Protection: The Procurement Procedures require
officers to take appropriate advice regarding bonds or
parent company guarantees.

Probity and Record Keeping:

5.8.1  The criteria for awarding contracts must always be
designed to give best value for money. Award
criteria must always be appropriate to the contract,
must be subject to strict change control processes,
and must not be changed after tender proposals

have been opened.

5.8.2 In the event of a marked or late tender the Section
151 Officer must decide whether or not the tender

should be accepted.

9.8.3 Officers must ensure the confidentiality of all
tender/quotation submissions.

5.8.4  The policy regarding the prevention and detection of
corruption is set out in the Council's Code of

Conduct for officers.

Post Contract Management:

5.9.1 All contracts must have a nominated officer to act as
contract manager for the whole contract.

2.9.2  All contracts which exceed the EU threshold values,
or which are high-risk, must be subject to regular,
formal review with the contractor.

5.9.3  Officers must not terminate a contract over £60,000
prior to its expiry date without obtaining legal advice.
Early termination requires the approval of the
Section 151 Officer.

Part 13 / Page 7

Page 133



5.10

5.1

Agenda Iltem 12

5.9.4 If payments to a contractor are to be withheld or if
there is a problem with a contract which may result
in early termination, then legal advice must be

sought.

Professional Advice: The Council uses the expertise of
specialist consultants to undertake a range of procurement
exercises on its behalf. The Procurement Procedures set
out the way in which consultants must be commissioned
and the appropriate Inland Revenue checks to be

undertaken.

Waivers: Any provision of the Procurement Procedures,
except those relating to the EU Directives, may be exempted
or waived in certain circumstances. Before any action is
taken, waivers must be authorised in writing by the Director
or Assistant Directors and the Section 151 Officer, who must
be satisfied that a range of criteria are met.

Part I3 / Page 8

Page 134

,:



Agenda Item 13
Page 135

Decisions Taken by the Leader

To advise the Council of changes in Executive delegations to Officers in accordance
with Paragraph 1.4 of Part C4 of the Constitution:-

Transfer of Delegations from the Director of Children, Families and Learning to
the Director for Sustainable Communities

Delegation No.

4.4.12

4.4.13

4.4.14

Function

Libraries and Museums

To carry out the functions of the
Council as Library and Museum
authority, and generally act in
relation to Libraries, Museums and
associated cultural services.

Archives and Records

To carry out the Council’s functions
in relation to archives and records in
accordance with the statutory
framework provided by the Public
Records Act 1958 s.5, the Manorial
Documents and Tithe Rules, Local
Government (Records) Act 1962,
Local Government Act 1972 ss. 224
— 229, the Parochial Registers and
Records Measure 1978 (amended
1992) and related statutes imposing
record keeping and information
access duties and obligations.

Adult Learning

To carry out the functions of the
Council as local education authority
in relation to adult learning and
further education including the
functions set out in:-

e Section 120 (3) of the
Education Reform Act 1988
(functions of Leas with
respect of higher and further
education);

Variation

Transfer to the Director for
Sustainable Communities

Transfer to the Director for
Sustainable Communities

Transfer to the Director for
Sustainable Communities



Agenda Item 13
Page 136

e Section 85 (2) and (3) of the
Further and Higher Education
Act 1992 (finance and
government of locally funded
further and higher education);

e Section 15B of the Education
Act 1996 or section 23 of the
Learning and Skills Act 2000
(education for persons who
have attained the age of 19);

e Section 22 of the Teaching
and Higher Education Act
1998 (financial support to
students).

Commons, Towns and Village
Greens and Play and Open Spaces

4.4.16 To manage the Council’s play areas  Transfer to the Director of
and open spaces and take any Sustainable Communities
action which is deemed necessary to
maintain a safe and usable
environment.

Leisure and Recreation

4.4.18 To manage and regulate the Transfer to the Director of
Council’s leisure and recreational Sustainable Communities
facilities.

4419 To approve expenditure up to the Transfer to the Director of
sum of £25,000 from the Profit Sustainable Communities
Share Account for Council Leisure
Centres.

Grants
4.4.20 To approve grant applications under Transfer to the Director of

the Council’s grant aid schemes up  Sustainable Communities
to a maximum of £15,000 subject to

the application being in accordance

with the approved council criteria

relating to the relevant grant fund

and to any grant being “one-off” with

no recurring liability.

(Note: the qualifications to these amendments remain as set out in the Scheme of
Delegation)



Agenda Item 13
Page 137

New Delegations to the Portfolio Holder for Sustainable Development:

Individual Function
Member of the
Executive

Portfolio Holder (i) To agree updates to existing
for Sustainable Conservation Area Reviews.
Development

(i) To consider representations
received during public
consultation in respect of
Conservation Area Reviews and
to determine the Council’s
response thereto.

(iii) To adopt Conservation Area
Reviews as Technical Guidance
for the purposes of informing
development management
decisions.

Limits and Qualifications if
any

The following qualifications
shall apply to the exercise

of the functions at (i) to (iii)
in the opposite column:-

(a) In reaching decisions,
the Portfolio Holder
shall have regard to the
views of ward members
who will be invited to
attend any meeting at
which a decision is to
be made.

(b) In the event of any
objection being received
from a ward member,
which the Portfolio
Holder is unable to
resolve, the matter shall
be referred to the
Executive for
determination.

(c) Decisions to be taken in
accordance with the
provisions of paragraph
19 of the Access to
Information Procedure
Rules.

(d) The public participation
provisions in
Appendices A and B to
Part A4 of the
Constitution shall apply
to meetings at which a
decision is to be made.



Power

To approve grant applications under
the Youth Capital Fund, subject to
the application being submitted in
accordance with the approved
Department for Children, Schools
and Families (DCSF) criteria.

To approve allocation of funds under
the Consortia Support Grant, to
ensure future development and
preparation for Diplomas and
functional skills is influenced and
directed by Central Bedfordshire in
accordance with the conditions of
the grant set down by the
Department for Children, Schools
and Families.

Agenda Item 13
Page 138

(e) In the event of the
Portfolio Holder having
a conflict of interest, this
shall be dealt with as
set out in paragraph 4.3
of the Executive
Procedure Rules.

New Delegations to the Director of Children, Families and Learning

Qualifications (if any)

After consultation with the
“Streetcred” Panel (a panel
of young people appointed
for this purpose) and to any
grant being “one-off” with no
recurring liability.

After consultation with the
14 - 19 Strategic Forum (the
partnership forum
established to oversee 14 —
19 education provision in
Central Bedfordshire).



Agenda Item 18
Page 139

Meeting: Council

Date: 25 February 2010

Subject: Council Tax Resolution

Report of: Clir Maurice Jones, Portfolio Holder for Corporate
Resources

Summary: The report puts forward the Budget Proposals of the

Executive from its meeting of 9 February 2010 and presents
the Formal Council Tax Resolution.

Advising Officer: Clive Heaphy, Director of Corporate Resources
Contact Officer: Matt Bowmer, Assistant Director Financial Services
Public/Exempt: Public

Wards Affected: All

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS:

Council Priorities:
None

Financial:

Based on the revenue budget proposals, approving the formal Council Tax
Resolution as set out in Appendix A would result in an average Band D
Council Tax for Central Bedfordshire of £1,324.96.

Legal:
The Council Tax Resolution is set in accordance with Section 30(2) of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

Risk Management:
None

Staffing (including Trade Unions):
None

Equalities / Human Rights:
None




Agenda Item 18
Page 140

Community Safety:
None

Sustainability:
None

Summary of Overview & Scrutiny Comments:

None

RECOMMENDATION(S):

that the Council agree the Council Tax Resolution set out in Appendix
A

Background

1. The Executive at its meeting on the 9 February 2010 considered a
detailed report on the Medium Term Financial Plan for 2010/11 to
2014/15. Members are asked to refer to that report for a detailed
explanation of the background to this report.

2. The Council Tax Resolution is set in accordance with Section 30(2)
of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 and is submitted at this
stage on the basis of the budget proposals set out in that report.

3. The precepts and Band D levels of precepting bodies have been
received. These are detailed below:

Town & Parish Councils/Meetings

4. The Town & Parish Council/Meetings Precepts for 2010/2011 are
detailed in Appendix B and total £8,503,797. The increase in the
average Band D Council Tax for Town and Parish Councils/Meetings
is 3.28% and results in an average Band D Council Tax figure of
£89.32 for 2010/11.

Bedfordshire Police Authority

5. Bedfordshire Police Authority met on 12 February 2010 and set its
precept at £13,782,973. This results in a Band D Council Tax of
£144.77 for 2010/11 compared with £140.56 for 2009/10, being an
increase of 3.00%.



Agenda Item 18
Page 141

Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority

6. Bedfordshire and Luton Combined Fire Authority met on 5 February
2010 and set its precept at £7,848,782. This results in a Band D
Council Tax of £82.44 for 2010/11 compared with £81.63 for
2009/10, being an increase of 1.00%.

PROPOSALS

7. Council is required to approve a resolution in the statutory format
and the formal Council Tax Resolution at Appendix A is based on the
budget proposals, which result in the total Band D Council Tax as
shown in the “Valuation Bands” on that Appendix. The various levels
of Council Tax for each Band for each Town and Parish
Council/Meeting are shown at Appendix C.

Appendices:

Appendix A — Council Tax Resolution 2010/2011

Appendix B — Town and Parish Council/Meeting Precepts
Appendix C — Council Tax Schedule by Town and Parish Areas

Background Papers:

Estimate Working Papers

Town & Parish Council/Meeting Precept Submissions
Executive Report of 9 February 2010

Medium Term Financial Plan

Local Government Finance Settlement 2010/11

Location of papers:
Corporate Resources Directorate, Priory House, Chicksands



Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143

Agenda Item 18

/8G°'0£6'G68lL (1esA ayy Joj wuswsaiinbai 126png) (2)] 18 JUNOWE By |
€01'v88°'0S
(syuswisnipe
000°0Z1 Jeak Joud Buipnpoul) 11/0L0Z 10O} pund uonosj0) S uo snidins
psjewnss 8y} Jo joadsal ul pund UOIO8[|0) S) WO, pun4 |BIauUdD)
S}l O] pailgjsuel} aq [[IM S3]BWIISS [IDUNOD BY} Jey} junowe ay| I
coL'vLL'0S juel9) ejnwilio4 !
:Jo 108dsal ul pun4 |eJauag) sy oul o|qeled
oQ [IIM | 1/010Z 10} s8jeulise |Iouno) sy} Yyoiym swins ay} Jo 810621606y
(1eaA auy 1o} Juswalinbal 196png)
185°0€5°581 10V 83U} Jo (y)z¢e uoioes
Ylim adsueplodde Ul [1ounod syl Aq psie|nojes ‘enoge (q)} 1e s1ebaibbe
9} spasdxe aAoge (e)] e ejebeibbe ayy yoiym Ag unowe ayj
(swuelb pue awooul 196png)
09/°116'061 10V 8y} Jo (0 0} e)(g)ze uonoag Ul Ino 18s
SWwia)l 8y} Joj S8Jewiisa |IoUN0D Syl YoIym sjunowe ay) jo a1ebaibby
(sydeoaud
ysued @ UMOl pue seoaIesal 0} sigjsuel) ‘ainypuadxe 196png)
LYe'Try'ale 10V 2y} Jo (8 0} B)(Z)Zg uonoaS Ul Ino 18s
SWwa}ll 8y} Jo} S3jewiise |IounoD 8yl Yoiym siunowe oy Jo a1ebaibby
VIV sa3g VIV
HLNOS sa34d diin ALIMOHLNV

:CB6 | 1OV S0UBUIH JUSWIUISAOD) [2007 8U} JO 9E PUB g€ SUOIIO8S YIIM 82URDIOIDE Ul Pale|nojes aq sjunowe Buimojjo) ayl 1ey |

V XIANAddV

1102/0102 NOILNTOS3Y XVL TIDNNOD

L



Page 144

Agenda Item 18

"sBuijjemp Jo saloba1ed
8y} Jo yoes Joj pue eale s} jo ved yoes Joj | L/0L0Z JO) Xe] |IOUNOD JO SJUNOWE 8U] SB MO|ag S9|gel 8yl Ul UMOYS Slunowe
a1ebaibbe ay) sj@s Agaiay ‘Ze6L 10y 22UBUIH JUBWIUISAOL) |20 8yl JO (Z)0S UOonoaS YUM S2UBpIOdOE Ul ‘[IDunol) aul eyl g

"Spuieq uoijen|eA Jusiayip ay} ul palsi| sbuljjamp jo saliobaled sy} jo 10adsal ul ‘| /0L 0Z 10} JUnodoe

Olul Ua)e) ¢ 0] Sjunowe Se 19y 8y} Jo (1)9E UOoIIDas YliM 82UBpIOII. Ul ‘|1ouno) ayl Ag paie|najed ‘(g pueq uoien|ea
ur paisi| sbuijjemp o} ajgesiidde si uoipodoud 1y Ul Yyoiym Jaquinu ayl Aq papIiAlp pueq uolien|ea Jejnaiued e ul palsi
sBuijjemp o} sjgedijdde si ‘1o ayj Jo (})G uonag ul 1o 1as uoiuodoid ayy Ul ‘Yoiym Jaquinu eyl Aq anoge (1) pue (y)|
e syjunowe ay) BuiAidiynw Aq usaib sjunowe ay} buiag ‘(q) saull ‘xipuaddy siyl 01 S|NPaYIS Syl Ul UMOYS sjunowe ayj | r
‘2)e|a) swall |eioads ayl yoiym o} eale s} 1o

sped asoyj ul sbuljjemp 1o} | 1/01L.0Z 10} Xel [IDUN0D S JO JUNOWE 2ISeq 8yl SB 19y @Yl JO (§£)E U0oI0as YlM 22UBeplodoe
ul ‘flouno) syl Ag pele|najed esie JUeAS|al 8y 10} 8seq xe] ay) Ag ased yoea ul PapIAIP 9|NPayds Syl Ul UMOYS Balg

s louno) ay} jo sped asoy) ul sbuljjamp o0} Buiie|as swall [eioads Jo syunowe ay) ‘enoge (U) | ul Junowe ey o} Buippe

Aq uanib sunowe sy} Buieg ‘(q) saul ‘g pueg, UWNjod ayl ui xipuaddy Syl 01 8|NPaYDs Y1 Ul UMOYS sjunowe ay |

(3ov 8y} Jo (Z)yE uonoses Yiim souepiodde

SLYre'L3 £€€'80€°L3 96'¥2¢‘L3 ul pale|nojeo) sejejas Wy [edads ou yolym o} eale sy} jo sued asou)
ur sBuljjemp Joyl | 1/010Z 10} XB] [Iounod Si JO Junowe 2iseq ay] sjenb3g

¥8°¢01L3 ¥.' 9.3 2€'983 90Z'G6
JO aseg xe] [|1ounoD ayr Aq papiAip aAoge (1) e junowe 3yl Ssa7

66 Ly L3 L0°G8E'L3 9T yLy'L3 aA0ge ()] e Junowe ay |
L51°68S'Y o0v9'vL6°e L6.1°€05°8 (sideoaid ysied g umoy)
19 @yl Jo (L)fE uonoag ul 0} paliajal swall |epads |je jo 21ebalibby

66°LvY°'L3 L0'G8E‘L3 9 YivL3 "11/010Z 0} xe] [1ounod sii Jo jJunowe diseq auy} sjenba (90z'S6) 0102
Aeniga4 6 uo annoax3 Aq panoidde se (3o 8y} jo (L)gg uonoes

UM S2UBPIODOE Ul pale|nojed) aseg xe| |louno) 8yl Aq papiAig

G9¢£°266°€9 68€'659°02 P8r 9r9‘vel les ) 8y} Joj Juswalinbay j@bpng 18N
€0l 880G (p)] 1e Junowe ay) ssa

V XIANAddV




Page 145

Agenda Item 18

CLTYL'E3 | £6'819C3 | ¥1 69223 | G5 02613 | 9 12613 | 9L96E L3 | Ll zee V3 | ZG Sv0'L3
H 9 d E| a 2 g \4
V34V Sd39 H1NOS — SININIHINDIE XVL 1IONNOD 40 JLVOIHODV

80'1/0°€3 | €2655C3 | 0081223 | £2'9/8'13 | #SGeS'L3 | 26'79S'L3 | LE¥6L'L3 | 69€20'L3
H 3) E| E| a 0) g \4

V34V SA34 dIN — SINFNFHINDIY XVL TIONNOD 40 FLVOIHDIV

88 %913 AN K] 806113 9/°00L3 v 283 8C€l3 ¢l ¥93 96 793
H 9 d E| a 0] d \4

ALIHOHLNY INDS3Y @ 3dId NOLNT 8 IHIHSAY04a3d

G 6823 8¢ LvC3 116023 v6'9LL3 LLYrL3 89'8¢l3 09¢CLL3 16963

H 9] E| E| a 0] g \4
ALIHOHLNY 33110d FdIHSAY04d3d

0£'889C3 | G2 0PI | S L¥6'L3 | G8'2Zr9'L3 | SL'¥PE'L3 | 0861 L3 | G¥'SP0'L3 | 01'9683

H D) E| E| ; a 2 S| \4
V34V SA3d HLNOS - TIONNOD FdIHSAY04d39 TvHLIN3D

99'919'C3 | 6508123 | 1868813 | 066513 | €€'80€' L3 | 9629L'L3 | 6GLL0'L3I | ZZ'T/83

H ) 4 3 a 0 g \4

V34V Sd3d diiA — TIONNOD FHIHSAH04039 TVHLN3ID

spueg uoienjep

V XIANAddV




Agenda Item 18
Page 146
APPENDIX B

TOWN & PARISH COUNCIL/MEETING PRECEPTS

2009/10 [I 2010/11 I{ 2010/11

Councl Gounci
Area|Town/Parish Council Tax| Precept Tax Tax Precept Tax] C Tax
Base £| Band D (£) Base Band D (£)|Increase
M |Ampthill 2,793] 498,150 178.36] 2,795 498,150 178.23} -0.07%
M |Arlesey 1,961 173,150 88.3] 1,958 174,187 88.96] 0.75%
M |Aspley Guise 1,033 30,700 29.72) 1,037 32,200 31.05] 4.48%
M |Aspley Heath 364 7,000 19.23 361 7,870 21.80] 13.37%

M |Astwick 14 0 0 14 - 0.00
S |Barton-le-Clay 1,999 121,590 60.82) 2,012 125,393 62.32) 2.47%

M |Battlesden 20 0 0 19 - 0.00
M |Biggleswade 5,652| 589,694 104.33] 5,706 607,124 106.40] 1.99%
S |[Billington 172 6,000 34.9 178 6,000 33.71] -3.42%
M |Blunham 428 12,000 28.04 434 14,500 33.411 19.15%
M |Brogborough 107 7,325 68.46 108 7,425 68.751 0.42%
S |Caddington 1,529 71,354 46.67]| 1,539 71,354 46.36] -0.66%

Campton and

M |Chicksands 549 17,000 30.97 627 17,500 27.91] -9.88%
S |[Chalgrave 218 5,812 26.7 215 6,393 29.73) 11.37%
S |Chalton 229 10,800 47.18 231 11,000 47.62] 0.93%
M |Clifton 1,148 34,000 29.62) 1,133 34,000 30.01 1.31%
M |Clophill 741 22,650 30.57 742 22,650 30.53] -0.15%
M |Cranfield 1,537 80,800 52.57) 1,546 83,100 53.75|] 2.25%
S |Dunstable 12,541 1,669,610 133.13| 12,681 | 1,770,901 139.65] 4.90%
M |Dunton 254 13,940 54.88 256 14,050 54.88] 0.01%
S |Eaton Bray 1,187 48,400 40.77] 1,181 49,000 4149 1.77%

M |Edworth 30 0 0 30 - 0.00
S |Eggington 126 5,400 42.99 126 5,600 44 .44} 3.38%
M |Eversholt 207 3,000 14.49 201 4,532 22.55] 55.61%
M |Everton 215 10,500 48.84 217 10,500 48.39] -0.93%

M |Eyeworth 45 0 0 45 - 0.00
M |Flitton and Greenfield 617 20,500 33.23 628 21,115 3362 1.17%
M |Flitwick 4,705 598,644 127.24] 4,730 609,710 128.90f 1.31%
M |Gravenhurst 256 10,000 39.06 257 14,500 56.42| 44.45%
M |Harlington 891 80,000 89.79 902 104,000 115.30] 28.41%
M |Haynes 532 20,000 37.59 534 21,000 39.33] 4.62%
S [Heath and Reach 619 24,000 38.77 621 25,200 40.58] 4.67%
M |Henlow 1,470 103,050 7010 1,482 103,050 69.53] -0.81%
S |Hockcliffe 313 13,400 42.8 329 13,400 40.73]| -4.84%
M [Houghton Conquest 555 28,000 50.45 567 28,000 49.38] -2.12%
S |Houghton Regis 5,049 637,500 126.26] 5,144 662,000 128.69] 1.93%
M |Hulcote and Salford 92 4,000 43.48 92 5,500 59.78| 37.49%
M |Husborne Crawley 108 2,772 25.67 106 2,827 26.67] 3.90%
S [Hyde 162 3,800 23.41 161 3,800 23.60f 0.82%
S |Kensworth 633 20,188 31.91 637 20,683 32.471 1.75%
M |Langford 1,241 88,250 7111 1,289 88,250 68.46| -3.72%
S |Leighton-Linslade 13,423| 1,515,111 112.88] 13,729 | 1,575,841 114.78] 1.68%
M |Lidlington 481 25,000 51.98 482 25,000 51.87] -0.21%
M |Marston Moretaine 1,573 80,370 51.09] 1,683 89,065 56.26] 10.13%
M |Maulden 1,287 40,000 31.08] 1,303 40,000 30.70f -1.22%
M |Meppershall 721 31,000 43 718 37,000 51.53] 19.84%
M |Millbrook 61 2,000 32.79 61 3,000 49.18f 49.99%
M |Milton Bryan 80 1,915 23.94 80 2,094 26.18] 9.34%




Agenda Item 18

Page 147
APPENDIX B
TOWN & PARISH COUNCIL/MEETING PRECEPTS

2009/10 J 2010/11 Il 2010/11

Counci Counci
Area|Town/Parish Council Tax| Precept Tax Tax Precept Tax| C Tax
Base £| Band D (£) Base Band D (£){Increase
M |[Moggerhanger 256 11,600 45.31 257 11,600 45141 -0.38%
M |Northill 993| 40,000 40.28 993 42,000 42.30] 5.01%
M |Old Warden 124 3,000 2419 130 3,060 23.54| -2.69%

M |Potsgrove 24 0 0 23 - 0.00
M |Potton 1,882| 105,000 55.79] 1,894 115,000 60.72] 8.83%
M [Pulloxhill 407 8,547 21 436 8,720 20.00f -4.76%
M |Ridgmont 164 12,000 73.17 167 12,000 71.86] -1.80%
M [Sandy 4,138 350,000 84.58] 4,150 370,911 89.38] 5.67%
M |Shefford 2,191 118,700 54.18] 2,192 130,000 59.31] 9.46%
M |Shillington 785 30,000 38.22 796 30,000 37.69] -1.39%
M |Silsoe 743 23,500 31.63 768 25,000 32.55] 2.92%
S |Slip End 743 37,135 50 749 38,199 51.001 2.00%
M [Southill 493 11,500 23.33 493 11,500 23.33] -0.01%
S |Stanbridge 353 10,040 28.43 357 15,000 42.02} 47.79%
M |Steppingley 101 5,515 54.6 101 5,791 57.34] 5.01%
M |Stondon 891 35,682 40.05 904 35,682 39.47] -1.45%
M |Stotfold 3,416] 295,048 86.37| 3,573 310,211 86.82| 0.52%
S |Streatley 717 9,057 12.63 723 11,900 16.46] 30.32%
S |Studham 623 16,690 26.77 615 16,145 26.25] -1.93%
S |Sundon 186 12,600 67.92 190 12,700 66.84] -1.59%
M [Sutton 134 4,700 35.07 131 4,700 35.88] 2.30%
M | Tempsford 231 12,000 51.95 234 12,000 51.28] -1.29%
S |Tilsworth 157 5,500 35.01 157 6,250 39.81]| 13.71%
M [Tingrith 76 1,600 21.05 75 1,600 21.33] 1.35%
S |Toddington 1,845 103,201 55.94] 1,850 122,079 65.99] 17.96%
S |Totternhoe 536 13,395 24.98 537 13,633 2539 1.63%
M |Westoning 871 24,050 27.61 873 24,350 27.89F 1.02%
S |Whipsnade 231 6,500 28.14 232 6,686 28.82 2.41%
M |Woburn 424 21,116 49.8 434 21,116 48.65] -2.30%

Wrestlingworth and

M |Cockayne Hatley 338 17,000 50.3 345 17,500 50.72] 0.84%
TOTAL / AVERAGE | 94,041] 8,133,051 86.48] 95,206| 8,503,797 89.32] 3.28%
TOTAL FOR MBDC | 50,450] 3,765,968 74.65] 51,012| 3,914,640 76.74] 2.80%
TOTAL FOR SBDC 43,591/ 4,367,083 100.18] 44,194 4,589,157 103.84] 3.65%




Page 148

Agenda Item 18

1£/92'€ | 0822.'C | 92°6GE'Z | 2L'966'L | 89°€E9'L | 9L'2SY'L | ¥9042°L | 2L'680°L (0)
G6'ZL8'Z | ZL'vYE'T | LG'LE0'C | 2TOBLLL | LFO0F'L | 0Z0SZ'L | 26°€60'L | G9'LE6 (@)
GovzZl | /8€0L | 2006 L1192 ZeZ9 | ovss L'8% GGy S (8) fejo o7 uopeg
80'1/0'C | €26SS'Z | 008L2'C | £2°9/8'L | #SGES'L | Z6'¥9E'L | LEVBL L | 69°ETOL (0)
99'919'z | S508L°Z | 18'688'L | L0'66S'L | ££°80E'L | 96'29L'L | 6GLLO'L | 2T'TL8 (@)
- - - - 000 - - - I () HOIMISY
89%LL'S | LG'GBS'T | BY'6YZ'C | T €06'L | #€2GSL | 0E¥8E'L | 92'LLZ' L | €2°8E0L (2)
92'099'C | 889L2'C | 0S'12Z6'L | 22'G29'L | €L°0EEL | ¥€28L'L | GG¥E0'L | 62988 (a)
09'el £e'9¢ 67 L€ G99z 08'Lz | 8c6l 96'91 €Syl N (®) yieaH Asidsy
8L'EelL's | 66°01L9'C | G8'29Z'C | TL¥L6'L | BG99G'L | €6°Z6E'L | 9¥'8LEL | BEFYO'L (0)
9/°8/9'C | 0£°2EZ'C | 997€6'L | 2OLE9'L | 8EBEE'L | 9G°06L'L | ¥2 L¥0'L | 26°268 (@)
0L'Z9 GL'LS G8 v G6'/E G0'LE | 09/2 SL've 0,02 N () asing Asjdsy
00'6¥Z'€ | 0520L'C | 0G9PE'Z | 06°G86'L | 0G¥Z9'L | 00 ¥¥Y'L | 05°€92'L | 00°€80°) (9@)
8G'¥6.'Z | 28'82€'C | 1£'8L0'C | 08°£0L'L | 6ZL6E'L | ¥O'TYT'L | 82°980°L | €5°1€6 (@)
z6'LLL | lz8PL | 0S8ZL | €.'80L 96’88 | 806. 6169 L£'6G I\ (8) fesapy
¥G'/TV'S | 82°9G8'C | ¥¥'GLY'T | LOY60'T | LLELL'L | GE€TSL | €6'2ELL | LG ErL L (0)
TL'EL6'T | 09°LLY'T | GZivL'T | L6'9L8'L | 95°98F'L | BELZEL | LZ9SL'L | #0166 (@)
oy'9Ge | G0/6C | v¥iST | ¥8LLT €Z'8.L | £¥'8sl 298¢l zZ8'8lLl N (®) lydwy
(9 aui4 g 82104 Buipnjoul [ejo
(a) Baly @ Ysled/umo]
(e) Ajuo ysued/umo |
88'%9L | O¥'ZEL | 80'6LL | 92001 v¥'Z8 gzel ZL'v9 961G Muoyiny a4l ' uong p spag
¥G'68C | 8CL¥T LL'60Z | ¥6°9LL | LL¥¥L | 898ZL | 09¢CLL 1G'96 Mioyny o3jjod 8iiyspiojpag
0£'889Z | Gz0¥ez | GG 'L¥6L | G82hOL | GL'¥PEL | 08'¥6LL | GP'GPOL | 0L'968 S 20gs Jewlo4
99'919z | S508LZ | 18688l | L0'66GL | €£'80SL | 96'29LL | BG'LLOL | 2T'TL8 N 2agin Jauiiod
[12UN0Y aliyspiojpag jesuad
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
H pueg | o pueg | 4pueg | Jpueg | gpueg | Dpueg | gpueg | vV pueg ealy LL/0L0Z

SY3HV HSIHWVd ® NMO1 A9 3TNA3IHOS XV.1 TIONNOD

O XIAONdddV




Page 149

Agenda Item 18

G0'L9 88°0G 60 ¥ LeL€ €50¢ | €L'/Z v1'€2 GE'0Z N (®) lydoio
OL'LEL'E | ST609'C | GE19Z'C | G EL6'L | GSGOS'L | 09 LBE L | G9ZLT'L | 0L°EV0'L (9)

89'9/9'C | 95°0£Z'Z | 9L'€€6'L | GL'GE9'L | #€8EE'L | €968L'L | £6°070°L | £2T68 (@)

Z0°09 100G geey 89'9¢ L00E | 2992 ve'ee 1002 N () uoyl|o
96°/£T'S | 0£'869'C | €6'8€€'C | G2'8/6°L | 86'8L9'L | BOBEY'L | LT BSC'L | 2E6L0°) (2)

¥G'€8/'C | 296LE'C | €£0L0'C | SO'LOL'L | 227 L6BE'L | €122 | 67°280°)L | 68126 (@)

¥Z'G6 1£6. 8/'89 0Z'8S 797 | ecTy ¥0°LE Gl'LE S () uoyeyn
61'202'C | 67'899'C | 69ZLE'Z | 68°956°'L | 60'L09L | 0Z'€Zy'L | 0€'SPC'L | OF 290'L (9)

LL/v1'C | 18682 | 06'¥86'L | 6L'649'L | 88°E€LE'L | €212Z')L | 85890l | Z6°GLB (a)

L¥'6G 956 GB'ZY ¥€°9¢ €1'6C |evoz eLez Z8'6l S () aAelbleyd
06'9ZL'C | G2'G09'C | Z€'8GZ'C | 88°0L6'L | G¥'€9S'L | €4°68€°L | 20'9LT'L | 0ECHO'L (9@)

8v'2/9'C | L0°222'C | €L°0€6'L | 8L'EEI'L | #ZOEEL | L2°/8L'L | 0£'6E0'L | £8°068 (@)

z8'SS 25'9% zZe oy LLpe 1622 | 18¥C L2z 19'81 N (8) spuesyoiyg/uoydwe)
GP'GET'S | LT'969'C | LLOEE'T | TT L46'L | TLLLO'L | 86°LEF L | €2'8GC'L | 8¥'820°) (9)

€0'182'C | ¢SLLE'C | 25800 | 25'669°L | LGOBE'L | LOOEZ'L | LGL8O'L | LO'LZ6 (@)

€26 1211 1699 1995 oc9r | 1Tl 90°9¢ 16°0¢ S () uojbuippe)
86'80Z'¢C | 28'€L9'C | LELLE'Z | 08°096°'L | 62¥09L | ¥O'9ZF L | 8L7/L¥C'L | £5690°L (0)

9L'¥G.'C | €1'662'C | Z1'686'L | 0L'€89'L | 80'LLE'L | LOVZZ'L | 90'LLO'L | GO'SLB (a)

0G'/€L | 8SPLL L£'66 €0'%8 G/89 | LL'L9 LY'€S €8'GY N (e) ybnoiogboig
06'/EL'C | 267L9T | 92992'C | L9LLB'L | S6'89S'L | 29V¥BE'L | 62°02C'L | L6°GFO'L (9)

8%'€89'C | £€2°9€2'C | L0'8E6'L | 06'6E9'L | ¥LLPEL | 99Z6L L | 8G'EFO'L | 67 V68 (@

2899 89'GS 9z'8y €8°0% Ly'ee | 0262 66'GZ 12722 N (e) weyunig
¥L°0LZ'e | LL'GL9Z | €P'8LE'T | GLTL96'L | L0'G09'L | £4°9ZF'L | BE'SYT'L | SO'0L0'L (0)

TL'SSL'T | €7°962'C | ¥Z066'L | SO¥89'L | 98 2/€L | 9LvZT'L | L9'LL0'L | LG8L6 (@)

Zvl9 8195 69'8% 0T Ly LL'€S | 96'6C 29T JA a4 S (®) uolbuljig
88'€8Z'S | /G'9€2'C | 69 LLE'Z | 28'900°C | ¥6°L¥9'L | 0G'6GY L | L0°£L2'L | €9¥60') (9)

ov'628'C | 88°/G€'C | 0G'EY0'Z | ZL'6TL'L | €L VLY | ¥G2GZ'L | GE00L'L | GL'SV6 (@

08'zle | €eLLL 69°€Sl G00¢ElL 07’901 | 85'v6 9,28 €6'0.L N (®) spemse|bbig
80'L/0'C | €265 | 008LZ'Z | £2°9/8'L | ¥G'GeG'L | 26 79E'L | LEVBL'L | BEZOL (9)

99'919'C | G508L'C | 18688'L | L0'66G'L | €£'80EL | 96°29L°L | 6G'LLO'L | 2228 (@)

- - - - 000 - - - N (8) uspsajiieg
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

H pueg | o pueg | 4pueg | 3pueg | gpueg | O pueg | gpueg | Y pueg ealy LL/0L0Z

SVIYV HSIHVd ® NMO1 A9 3TNAIHOS XVL TIONNOD

O XIAON3ddV




Page 150

Agenda Item 18

16°€89'C | 6G°9€2'Z | 8'8€6'L | 9L 0¥9'L | GB'LYE'L | G8°C6LL | ¥LEVO'L | Y968 (@)

GZ'19 ¥0°95 1G'8Y 60 LY z9¢ee | 6862 GL'9z Zv'ee N (e) pleluaID/UuoHI 4
80°L20°€ | €2'65G'C | 008L2'C | £22°9/8')L | ¥SGES'L | 26 ¥9E'L | LEVBL'L | 69°€20°L ()

99919'C | 6508L'C | 18688l | L066G'L | £€£80EL | 96'29L'L | 6GLLO'L | 22T.L8 (a)

- - - - 000 - - - I\ (8) yuomeAz
G8'/9L'c | 89°6£9'C | 68°/8Z'C | L6'GE6'L | €6°€8S'L | ¥6°L0V'L | ¥6'LETL | G6'GSOL (0)

SrELL'c | 027192 | 04°6G6°L | 12'8G9°L | 229GE'L | /6'G0Z'L | 22'SS0°L | 8¥ 06 (@)

1196 G908 6869 165 6E8y | LOoEw €9'/¢ 9z'ze N (e) uoueAg
LL9LL'S | 18965 | LG0GZ'Z | €€706'L | 60'8GS'L | 6'¥8E'L | G8'LLE'L | ZL'8€0°L ()

G/199'C | €18L2'C | 8€°2Z6'L | €9929'L | 88°0€€'L | 00€8L L | €L'GED'L | GT'L88 (a)

60°SY 8G'/¢ 162¢ 96'/2 6G'zZz | ¥0°0Z ¥G L1 £0'Gl N () Jjoysiang
L9'LET'S | LOSBO'T | ¥B'EEE'T | L8 7L6'L | 08°GLO'L | LZ9EV'L | #2°9ST'L | 0T LL0) (0)

6L°2/2'C | 2€VLET | GLS00°T | LL'269'L | 6G°88€'L | LEVEZ'L | 20080 | £4°GZ6 (a)

69'88 10vL 0Z'¥9 ZE S vy | LG6E AR 25 £9'6C S (8) uo)6uibbg
80'L20'€ | €26G5'C | 008L2'Z | £L2°9/8'L | ¥GGES'L | 26 ¥9E'L | LEVBL'L | BOETOL (0)

99'9L9'C | 6508L'C | 18688'L | L0'66G'L | €£'80€'L | 96°C9L°L | BGLLO'L | 2C'TL8 (@)

- - - - 000 - - - N () yuomp3
0,°62Z'S | 80°889'C | L962ZE'C | 9Z'LL6'L | G8CLO'L | PO CEV'L | ¥¥¥ST'L | €2°GL0'L (0)

8Z'LLL'Z | 0¥'60E'C | 87 L00'Z | 95°€69'L | ¥9'G8E'L | 89'LET'L | 2L LL0') | 9L°€T6 (@)

86'Z8 GL'69 £6°65 L2 0S 6v Ly | 889¢ 122¢ 99'/2 S (®) Reig uojey
G8'08L'S | 0.°0G9'C | 82°/6Z'C | S8'EV6'L | 2F06S'L | LLCLY'L | 00°ZET'L | 82°090°L (2)

ey'9zL'c | 202L2'C | 60696'L | GL'999'L | LZ'€9E'L | #LLLE'L | 82090°L | 18'806 (a)

11601 | L¥L6 876/ 80°/9 88'vS | 8.8% 69°ZH 65°9¢ N () uoung
z0zer's | 89168 | oF'LLY'Z | €Z'160'C | LO'LLL'L | 06°02S° L | BL°0SE'L | L9°OWL'L (0)

09'/96'C | 00°€LP'C | LZEPL'T | €G'E€L8'L | 08'€8Y'L | €6'8LEL | Z0WSL'L | 02686 (a)

0642 |SLzZ€T |TLL0Z |890LL Go6EL | €Lzl | 2980l |0L¢€6 S (®) a|qeisung
86'8/1'€ | 28'8¥9'C | ¥9'G6C'C | L ThB'L | 6268S'L | 0L°CLY'L | 2L'9ET'L | €G°6G0°L (2)

9L'¥2L'C | #1L°0L2'C | S¥L96'L | L2%99'L | 8029E'L | #20LZ'L | O¥'BS0'L | S0'806 (@)

06201 | 6568 v9'LL 0469 GL'€S | 8Ly 18 LY £8'G¢e N (8) pleyueln
cLzel's | L1019 | 60292'C | 80FL6'L | L099GL | 90'26E°L | G0'8LEZ L | ¥O¥IOL (0)

1,°//9'C | €¥'L€2'C | 06°€€6'L | 88989l | 98'8¢€L | 60°06L'L | €€ L¥0°L | LG 268 (@)

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3

Hpueg | Dpueg | 4pueg | 3pueg | gpueg | O pueg | gpueg | Vpueg ealy 1110102

SVYIYV HSIHVd ® NMOL A9 3TNAIHIS XVL TIONNOD

O XIONIddV




Page 151

Agenda Item 18

G9'06L'€ | £L8'859°C | SEVOE'T | ¥8'6Y6'L | ZEG6S'L | 90'8LY'L | L8'O¥TL | GGE90'L (0)

€2°9€L'C | 6L°082°C | 9L°9L6°L | PL'ZLO'L | LL'BOE'L | 0L'9LZ'L | BOY90'L | 80CLB (@)

LS6LL 7966 Ge o8 L0°€L 8.°6S vLES 05 9% 98°6¢ N (e) pJojjes g S103INH
LL'0OY'E | 2PEE8'C | €9°GSP'C | ¥8°2L0°C | SO'00L°L | OL'LLG L | 9z'ZTe'L | Leeel') (0

69°SY6'C | ¥L¥SY'C | ¥ LZL'C | ¥1L°008'L | ¥8'CLY'L | 6L°60E'L | GSSYL'L | 06186 (a)

6€LG¢C Sradyd 68°G81 6¢C'LSL 698¢lL |6EVLL 01001 08'G8 S (e) sibay uojybnoH
G8'69L'E | ¥S'LYO'C | €€°68C°C | €L°LE6'L | Z6'¥8SL | 28'80%'L | TLZET'L | 29°950°L ()

€V'GLL'T | S8T9CC | ¥L'LOG'L | E¥'6S9'L | LL7LGEL | 98'902°L | 00°9S0°L | ¥71'G06 (a)

1186 0c'¢es eelL 9¢09 8E'6y | 06tV L¥'8€ [ASHA> N (e) 1sanbuo) uoyBnoH
8L'¥CC'c | 28'989°C | LG'8ZE'C | €€°046'L | BOCLY'L | LB'CEY'L | G8'EST'L | €L 710 ()

9/'69L°C | €1'80€C | 8€°000°C | €9269'L | 88'¥8EL | 00'LET'L | €L°220') | GT'€T6 (a)

97’18 88°/9 €889 8L°6¥ €.0F | 0C9¢ 89'L¢€ Sl'lc S (e) SPIPO0H
GLoLZ'e | 2L'GL9C | ¥P8LE'T | 9L7196'L | L0°G09'L | €4°92F'L | 6E'8FCL | G0'0L0'L (0)

€L'GSL'T | ¥'96C°C | GT066'L | 90°¥89'L | 98°LLEL | LL¥2TL | L9'LLO')L | 858L6 (@)

L0'6EL 68°GLL 7001 6678 €969 18719 80'7S 9€ 9% N (e) MOJUSH
88'€CC'e | L5'989°C | 9€'8ZE'C | GL'OLB'L | ¥6'LLO'L | ¥8CEY'L | €L°€STL | €97L0'L (0)

9¥'69/.'C | 88°L0€'C | L1L°000°C | S¥'269'L | €L¥8E"L | L8°0€T'L | LO'LL0'L | GL'ETB (a)

9L'L8 €919 €989 096¥ 8G0vy | L09¢ 9g'1Le S0'L¢ S (e) Yoeay ¥ yiesH
€L6YL'E | 8L¥29C | L8VLZ'C | ¥8'¥T6'L | L8 VLGl | 88'66EL | 06'%2C' L | L6'6YO'L ()

LE'S69'C | 6097CC | LOOVB'L | €LLYO'L | 99°L¥E’L | T6'L6L'L | 8L'8YO'L | #7868 (a)

G982 5G9 089G 90 8% €e6e 96 ¥¢ 65°0¢ [T N (e) saukeH
89'10€'c | OV'LGL'C | GS¥8E'C | 69°LLOT | ¥8°0S9°L | L¥'L9¥'L | 66'€8Z'L | 9G00L'L (0)

9T'/¥8'T | TLTLET | G€'9S0°C | 66'6EL'L | €9€CY'L | G¥'GOT'L | LZL0L'L | BO'BYG (a)

090¢c¢ LLC6L 7G99l ¢6°0vL 0cGLL | 6¥°COL 8968 L8°9L N (e) uojbuieH
C6'€8L'C | LTEG9'C | 0G'66C'C | €L°G¥6'L | 96'L6GL | 80GLY'L | 6L°8EC'L | LE1LO0L (9)

0G'6CLC | 857LZC | LELLE'L | €0'899°L | GL¥9E'L | LL'ELE'L | Z¥'190'L | €8'606 (a)

v8cllL €0'¥6 0S'1L8 9689 (A7 GL0S 88°¢CYy 19°2€ N (e) jsinyusae
68'8C€'€ | LOVLLC | 0TYOV'C | ZEVE0T | ¥¥'¥99°'L | 0G'6LF'L | LG¥6CL | €9'60LL )

Ly'¥7/8°C | 6E'GBEC | 00°9L0°C | 299SL'L | €TLEY'L | G LL2'L | G8°LLL'L | 91856 (a)

(S AST v8'vic 61981 GG'/G) 06'8¢L | 8S VLl 9¢’00L 76°G8 N (e) SOIM]
€€'8EL'e | LTGLOT | L699C'C | L8°LL6'L | 9L'69S'L | L8'¥6E'L | 9 02T’ L | LL'9vO'L ()

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
H pueg | © pueg | Jpueg | Jpueg | gpueg | Jpueg | gpueg | Vv pueg ealy LL/oloe
SVIV HSIMVd 8 NMOL A9 3TNA3IHOS XV.1 T1IONNOD

O XIAN3ddVY




Page 152

Agenda Item 18

Ge'ZS cocey 18°/¢ 66°L€ 8L'9z | lzZ¢T 9¢'0Z Sy Ll N () uefig uolin
PP’ 69L'C | 0Z'1¥9'C | ¥0'682'C | 88°9€6'L | 2L ¥8S'L | ¥9'80F'L | 95°ZET L | 8%'9S0'L (0)

20'SLL'T | 2S292'C | G8°096°L | 81'659'L | LG ZGEL | 89°902°L | ¥8'GS0'L | LO'S06 (@)

9£'86 /6718 0L 1109 8L6Y |zlLeY GZ'8¢ 6LCE N (8) YoougiiN
PL'vLL'E | CTL'GYO'C | ¥7'262'C | GL'6S6'L | L048SL | €L0LY'L | BEPEZ'L | GO'8SO'L (9)

CTLBLLT | ¥7'992'C | STY96'L | S0'299'L | 98°6GE‘L | 22802 | 292G0°L | 25906 (@)

90°€0l 68'G8 vyl 86'C9 €5'1S | L89G 80°0% Ge e N (®) lleysieddsy
8P’ ZEL'E | 0V'0LO'Z | ¥€292'C | 6Z¥L6'L | #2°99S'L | LZZ6EL | 6L8LZ'L | 9L ¥P0'L (2)

90'849C | LL'LEZ'Z | SL'PEB'L | 6G°9€9°L | SOBEEL | SZO6L'L | LV L¥O'L | 69268 (@)

ov'L9 9L'1Lg Ve v WA 0L0¢ |6Z.2 88'¢Z L¥'0T N (®) uapinep
L9'€8L'E | LO'ES9'T | L2662'C | ¥S'SP6'L | 08'L6SL | ¥ VLY L | L0'8EZ'L | 0Z71L90°L (9)

6L°6CLC | 2E¥.LT'C | 80°LL6'L | #87299'L | BG¥9EL | L6'2LZL | GE1L90°L | £2°606 ()

€GZLL | 1L€6 1718 1189 9z'95 | 100G 9/°¢y 1G'/€ N () BUIBJSIOI\ UOISIB
L8'¥PLL'E | 89°G¥O'C | 26'262'C | 9L'O¥6'L | LY 28GL | €O'LLY'L | SOVETL | 22850 L (0)

6E0TL'C | 00£92'C | €L¥96'L | 9¥'299'L | 0Z09€'L | 90°602°L | €6°2G0°L | 08'906 (@)

€.€0lL G798 6. 6£'€9 /816 | 0oLop 7S oY 8G'¥¢ N () uojBulipry
8T'CT/E'C | ¥20L8'C | ¥S'GEY'T | ¥8°090'C | #1°989°L | 64°86¥°L | ¥¥ LLE'L | BOVZL'L (0)

98°LLB'C | SSLEY'Z | G€L0L'T | ¥L'€8L'L | €6'85FL | €8°962°)L | 2L VEL'L | 2926 (a)

95'62¢ | 0¢'L6L | 08G9l |6Z0VL 8. ¥LL |€ozoL | .lz68 z6'9. S (®) apejsuri-uopybia
L0'80Z'E | ¥€'€/9°C | 68°9LE'T | G 096'L | 00¥09'L | 82°GZ¥'L | 95 /¥Z'L | #£'690') (9)

6G€GL'C | 99¥62'C | 0.°886'L | G2'289'L | 629.€L | 28'€ZZ'L | ¥80L0°L | 98°/LL6 (a)

£6'9¢l LLpLL 68'86 89°¢g 9’89 | 9809 .G2'€S v9'Sh N () piojbue
99°/02°€ | S0°€L9'C | ¥99OLE'Z | #¥Z'096'L | €8°€09°L | €9'GZY'L | 2V ivZ'L | 2Z690°L (9)

VZ'€GL'T | LE¥62'C | S¥'886°L | €5°289'L | Z99/8L | 99'€ZZ'L | 02°00'L | SL LB (a)

7679 ZL¥S 06°9% 89°6¢ ly'ze | 9882 Gz'se g9'Le S (e) yHomsusy
Z6'68L'C | LZ'8G9'C | €8°€0S'C | OV 6YB'L | 96¥6S'L | #L LLYL | €5°0¥Z'L | LE'€90'L (0)

0G'GEL'T | 6S642'C | ¥9'G/6'L | 0L L29'L | G2 29€L | 82°GLZ'L | 18'€E90°'L | €8°LLB (a)

0Z'L¥ ¥€'6¢ 60'¥¢< G8'8Z 09¢z | 860C 9¢'8l €6l S (8) apAH
Zr'vZl'e | 89°€09'C | €6°9G2'C | L£'606'L | LZZ9SL | €9'88€°L | SOSLZ'L | ¥ LyO'L (0)

00°0/9'C | 00GZZ'Z | €£826°L | L9'1€9'L | 00GEEL | £2998L°L | €£'8€0°L | 00°068 (a)

vees Sh P Z5'8¢ 09'Z¢ 199z |lLL€T .02 8.°/L N (®) Aemel) suinogsny

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Hpueg | o pueg | {4 pueg | 3 pueg | gpueg | Dpueg | gpueg | vy pueg Baly LL/0L0Z
SVIYV HSIYVd 8 NMOL A9 FTNAIHIOS XVL TIONNOD

O XIAN3ddV




Page 153

Agenda Item 18

?0269'C | 9S'€¥C'T | STYP6'L | SL'SPOL | 209FEL | 9 96L°L | 06°9¥0°L | S£ /68 (@)
8€'G. 1829 ¥ S 90°9% 69°/¢ 0g'¢ce L€'6¢C €l1°gq¢ N (®) uolbulliiys
69°68L°C | 80'899'C | L9€0E'C | 9Z6¥6'L | S8 VBS'L | ¥ LLY'L | ¥ OPCL | €2°€90°L (2)
LTGEL'T | 6€'6LC'C | 8V'GL6'L | 9G°LL9L | #929€'L | 89°GLZ'L | 2L°€90°L | 9L'LL6 (@)
19°8L1L 7886 1968 6¥7'¢CL L€'6G ¢L'CS €L oy G 6¢€ N (®) piolays
€8'6¥C'C | 6180L°C | 0L/Z¥E'C | LO'98B'L | 26729l | LE VPPl | 28°€9Z'L | 82'€80°L (9)
L7'S6L°C | 1LG628°C | 16'8L0'C | LS'8OL'L | L2 Z6E'L | L2kl | 01L°280°L | 08'LE6 (@)
GL'8LL 96871 oL'e6cl 72’601 8€'69 Gv'6. 1G'69 8569 N (®) Apueg
6. vlLZ'c | 668/9C | 64128'C | 09%96'L | O £09'L | 08'8Z¥'L | 0Z'0SZ'L | 09'120°L (2)
L€09L'C | LE00E'Z | 09°€66'L | 68'989°L | 6L°08E'L | £€8'9ZZ'L | 87'€L0°L | ZL0CZ6 (@)
LLEVL 9/6L1L 6.°€0L ¢8'/8 98'LL /8¢9 68°GS 06'Ly N (®) Juowbpry
80°LLL'E | LG'CBS'T | 68°9¥C'C | 2T LOB'L | #SGSS'L | 0L°Z8E°L | 98'602°'L | €0°LE0°L (@)
99'9G9'C | 88'€LZ'Z | 0.8L6'L | LG'E€Z9'L | €€82€'L | L 08L°L | GL'ESO'L | G5'G88 (@)
00°0% £e'ee 68'8¢ Y 00°0¢ 8/.°/1 996Gl geel N (®) [Iiyxojind
TG'TBL'E | €7°099°C | LL'GOE'C | 86°0G6°L | 92°96G'L | 06'8LYL | €S LPTL | LL#90°L (9)
0L'8EL'CT | SL'18C'C | LG2/6°L | 82'€/9L | GOB9E'L | €6'9LZ°L | 28¥90°'L | 02216 (@)
vrLch 0c'10olL 0,18 Lgv. ¢/ 09 L6°ES €C' Ly 8% 0% N (®) uonod
80°LL0°€ | €2°695°C | 008L2'C | L2'9/8'L | #SGES'L | Z6¥OEL | LEVBL'L | BOETO'L (@)
99919'C | GS°08L°C | 18688} | L0'66SL | €€'80€'L | 96°Z9L'L | 6GLLO'L | 2TTL8 (@)

- - - - 000 - - - N () aAolbsiod
9L'8LL'E | 9O¥'86G'C | 00'2SC'C | ¥S'G06'L | 80'6SG L | G8'G8E‘L | 29'ZLZ'L | BEBED'L (@)
?/.°€99'C | 8/'6LC'C | 18€Z6'L | ¥8°229°L | 28LEE'L | 88'€8L°L | 06°GEOL | 167288 (a)
80°Ly €C'6¢ 00'¥e L1°8¢C 79°€¢C ¢6°0¢ L8l 69°G1L N () uspJiepA PIoO
L9'GSL'E | €4°629C | 0L6/2'C | L¥'826'L | #8'L.G'L | 2G°Z0¥'L | L2'L22'L | 68 LG0O'L (9)
GZ'L0L'C | ¥O'LGZ'Z | 06°0S6°L | 22°0G9'L | €9°0S€'L | 9G°002'L | 67°0S0°L | 2V 006 (@)
6978 6%70L 60°1L9 0L'lS oecr 09'/.¢ 06'¢c¢ 0c'8sc N (e) [IIYLION
GE'L9L'E | 9P’ ¥E9'C | 02'€82°C | ¥6°LE6'L | 89°08G'L | SO'GO¥'L | L¥'6ZZL | 8L°€S0°L (0)
€6'90L°C | 84°GGZ'C | LO'GSB'L | ¥Z¥#S9'L | LF'ESE'L | 80'€0Z'L | 04°2S0°L | L€206 (@)
L206 €C'GL 0C¢'g9 /1SS 7414 AN 4 LLGe 60°0¢ N (®) Jabueyiebopy
EP'eZL'e | 98'209°C | 18'GS2'C | 92°806°L | 2Z'L9G'L | 6L°88EL | L9¥LZL | ¥LLYO'L (9)
10'699°C | 8L¥CC'C | 29/2B'L | 90°LES'L | LG PEEL | €298L°L | S6°LE€0°L | L9688 (@)

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
H pueg | © pueg | Jpueg | 3Jpueg | @pueg | Jpueg | gpueg | Vv pueg ealy LL/oLoe
SVIYV HSIYVd ® NMOL A9 3TNAIHIS XVL TIONNOD

O XIAN3IddV




Page 154

Agenda Item 18

0v'9.Z'€ | ¥£'0€L°C | 62°99€'C | GZ'Z00'Z | 02'8€9°'L | 8L°9G¥'L | 9L ¥.2'L | £1°260°) (9)

86°128°C | G9'1LGE'C | 0L'8€0'C | SS¥CL'L | 66°0LY'L | 22¥ST'L | ¥¥ L60°L | 99076 (@)

89°¢cl or'LLL G596 0,18 7899 | Z¥'6S 66°LS 9SG v S (®) uopung
TT'S6L'C | 69299C [ 99/0€°C | ¥9'2S6'L | L9/BS'L | 0L0OZYL | 6GZPCL | L0'G90'L (0)

08°0v.'C | 00%8Z'C | L¥V'6/6'L | ¥6'7/9°L | OV 0LE'L | ¥L'8LZ'L | 28G90°'L | 09°EL6 (@)

0525 GLEy z6'.¢€ 60°CE Gz9z |veee Zy oz 0S°ZL S (®) weypng
¥9'GLL'C | LE9V9'C | TGE62'T | L90V6'L | 28°28S'L | BELLY'L | LBVECL | G58S0°L (0)

ZC'lel'T | 897/92°C | ¢€G96'L | /6'299°L | L909E'L | €¥'60Z°L | GZ'8S0°L | L0206 (@)

z6°2E ev/T LL°€T zLoz oy’ 9L | €9l 08'ZL 1601 S (®) fopeans
TLYYT'e | €6°€0LC | LYEvE'T | 68°C86'L | 9€229'L | OL'ZhY'L | ¥8'1L92L | 267 180°L (9)

0€'06.C | G2'G2e'C | 2Z'SL0'C | 8L'SOL'L | GL'GBE'L | €L'0VZ'L | 2L°G80°L | 0L'0S6 (@)

v9eLlL 0L vl L¥'GZL L1901 T8'98 | LL1Z €629 88°/§ N (e) plojo1s
Z00SL'E | 20629 | ¢0'SLT'T | LO'GZ6'L | LO'GLS'L | LOOOY'L | LO'SZZ'L | LO'0SO L (9)

09'G69'C | ¥€'O¥T'T | 28°9¥6'L | LELP9'L | 082LFE'L | GO'8BL'L | 62'870°L | €5°868 (@)

¥6'8. 6.°G9 102G vz 8Y L¥'6E | 60°GE 0.°0¢ Le'9z N (®) uopuois
GL'G8L'E | 6L'%S9'C | Z8'00E'C | S8°9¥6°L | 88'Z6S'L | 68°GLY'L | 06'8EZ'L | 267190 L (2)

€ELELT | L1'9L2'C | €9CL6L | GL'699°L | L9G9E'L | €6'€LZL | 6L°290°L | ¥POLG (@)

L9PLL 9566 z8'28 800/ €' /S | 1609 09'¥¥ zT'8¢ N (®) fe|buiddelg
GL'9ZZ'€ | 96'889°C | €¥0SE'C | 06'LL6B'L | 8EELO'L | LL'VEY'L | G8%SZ'L | 8G°GL0'L (9)

€€°CLL'C | 8Z0LEZ | ¥2'200'C | 0Z¥69°L | 21°98€'L | GL'ZEZ'L | €L°820°L | LL'¥26 (@)

c0'v8 €0'0L 6909 GE'LS z0zy | sele 89'¢¢ 10'8Z S () abpuquels
€L°/LL'€ | L1'86G'C | 0L°LGZ'C | 8Z'S06'L | 28'8GS'L | 99'GeE‘L | S¥ZLZ'L | ¥ BE0L t)

L€'€99°C | €¥'612'C | 0G€Z6'L | 85229 | 99LEE'L | 69°€8L'L | €4°GE0'L | 227288 (o)

G99 88'8¢ 69°¢€E 16'82 egez | eL0z 718l GGGl N (®) lllynos
TLYYZ'e | €6'€0L'C | LPEYE'T | 88'286'L | 9€229'L | OL'Zhy'L | #8192°L | 2G7180'L (@)

0€°06L°C | G2'Sce'e | 2Z'SL0'C | 8L'SOL'L | GL'GBE'L | €LOvZ'L | 2L'G80°L | 0L'0¢E6 )]

00°Z0L 00'G8 19¢. €£'29 00'LS | eesy L9'6E 00'%€ S (e) puz dis
8L'9EL'E | 6V €L9'T | 20'G9Z'C | 95°916'L | 60'89G'L | 98°€6EL | €96LZL | BESGHOL (0)

9/°189'C | 08'¥E€Z'Z | €8°9€6'L | 98'8€9°L | 88°0¥E'L | 06°LBL'L | L6'ZHO'L | 26°€68 (@

0169 SZ'¥S A0 WA4 6.'6€ G5Z¢ | ¥6'8C Ze'se 0L'12 N (e) 20s|IS
O’ 9vL'e | S0'TTOT | ¥r'2l2'C | €8°CC6'L | €T'ELG'L | €V'86E'L | 29E€TT'L | 28'8¥0°L (9)

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Hpueg | o pueg | 4pueg | Jpueg | gpueg | O pueg | gpueg | Vv pueg ealy L1/010Z
SVIHV HSIHVd @ NMOL A9 TNAIHDS XVL TIDONNOD

O XIAN3ddV




Page 155

Agenda Item 18

€GTLLE | LLEVO'T | LT L6C'T | L28E6'L | 92°98S'L | LOOLY'L | 9L°€EZ'L | LG 2G0 L (9)

L1'8LLZ | 60G9Z'C | 80'E€E96'L | L0'L99'L | GO'BGEL | S0'802°L | ¥0'LG0'L | ¥0°906 (@)

Gy LOL ¥S 18 1T€L 0029 .05 | 606SY G¥'6E z8°¢e N (8) Ao sukex0090 3 yuombuisaip
BEBIL'E | 2E0V9'C | 82'88T'C | ¥Z'9E6'L | 6L ¥8S'L | L2180Vl | GL'2ET'L | £1°950°L (@)

LB'ELLT | ¥9'192°C | B0096'L | #G'8G9'L | 86°9GEL | LZ'90Z'L | €£¥'GS0°L | 99706 (@)

L€°.6 60°L8 820L L¥'6S G98y | GTEh VWA 4 A4S N (®) UINGOAA
9€°00Z'c | 96'999°C | LE'LLE'T | LL'GS6'L | 8L°009°L | 8822kl | 8SwvEL | 62°990°L (9)

¥6'Gv.'C | 82'882'C | 81'€86°L | L0'829'L | L6'TLEL | 2k 0ZZ'L | 98°290°L | LEGLE (@)

v9°LG €08 9Ly AALS Z8'8C |29z Lvee LZ'6L S (®) apeusdiyp
98'9ZL'€ | 2L'S09'C | 62'852'C | 98°0L6°L | €7'€9S'L | 22'68E'L | 009LZ')L | 6Z'ZHOL (0)

v¥'2/9'C | ¥0'L22'C | 0L°0E6'L | 9L'€e9'L | 2T9ee'L | G2 /8L°L | 8Z'6E0'L | 18068 )

8/'GS 679 62 0% 60 '€ 68'/C |BLVT 69°LC 658l I (8) Buiuoisap
BY'€6L'E | GZ'1L99'C | L¥'90€°C | 85'1LG6'L | GL'96S'L | €€6LY'L | L6 LPTL | 0790 (0)

LO'6EL'C | 95282'C | TT'8.6'L | 88°€/9'L | ¥S69€L | L€ 212" | 0Z'S90°L | ZoELB (@)

120G Lezy 19°9¢ €o'Le 667 | .lS¢CT G/ Bl z6'91 S (®) S0yuIeNo |
0L%/2'€ | 16'82L°C | 90°G9€'Z | 0Z'L00'C | S€Z€9°'L | g¥sSy'L | 6¥°€22'L | 2G1L60'L (0)

82°0Z8'C | €T0SE'C | /8'9S0'C | 0G6'€ZL'L | ¥LOLY'L | 9¥'€SZ'L | 22°960'L | 6O'OV6 (@)

86°'LEL 86601 Z£°'G6 G908 66'G9 | 99'8S ZeLs 66°Cy S (8) uolBuippo]
GLELL'E | 6L76G'C | 28'8YC'C | G8'C06'L | /895G | 69°€8EL | 06°0L2 L | 26°2E0°L (@)

€€°699'C | LL'9L2'T | 29026'L | ¥1'6Z9'L | 99'62E'L | 26L8LL | 8L ¥E0'L | #4988 (@)

192% 9G'G¢ 18°0¢ 1092 celz | 968l 659 Tyl N (8) ymbul
Ve'TCT'C | 82°G89°C | ¥T'L2E'T | LT696'L | LL'LLO'L | SLZEP'L | €L°ESTL | L1 P20 (0)

T6'/9.°C | 09°90€'C | G0'666'L | LG 169'L | 96°€8E'L | 6L°0SC'L | L¥'9L0'L | #9226 (@

296, GE'99 0S5'/S 99'8¥ 1868 | BEGE 96'0¢ #5°9¢ S (®) yHomsii |
V9 ELL'E | 0L ¥¥9'C | 80°T6Z'T | G¥'6E6'L | 2898GL | LSOLY'L | 6L°¥EZL | 88°2G0'L (0)

TC6LL'T | 20°992'C | 88°€96'L | G2 L99'L | L9BSEL | ¥S80Z°L | 8%°2S0'L | L+'906 (@)

95'Z0L L¥'G8 L0VL 8929 8Z'LS | 8g'Sy 68°6¢ 6l ¢ N (®) piojsdwia ]
V8ChL'C | €06L9'C | €8°692'C | 290Z6'L | Z¥ LLG'L | 2896E°L | LZZTT' L | L9 Y0'L (2)

Th'889'C | SE0VC'T | €9 L¥6'L | 26'TYO'L | LZPPE'L | S8 P6L'L | 0G°SHO°L | 1968 (9)

9L'LL 0865 Z8'LS Gg'Ch 88GE | 68'LE 16/C Z6'€T A () uoung

3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
Hpueg | o pueg | Jpueg | 3pueg | gpueg | Dpueg | gpueg | v pueg ealy 11/01L02

SVIV HSIHVd '8 NMOL A8 3TNAIHOS XVL TIONNOD

O XIAN3IddV




Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 19
Page 157

Meeting: Council

Date: 25 February 2010

Subject: Designation of Interim Chief Finance/Section 151
Officer and Revision of the Constitution

Report of:  CliIr Tricia Turner, Leader of the Council

Summary: The report requests the Council to designate a post to fulfil the
role of Chief Finance/Section 151 Officer on an interim basis
and also asks the Council to delegate authority to amend the
Constitution to reflect the proposed new directorate structure.

Contact Officer: Richard Carr, Chief Executive
Public/Exempt: Public
Wards Affected: Not applicable

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS:
Council Priorities:

The Chief Finance Officer has responsibility for exercising functions under
Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 in respect of the
administration of the Authority’s financial affairs and contributes to the
delivery of all the Council’s objectives by the provision of professional
support.

Financial:

None specifically

Legal:

The Council is required to designate one of its officers as Chief Finance
Officer to administer arrangements for the financial affairs of the Authority

under Sections 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 and Section 6 of
the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.




Agenda Item 19
Page 158

Risk Management:

The recommended action will ensure the effective management of any risk
that may arise pending designation on a permanent basis of a post as the
Council’s Chief Finance Officer.

Staffing (including Trade Unions):

None specifically

Equalities / Human Rights:

There are no direct equalities implications of this proposal. This is an
interim arrangement pending the permanent designation of a post as Chief
Finance Officer following the conclusion of the Senior Management Review.
Community Safety:

None specifically

Sustainability:

None specifically

RECOMMENDATION(S):

1. that the post of Assistant Director, Financial Services be
designated as Chief Finance Officer (Section 151 Officer) on an
interim basis, pending the permanent designation of a new post
as Chief Finance Officer, following the completion of the Senior
Management Review.

2. that following ratification of the revised Senior Management
Structure by the Executive, the Monitoring Officer, after
consultation with the Constitution Advisory Group, be
authorised to amend the Constitution, as necessary, to reflect
the amended Directorate structure and the allocation of
functions within those Directorates.

Background

1. As Members are aware, the Executive, at its meeting held on 8
December 2009, considered a proposal to revise the Council’s
senior management arrangements, taking account of the need to
reduce the Council’s costs and to deliver customer-focused
services. The Executive agreed to move to a four directorate
model, together with a small office supporting the Chief Executive.



Agenda Item 19
Page 159

The Chief Executive was authorised to implement the necessary
arrangements, including a review of Assistant Director and Head of
Service level posts, with a view to reducing the costs to the Council
over time by 20%.

Following the decision of the Executive on 8 December 2009, a
period of formal consultation took place upon the four directorate
structure with the affected staff and unions. The Appointments Sub
Committee conducted interviews on 12 January 2010 for the new
post of Director of Customer and Shared Services. Richard Ellis,
who currently holds the post of Director of Business
Transformation, has been appointed to the newly established post.

Revised Assistant Director and Head of Service arrangements,
based on the model agreed by the Executive, have been
developed and consultation upon the draft proposals is now taking
place with the staff concerned and with the recognised trade
unions and professional associations.

Designation of Interim Chief Finance Officer

5.

Part H1 of the Constitution provides that the Director of Corporate
Resources is designated as the Council’'s Chief Finance Officer.
Under the four directorate model referred to above, the post of
Director of Corporate Resources will be deleted and the current
post holder, will shortly be leaving the Council’s employment.

It is therefore necessary to designate a post as Chief Finance
Officer to exercise the functions under Section 151 of the Local
Government Act 1972 in respect of the administration of the
Authority’s financial affairs.

The Chief Finance Officer must be financially qualified and of
sufficient status to undertake the duties associated with this
statutory role. It is therefore recommended that the post of
Assistant Director, Financial Services be designated as the
Council’s Chief Finance Officer on an interim basis until such time
as the Senior Management Review is completed and a permanent
appointment can be made.

Consequential Amendments to the Constitution

8.

The implementation of the Senior Management Review will have
consequential implications for the Constitution most notably in Part
H to reflect the changes in the Directorate structure and the need
to transfer delegations to the appropriate Director.



Agenda Item 19
Page 160

As consultation is still proceeding upon the draft proposals, it is not
possible to bring to the Council at this stage the detailed changes
required to the Constitution. In order to facilitate amendment of the
Constitution to reflect the consequential changes required,
particularly in transfer of delegations to the appropriate Director
under the new structure, the Council is requested to authorise the
Monitoring Officer, in consultation with the Constitution Advisory
Group, to make the necessary amendments, once the Executive
has endorsed the revised Senior Management Structure.

Appendices:

None

Background Papers: (open to public inspection)

None

Location of papers:

N/A



Agenda ltem 20

Meeting: Council

Date: 25 February 2010

Subject CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2010/11

Report of: Councillor Maurice Jones — Portfolio Holder for
Corporate Resources

Summary: To seek approval of the Calendar of Meetings for the
Municipal Year 2010/11.

Contact Officer: Kathrin John (Tel: 01462 611033)

Page 161

Public/ Exempt: Public
Wards Affected: Not applicable

Function of: Council

CORPORATE IMPLICATIONS

Council Priorities:

The Council is required to approve a calendar of meetings to aid the
delivery of all the Council’s objectives.

Financial:
None specifically

Legal:
None specifically

Risk Management:
None specifically

Staffing (including Trade Unions):

None specifically

Equalities/ Human Rights:
None specifically

Community Safety:
None specifically

Sustainability:




Agenda ltem 20
Page 162

None specifically

RECOMMENDATION:

That Council approves the Calendar of Council and Committee
meetings for the period June 2010 - June 2011 as set out in
Appendix A to this report.

Background:

1.  Preparing a Calendar of meetings for the Municipal Year enables effective
planning of Council business and preparation of the Forward Plan. In addition
the Constitution specifies that citizens have the right to attend meetings of the
Council, the Executive and its committees and citizens therefore need to be
aware in advance of meeting dates.

2. Setoutin Appendix A is a programme of meetings for the period 1 June 2010
- 30 June 2011 to aid the programming of meetings just beyond the Annual
Council meeting in 2011.

3. The Calendar has been put together with the current structure of 5 Overview
and Scrutiny Committees. In the event of the Council agreeing to the
proposed move to a new structure of 4 Overview and Scrutiny Committees
the dates scheduled for the Business Transformation Overview and Scrutiny
Committee will be utilised for the new Central Services Overview and
Scrutiny Committee and the dates for the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee will be removed from the Calendar.

4. The Calendar has been prepared on the following basis: -
e Council meetings to commence at 6.30 p.m.;

e Development Management Committee meetings to commence at 10.00
a.m. to consider strategic planning/minerals matters and 2.00 p.m. to
consider planning applications (the Chairman being authorised to vary the
start time according to business);

e Executive meetings to commence at 9.30 a.m. and to be held at Priory
House, Chicksands;

e Overview and Scrutiny Committee meetings to commence at 10.00 a.m.;
and

e the venue of Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Committee to alternate
between Dunstable and Luton.

5. It should be noted that the Calendar only lists those meetings which can or
need to be programmed (for constitutional, financial or other reasons).
Meetings of other Council bodies such as Schools Forums, Licensing Sub-
Committees, Appointments Panel etc will be arranged as and when required.



Agenda Item 20
Page 163

Appendices:-
Appendix A — Draft Calendar of Meetings 2010/11

Background Papers: None



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 20

DRAFT CALENDAR OF MEETINGS 2010/11 Page 165
Appendix A
MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY
JUN 1|EXECUTIVE 2 3|GENERAL PURPOSES 4
2010 7 8 9 10 11
14(BUS TRANS OSC (R) | 15|SUS COMM OSC (R) 16 17[S CARE, HLTH& HSG OSC (R) | 18
21|CORP RES OSC (R) 22 23|DMC 24|COUNCIL (C) 25
28|AUDIT 29|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC (R) | 30
JUL 1|LSP 2
2010 5 6[SUS COMM OSC 7 8 9
12|BUS TRANS OSC 13|EXECUTIVE 14 15|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 16|OSCP
19|CORP RES OSC 20 21|DMC 22 23|L&SBJC (D)
26 27|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 28 29 30
AUG 2 3|SUS COMM OSC (R) 4 5 6]|STANDARDS
2010 9|BUS TRANS OSC (R) 10 11 12|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC (R) 13
16(CORP RES OSC (R) 17|EXECUTIVE 18(DMC 19 20
23 24|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC (R) | 25]|LIC'NG/REG 26 27
30|HOLIDAY 31
SEP 1 2|LSP 3
2010 6[(BUS TRANS OSC 7|SUS COMM OSC 8 9|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 10
13|CORP RES OSC 14|EXECUTIVE 15|DMC 16 17|L&SBJC (L)
20 21|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 22 23|COUNCIL (D) 24
27|AUDIT 28 29 30|GENERAL PURPOSES
OCT 1
2010 4|BUS TRANS OSC (R) 5|SUS COMM OSC (R) 6 7(S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC (R) 8
11[CORP RES OSC (R) 12|EXECUTIVE 13(DMC 14 15|0ScP
18 19|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC (R) | 20 21 22|L&SBJC (D)
25 26 27 28|LSP 29
NOV 1|BUS TRANS OSC 2|SUS COMM OSC 3 4|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 5[STANDARDS
2010 8|CORP RES OSC 9|EXECUTIVE 10(DMC 11 12
15 16|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 17|LIC'NG/REG 18 19
22 23 24 25|COUNCIL (C) 26
29 30
DEC 1 2|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC (R) 3
2010 6/BUS TRANS OSC (R) 7|SUS COMM OSC (R) 8({DMC 9[LSP 10
13[CORP RES OSC (R) 14(EXECUTIVE 15 16 17[L&SBJC (L)
20 21|CH, FAM,L'NG OSC (R) | 22 23 24
27|HOLIDAY 28|HOLIDAY 29 30 31
JAN 3|HOLIDAY 4|SUS COMM OSC 5(DMC 6(S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 7
2011 10(BUS TRANS OSC 11|EXECUTIVE 12 13| GENERAL PURPOSES 14|0OSCP
17|CORP RES OSC 18|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 19 20|COUNCIL (D) 21
24|AUDIT 25|SUS COMM OSC (R) 26 27 28|L&SBJC (D)
FEB 1|BUS TRANS OSC (R) 2(DMC 3|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC (R) 4
2011 7 8|EXECUTIVE (Budget) 9 10 11[STANDARDS
14 15 16|LIC'NG/REG 17|LSP 18
21|CORP RES OSC (R) 22|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC (R) | 23 24|COUNCIL (Budget) (C) 25
28|BUS TRANS OSC
MAR 1|SUS COMM OSC 2|DMC 3|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 4
2011 7 8|EXECUTIVE 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18
21|CORP RES OSC 22|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 23 24 25|L&SBJC (L)
28|BUS TRANS OSC (R) | 29(sus comm 0scC (R) 30|DMC 31|GENERAL PURPOSES
APR 1|STANDARDS
2011 4 5|EXECUTIVE 6 7|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC (R) gloscp
11|AUDIT 12|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC (R) | 13|LIC'NG/REG 14|COUNCIL (D) 15
18[CORP RES OSC (R) 19 20 21 22|HOLIDAY
25|HOLIDAY 26|LSP 27|DMC 28 29
MAY 2|HOLIDAY 3 4 5|ELECTIONS 6
2011 9 10 11 12|INDUCTION EVENT 13
16 17 18 19|COUNCIL (AGM) (C) 20
23 24 25|DMC 26 27
30|HOLIDAY 31|EXECUTIVE
JUNE 1 2|GENERAL PURPOSES 3
2011 6 7|SUS COMM OSC 8 9|S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC 10
13 14|CH, FAM, L'NG OSC 15 16 17
20|CORP RES 0OSC 21 22|DMC 23 24|L&SBJC (D)
27|BUS TRANS OSC 28|EXECUTIVE 29 30




Agenda ltem 20
Pagel 166

KEY: DMC Development Management Committee LIC'NG/REG Licensing and Regulation Committees OSCP Overview & Scrutiny Committee Panel
L&SBJC Luton & South Bedfordshire Joint Committee BUS TRANS OSC Business Transformation Overview & Scrutiny Committee SUS COMM OSC
Sustainable Communities Overview & Scrutiny Committee CORP RES OSC Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee CH, FAM, L'NG
OSC Children, Families & Learning Overview and Scrutiny Committee S CARE, HLTH & HSG OSC Social Care, Health & Housing Overview & Scrutiny
Committee.

NOTE: In the event of the Council agreeing to the proposed move to a four Overview and Scrutiny Committee structure the dates scheduled for the
Business Transformation OSC will be utilised for the new Central Services OSC and the dates for the Corporate Resources OSC will be removed from
the Calendar.

TIME AND VENUES: All meetings will start at 9.30 a.m. unless otherwise stated on the agenda, with the exception of Council starting at 6.30 p.m. (R)
indicates a reserve date. Meetings of the Council will be held at alternating venues as indicated: (C) Chicksands or (D) Dunstable. Overview and
Scrutiny Committees venues to be determined by each Committee, according to the business to be conducted. Licensing Sub-Committees will be
arranged at local venues as and when required. Meetings of the Luton and South Bedfordshire Joint Committee alternate between Dunstable (D) and
Luton (L). All other meetings will normally be at Chicksands.




	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	8 Members' Allowances Scheme
	9 Recommendations from the Executive
	item 9 treasury management appendix
	item9execrecs2

	10 Recommendations from the Licensing Committee
	item 10 licensing appendix

	11 Recommendations from the Regulation Committee
	regulation dummy

	12 Recommendations from the Constitution Advisory Group
	item 12 constitutional changes

	13 Decisions Taken by the Leader of the Council
	18 Council Tax 2010/11
	item 18 council tax appendices a-c

	19 Designation of Interim Chief Finance/ Section 151 Officer and revision of the Constitution
	20 Calendar of Meetings 2010/11
	item 20 Calendar of Meetings Appendix


